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Continuously ensure that electrical appliances are turned off when no(in

Conserve energy. The power is in your hands.









Mission

-We_are committed. to excellence in our_products and services. ...~ =

~ Vision

To be among the Ieadlng corporations in- enargy and
| related businesses globally
























10. Malaysian

Suziety of
Occupational Satety
Healith Award

a) MSOSH 2006 Safety Award

The Annual Sceupaiional Salsiy

and

and Healilh Award was hzld by ihe
Malayzia Sosizty for Dccupsiional
Calziy and Hezlith (MSOSH) ta
give credit and rscognition o
organisations that have achisved
good track record in occupational
safeiy and healih managemant
at ihzir respzciive work placs.
Thz award confzired wzs based
on the points obiainzd through
and the
MEOIH

auditors. Giving recogniiion o

ithe audit of docurmenis

station:z conducizd by

organisation: that have achisvad
evcellznce in ceccupationzl safsty

and hzzlih rmznagerant is |:-a'r‘c of
the Government’s sfiort
worl: place in Mzlzysia
hea tl’ly wnd o make
hizalihy worl praciics

culure among Mzlaysians.

The fellowing powsr siations had
won awards in ithe respsaciive
categories:

Gold Class | Award:

1. Tuanku Ja'afar Fower Station,
Port Dickson

2. Sulian lzrnail Power Station,
Paka

Powszr Stationz at Cameron

=

Highlandsz

Bronze Maedal Award:

1. lzrasil Peira Powszr Siaiion,
Pergzu

b) MSOSH 2007 Safety Award
The Malaysian Society of
Occupaiianal Salety and Healih
MSOSH) Award 2007 carzmony
zaw the following powsar stations
MSOSH the
respective categories:

r
I

—_—

garner awards in

GOLD Class
(Very gocd O

¢ Fuirzjays Powszr Staiion

1

SH periormencs)

¢  Cameron Highlands Hydro
Power Station

o Sulian lernzil Fowsar Siadon,
Pzabs

o  Tuanbu Ja'zs{ar Powsr Siation,

Port Dickzon

o  Chendzrol Powsr Station

GOLD Class 2

(Vzry good QSH performanca)

® 53 Pzrak Hydro Pawer Station

¢  Gelugor Power Station

¢ Connaught Bridge Power
Station, Klang

e Sulan Azlan Shah Power
Station, Manjung

SILVER (Good OSH periormance)

e Sulian Iskandar Power Station,
Pasir Gudang

e Sultan Mahriud Power Station,
Kenyir

BRONZE

11.

Chenderah Powsar Station
vson Gold TAzalal First

Place at Safzty and Health
E-cellence Award 2007
Chenderoh Power Siation won Gold
Award First Placs for Electricity
Utility Category at ihe Flational
Safety =nd Hsszlth Eicellznce
Award 2008.

was

Power Station

O
>
g
=
co
@
A O

szlecied Tor the Elzsciricity Uiility
Catzgory by defeaiing other THE
and private powsr stations. Encik
Muztaphalzmal Yzacob, Manager
of Chznderoh Powsar Station and
Encik Lzsz
E-zcutive received thz award.

Fwarn Yong, Salziy

The Annual Qecupstional Safety
and Hzalth Sward was organised
by the Mationsl Ceuncil for
Ocoupations] Safsty and Heslth,

Miniziry o Hurmean Pezource o

give cradit and rzcognition to
organizations that have achizvad
good track rzcond in occupational
hezlth raanagemant
stive worl: place.

organizationz that hive schizved

wzzllence in occupational safsty
and hzalth managzment.

2008 ]

rt

(Gatisfactony_ QFH_pedarmancs)

Gold Class Il Award:
Putrajaya Pawer Station
Gelugor Powsar Station

W =

Sulian Mahimud Powsr Station,
Kenyir

e  Sultan lzrmail Petra Powsr
Station, Pergau

Silver Award:

1. Sultan Iskandar Power Siation,
Pasir Gudang

2. Connaught Bridge Power

Station, Klang

Sultan Azlan Shal Power

w

Station, Manjung

1
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13,

14,

Fublic

g) Transmission Divisicn’s
Human Resaurce and
Administration Departmznt
conferred SS Practice
Certification
Thz Transmiszion Division's
Humzn znd
Adminisiration Deparirmant
succasded in obtaining the first
5S certification Division
frorm the Malaysia Productivity
Corporation (MPC).

Rezourcs

in the

HNaCZPL 2007 Cerificate of
Merit for TNB

THE waz presenied wiih ihe
Ceriificaie of Merit for itz 2005
Annuzal Report ai the [ationzl
Annuzl Corporatz Report Awards
(T 1ACF.8) 2007,

MNACRL iz =
the joint cormmitment of the
four organising bodies — Bursa
Malaysia Bzrhiad, Malaysia Institute
of Accouniantz (MIA), Mslayzian
Instituis of Manzgsrazni (MIM) znd
Thz Mzlaysian Insiituis of Cartifizd
Accounianis (MICPA) o
promots the highsst standards in

COMporaia reporiing.

manifzsiztion of

AClA Malaysia Environmental
And Social Feporiing Awards
(VIEZRA) 2007

THE won
{for Enviranrenial

Mzrit Awsrd
Peparting

the

17.

informsiion izchnolagy application:

vwsed by THE in itz daily buosinez::

opsrations and

w

CON3UMEr Servics
such as E-CIBS, Rzmotz Mzier
Reading (PMR), QOn-Line Vzndor
Rzgiziration (QVP) znd Maobils
Fizld Forcs Autornation (MFFA).

Tzarn Cirzle Point Champizn
of the Innovative & Creative
Circle (W22) Convention

Tearn Circle Poini irorn TNE Kuantan,
Pahang, ermerged as the Service
Catzgory and Dversll Charmpion at
ihz Naidonel Innovaiive &
Circlz (ICC) Conveniion organized
by thz Mationzl Praduciivigy Cznirs

(T1PC).

Crzative

eniiilzd
"Deiecting Electricity Thelt”

Tezm Zircle Project

succesdzd in dzizating 150 other

participaiing tzama.

Winner of the 2007
Corporatz Award — Tier 2,
Catzgory 1 by the Institute
of Intzrnal Auclitor: Malaysia
(& Malaysia)

enzaga [lzsionsal Barhad (TIIE)
was awarded the Winner for the
2007 Corporate Award - Tiar 2,
by the Instituie of
Intzrnsl Auditors Malaysis (I1A
Malzysia). Thiz prestigious award is
prezznisd o THE for demonsirating

strong cormrmitrnant o Continuous

1.

LTUTEN Dwerall Champizn

Univzrziti Tenaga Mazionzl (UMITEN)
emzrged =3 thz Ovarsll Champion

ai the ITEX 2008 Competition.

16 pariicipating inncvative products
by UMITEM ressarchaers representing
ihe Enginzzring and Information
Technology College won five gold
medzals, sic zilver and five bronze

rmedals in the categories contest.

THE vouith Zwerall Punrmer
Up in Wouth Heochey League
2003

TMB Youth Hockey Team ermarged
the Overall Runner Up at the
Mational Vouith Haoclkzy Lzague
2002 afizr puting vp 3 besn dight
and lost 4-3 o Bukit Jalil Sport
School Selection Teamn in the final

match.

Inaugural ¥ajang

Internaticnal Siz-a-Sids
Cricket Champiznzhip

THB': Criclst Tzam emerged 2z the
Champion at the Inaugural Kajang
Internztional Six-s3-Sids Cricket
Charapicnship. The championship
which wzz joinily organizzad by
Fajang Cricket Aszociation and
Miiraz Promcoiion also siiracisd
iniernational participation from
Suztrzlia ana

South Forea,

category st the SCCA Malayzia
Environmznial and Sccial Pepaorting

Awards z007.

ACN 2007 Best [Hew Servizes

Award

Profezeional Davzloprieni for the

year 2006.

Bezt Therne Boath’ Award at
the S0th Merdzba Eqpo’

H'ne

bangapf‘ re:

The THE tzzm trounced tlang
Marmangarn team in the final
rasich by & dizplsy of zmcellent
gsrag. In acldivon, THB's Bstsman,
Encik Thuzharas Vodilkara was

THE participatsd in the 10tk ASEAT]
Communication & Multimedia
(ACM) Expo & Forum 2007, .

During thz three day zchikition,
TMHE waz zzlected ae thz winnar

for Bzst Mew Sarvices for zesveral

THEhad—participatsd—in
‘50th Merdels Expo’ hzld
Puirs World Trade Czmirs.
Exhikition Booih wasz
az the Bezt Themz Booth at the

d-day e:hibition.

a¢ the
TIHB:

zelzeied

adjudgzd the Ezst Batsmzan of
the Charmpionship by scoring 147
points.
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Notice Of Annual General Meeting

AL GRDITIAFY BLISINIESS:-

zczive th: Audited Financial
I

[}
21 Augusi 2008,
Ordinary Resolution 1

To spprove the dzclaration of final
gross dividend of 10.0 sen per
ordinary sharz lesz incorne tax of
25% for the Financial Year endec

31 August 2008,
Ordinary Rasclution 2

W

To approve the payment of
Diireciore’ FPMAZE,835.00
for thz Financial Vesr ended
21 Lugust 2003,

Ordinary Resolution 3.

|
£ .
L=~

To re-zlzct the following Dirzcior:z
whao retirz in accordancs wiih
Article 135 of the Compsny'z

Articles of Aszociation:-

(i}  Tan Sri Lec Mogagie
Ordinary Resolution 4

(i)  Tan 2ri Daie’ Hari Harayanan
a/l Govindasarny
Ordinary Resolution 5

(iiy Data’ Zainal Abidin kin Putih
Ordinary Resolution &

.Lﬂ

Ty re-zlzct Tan S Daie’ Seni Sid
Hoarmz bint Vaabok who retires
accardances with Ariiclz 133 of the
Corapany’s Ariiclzs of Aszacistion.

Ordinary Rzsolution 7

[ Tenaga Nasional Bathad | [ Annual Report 2003 |
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the
Eighteenth Annual General Meeting
(18th AGM) of Tenaga Nasicnal Berhad
will b= held on Thursday, 11 December
2008, at 10.00 a.m. at D=wan Serbaguna,
Komplebs Suban THEB, Jalan Pantai Baru,
57200 Kuala Lumnpur to transact the following

businesses:-

2y

To re-zppoini Meszr:
PricewsterhouzeCoopzrs, having
consenizd o act 3 Auditors of
ihe Corapany, o hold office uniil
ihe conclusion of the nexi Annual
Denerzl Mzzaiing ("AGM") and o
auihorise the Direcior: w fix their
rermuneration.

Ordinary Resolution 8

AS SFECIAL EUSIHESS:-

Ter consider and il thaught fit, o pazs
the following Ordinzry Rasalutions:-

Specific suthority for thz Dirzciors
to issue zharzs purzuzni io
the Employese:’ Share Option
Scheriz Il

"THAT pursuant to the THB
Employzes’ Share Option Schame
I ("ESQS 1) a2z spproved st the
Extraordinary Gerzral Meszting
("EGM") of the Company hald an
29 May 2003, approvzl b oand iz
hzrsby givan to the Dirzciac: o
issue sharzs in the Company at
any time and in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the
said scherne.”

Ordinary Resolution 9

©

Gznzral zuihority for the Dirsciors
1o izsue shares pursuani o Seciion

1320, Companies Act, 1955

“THAT purzuant i Szeiion 122D of
the Commpariz: Aci, 1255 (“Aci”),
full aviharity iz herzby given to
the Dirzciors {0 icsuz sharss in
the capital of the Compeny at
any tirmz until the conclusion of
th: nexi AGM and upon :uch
terrns and condition: and for such
furposss a: the Directors may, in
their absolute dizerstion, dss

it provided thet the zggregais
numbezr of shares to be issued
pursuani @0 thiz Pesoluiion dozs

noi sicsad e percent (10%) of

thz issued share capital of the

Company for ihe time being,
subject 1o the provision of the
Act, Anricles of Azzociztion of the
Corpany znd spproval from the
Bursa Malayziz Sscuritizz Berhad
("Burza Seouritize”) and all ihe
relzvant regulztory badiez whare
such approval is necessary.”
Ordinary Resolution 10




9.

Auihority far proposzd purchase
of its own sharez by the Cormpany
in accordance with Seciion &7A of

ihe Act

Memorandur
ol Association, the
Requiremenis of Bursa Securilies
and all oiher applicable laws,
guidelines, rules and regulations
ior the time being in force or as
may be amzsndad from timz o
tirme, and the approvals from all

() ihe suihority confzrred by this
rzsolution shall commence
Jmmediatzly upon the pazsing
of this resolution and shall
coniinue o ke in forcz uniil-

(iy the conclusion of the
next AGM of the
Company at which time
the auihority shalt lapse
unless by an ordinary
resolution passed by
the shareholders of
the Company in a
general meeting, the
authority is renewed

areby auihoriss:
purchase such amount of ordinary
g of FM1.00 zach in ithe
Cormpany’s issuzd and paid-up
ordinary zharz capitsl through
uritisz ugon zuch terme

and conditions as ths Dirsctors of
the Company (“Board”) may dssm
fit and expadient in the iniarest of

ihe Company provided that:-

9
shares purchased pursuant

chis resoluiion shall not
excead ien percent (10%) of

Ex

I
-("Proposed Shere Buy-Back”);

() the razcimum amount of funds

@ be uiilizzd for the purcoss

TR - unconuaavrianys O

subject to conditions;

(i) iry o thz jperiad
within which thz ne=t
ASM of the Company

is rzquirsd by law io be

held;

(iiiy the authority is revoked
or varied by an ordinary
resolution passed by
the shareholders of the
Company at a general
meeting,

whichaver is the earlier”

“AMD THAT =authority be and
is hereby givern to the Board to

dzcide in their discraiion o rziain
ihz ordinary zharez in the Corpany

"Ordinary Resolution 11

o rzsell ithem on Burza Securities
and/or o diztribuis them 2z share

dividends.”

"AFMID THAT the Board be and
i X izzd o tabz zuch

L A .
2ffzct to thz

powar to 333ent o wny conditions,
modifications, variations and/or
amzndments as may be imposad
by the rzlavant authorities and/
or io do all such acts and things
as ihe Roard mey 4 fit and
expediznt in the best ints

th=_Company.”

|

4
=]

4

of the Proposzd Shars Buy-
Bacl: chall not &=
Corpany’s aggregats retained
profits and/or share premium’
account;

so purchazzd by ths Cormmpany 33
irzasury charz:z or o cancel therm

or a cornbination of both and/or

Teo ranzaci any othar businsss o
whiczh duz notics shsll have been
givan in accordance with the Act.

BY OFDEF OF THE BOARD

Nor Zakiazh binti Abdul Ghani

(LS 0008795)

Wan Marzimin bin Wan Muhammad
(LS 0009013)

Company Secratarizes

Kuala Lumpur
15-lovaimlbzr2008

[ Tenaga Nasional Berhad ] [ Annual Repofi 2008 ]
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Notice Of Annual General Meeting -

EXPLANATORY NOTES O SPECIAL BUSITIESS NOTES:-

()  Ordinary Resolution 9: Power for the Directors to Registration of Mambzrs/P
issuz sharzs pursuant to ESOS II. Pegisiration of Mermbers/Prorizs atiending the Meeting

the Mccullg.

uce identification

s
will be from 7.00 a.m. on ‘I':: day 0’
Mernbzis/Prosizs are raquired to pro
docurnents for regisiration.

Thz proposed Ordinary Rezsolution, if passed, is
to smmpowsr th: Directors o iszus share: in ihe
Company pursuani to the terms and conditions of
ESOS I, which waz approved at the EGM of the Proxy

Company hzld on 29 May 3903- () Any rmerber entitled to atiend and voie at ihis
Mezting of the Company is entitled o appoint a
procy w0 siiznd and voie in his stead. A proxy neasd
not be a Merber of the Company.

(i) Ordinary Reasolution 10: Pewer to issuz sharas
pursuant to Sectizn 132D, of the Act

The propozzd ﬁrdm:ny Pesolution, if pazsed, iz to (i)
give thz Dirzciors of the Cornpany llz:ibility to issus

ancl zllot zhares for such purposss as the Dirzctors

in thair absclute discretion consider o be in the

inisrest of the Company, without havinq o convene.

a general mzeting. This suihority will zopire st the

next AGM of the Company.

The instrumant app-:;inting & prozy hall se in writing
under the hand of the appulﬂlcf or of his atiorney
duly appointzd under a power of sttorney. Where the
ingtrumnsnt appointing @ proxy/prozizs iz exscuizd by
3 corporstion, it shall be azcuted under its common
szal or under the hand of any officar or attomey duly
appaintzd undar 3 powsr of zitornay.

(i)  Ordinary Resclution 11: Proposed Shars Buy-Back. (i) Pursuani o Ariicle 105(4) of the Company’s Ariicles
of Association, a marnber is entitled o appoint not
more than two (2) proxies, and whare a member
appointz two (2} prosize, the appoiniment shall be
invalid unlzse the pearcentags of the holding w be
reprasentzd by sach prozy is specified.

Thz proposad Ordinary Resolution, if pasied, is o
empowsr ths Dirzctors to purchass the Company's
shares of up 1o 10 per zni of ihe issuad and paid

of the Company by utili‘ing ihe funds
ihe retained profiis and the share

pramiurn account of thz Company. Thiz authority (iv) A corporation which is a rizraber, may by rzseluion
unless ravobad or varizd ai & ganeral razziing, wil of its Dirzctors or other governing body suthorise
espirz 3t the nevt AGM of the Company. zuch pareon as it thinks fit b2 2ot as itz represeniative

o

© the Meeiing, in accordance with Ariicle 107(8) of
the Corpanyz Articlss of Azzociztion.

(v)  The instrument appoiniing a prosy/prozies must be
depositzd 2t Syrphony Share Registrars Sdn. Bhd.,
Level 24, Mensra Muli-Purpoze, Capital Square,
Flo. 2, dalsn Munshi Akdullah, 50100 Fuala Lumpur,
Malaysia not [zss than loriy-gight (48) hourz before
the time sei for the Meeiing.

Additisnal Information on Ordinary Resclutions 4 to 7

Additional Information on the Pariiculars of the reiiring
Dirzctors, a: requirsd under Appandi 24 of the Burzs

Malsysia Licting Pequirzrnents are detailed out in ihe
Annual Repori.



N .
Statement Accompanying
Notice Of Annual General Meeting

(e ]

Purzuant To FParagraph 222 (2) of The Listing Fequirerments of Bursa Malaysia

Securities Berhac

The Directors Who Ars Standing For Fe-zlzction At The Eighteenth £nnual General
Meeting
(@) Direciors reiiring pursuant to Article 135 of ths Corpany’z Lriiclas ol Association:-

e Tan Sri Leo Moggie
e Tan Sri Dato’ Hari Marayanan a/l Govindasamy
e Dato’ Zainal Abidin bin Putih

(b) Direcior reiiring pursuant o Ariicle 133 of ihe Cormpany’s Ariicle: of Aszocistion:-
e Tan Sri Daio’ Seri Siti Marma binti Yaakob

The details of the four (1) Dirzeiors seehing re-glection arz 2t cut in thair raspzcive pradfilzz whick appesr in the Dirzctors’
.

profilze on pagez 154 w159 of thiz Annual Paport.

The detail: of any inisrest in the zacuriiizs of the Company or itz subsidiarisz (f any) held by ihe s3id Dirsctor: are stated on

page 178 of thz Auditzd Financial Statzmzoie of the Annual Repart.

]
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Corporate Performance Chatts

Profit Before Tax And
Net Profit (Company)
Profit Before Tax
4,500 —
3,600 —
c
£ 2700 —
s
z
1,800 —
900 — B © < o
[ — o <t b
Ived o [ N (=]
. B 3 =1 = =
Profit Before Tax# 0 — Bm h ~ B =
And Net Profit (Group) Fr0d FO05 Pe0s Fr07 FLas
Profit Before Tax : Net Profit
5,000 — 4,000 —
4,000 ' ‘ ) 3,200 —
5 2
3 3,000 2 2,400 —
3 2 .
® ‘ .
2,000 1,600 — . )
. . > . 1 | 800 — K3 . o, 0
Ly <
; b b
< B - . bl in
FY'04 FY'05 FY'D46 FY'07 FY'08 FY0d Fr05 FY0s Fr07 Fios
Property, Plant And
Equipment (Group)
Net Profit
5,000 — 60,000 —
4,000 : 48,000 —
e 8
5 3,000 36,000 —
b 5
g z
¥ 2,000 24,000 —
1,000 _ : : Y 12,000 — “ o
b5 =
- o
0 _ 0 —- (T2} wn
FY'04 FY'05 FY'06 FY'07 FY08 o Fr0s Fr07 Fr'0d

2 Ths finzacials lar 2004 1o 2005 have noi bezn adjusied lor ihz zdopiion of FRS 101-Prazzniziion of Financizl Siziemenis



MWh

Praductivity (Group)

Units Sold/ Employee (in Units/ Mwh)
3,500 —

FY'06 FY'07 FY'D8

) Py

Number ot Employees (No)
30,000 —

24,000 —

@
$18,000 —
[e% — |
e "~ BN W
[¥3)
12,000 —
6000— 0 N K
[es] o~ ~0
oy ~ o,
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O _ o o~ N
FY'04 FY'0S FY'06 FY'07 FY'OB

R~ ™Y

Maximum Demand Trend
MW
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FY2008 Core Revenue

FY2008 Total RM25,750.6 million

FY2007 Total RM23,320.4 million

@ P:ninzular Mazlaysia O Dzferred Inccme
87.8% Cold%n
@ SESB EGAT
3.3% 0.8%
3.0%
@ Goods 2 Services O LrL
4.7% 2.2%
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Operational Statistics

Salzs OF Eleciricity

(RM'Million) (Group)

o \"

4

Sales OF Elzciricity
(GWh) (Group)

-

@ Industrial 41.61% @ Mining 0.02% @ Indugirizl 45735 @ Miriing 0.04%% @ Indusirial 0.3832%% @® Agriculwrz 0.0124%
(RM10,066.6) (RMS.6) (41,503.1) (34.2) (28,089) (906)

® Commazrcial 36.73% @ Public Lighiing 0.735% ® Coramercial 31.12% @ Public Lighiing 1.115% ® Cornraercial 15.0144% @ Mining 0.0002%
(RM8,884.1) (RM177.5) (28,214.9) (1,002.6) (1,173,811) (13)

© Doresiic 17.40% @® E:pori 0.85% © Domzziic 18.62%% @ E:por 1.27% © Dornzsiic 32.9228%  © Fublic Lighiing 0.0570%
{RM4,208.5) (RM205.5) (15,372.8) (1,152.9) (6,073,015) (48,892)

@ Agriculture 0.28% O Oihzrz (TNB LPL) @ Agriculwrz 0.24%% © Ouhers (TNB LPL) 1
(RM&6.4) (RM574.6) (214.2) (1,648.9)

TMB Genazration Mix TME Installed Capacily THE Installed Capacity

(Mational Grid)

@ Hydro 14.0% @ Combined
(6,670.4 GWh} Cycle 41.4%
(19,765.5 GWh})

@ Conventional

Tharmaal (Coal) 35.05% © Ges Turbing 2.7%%

(16,748.3 GWh) (1,212.0 Gwh)
© Conventional

Thermal

(Qil & Gas) 6.9%

(3,282.6 Gwh)

(Mational Grid)

@ Hydro 17.5% @ Combinzd
(1,910.5 MW) Cycle 25.5%
(2,762 MW)

@ Conventional

Tharmal (Ceal) 32.950 © Gas Turbinz 15.2%%

(3,670 mMw) (1,653 MW)

@ Conventional
Thermal
(Ol & Ga3z) 7.8%
(840 MW)

Ircluding IPPs (National Grid)
PN
e N

@ Hydro 9.7% O Combined
(1,910.5 Mw) Cycle 14.0%
2,762 MW)

@ Conventional

Thermal (Coal) 15.6% @ Gas Turbine 8.4%
(3,670 MW) (1,653 MW)

@ Conveniional © IPPs 45.7%
Thermal (8,887.4 MW)
(Cil & Gas) 4.2%

(840 MW)






















We also reczived the Gold Award
{from the Contact Cenire Association
of Mzlayzsiz and MSC Malaysia in
recognition of the TMNE Carzsline 15454
as ithe Best Emserging Contaci Cenire
GLC Caizgory. Mzanwhile,
our training insiitute, THE Integraied
Learning Solution Sdn. Bhd. (ILSAS),
was accorded the Minister of Hurnan
Pzesourcez Award 2007 in the Training
Providzr Catzgory. THE also recaivad
ihe Malaysia Produciivity Cenire Direcior
General’s Award for our commiument o
establishing a dynamic workforce.

{or the

In recognition of our ouistanding
occupational safety and health practices,
12 of our power genzration stations
received zwards from th: Malayzian
Socizty of Occupational Safety

Heslih in Fe2007. We bziierzd F o200
performence whan the Putrzjays,
Cameron Highlands, Sultan lsrail,
Tuanku Ja’'afar and Chenderch power
stations ware accorded Gold Class |

)
)
[N

U~ o
Ul

Awszrds, whilz ths Sg. Perak, Gslugor,
Connaught Eridge and Sultan Azlan
Sheah power stations wears accorded
Gold Class Il Awards. The Sultan

Iskandar and Sultan Mahraud power
stations cach rzceived a Silver Award,
while ithe Sulian lsmail Feira power
station reczived 3 Bronze Award

ational Award for Managemant
Accountiing (I LAIMA) Besi Praciicz Award
2007 (Pukliz listed Company); the 2007

Corpotatz” Award (TizF 2, CatEgory 1)
Ly the lnstituie of Inizrnal Ludiicrs

Malayzia; and the Top Caorporatz Sward
- Malaysia 1000 {ror the publisher of ithe
Malaysia 1000 magazinz in collaboration
with BEPHAM/—\, the Mational Meaws
saw THME winning

Gaing Forward

Tenaga [azional Berhad cie o face

ditficult busins nvironment in ths
coming year given ihe valaiile global
cconamic climatz and thz challzngss

assailing thz global znergy induziry. In
tandern witn slowsr zconamic growih,
zciricity damand iz
lowear than the &.1% growih achizvs

Fr2008 in Pzninsular Malayzia.

ted o bz

o in

(VR

The Buald Ul DIh-’CL'u
concerned with
challznges, the volatility of
glokal fuzl d ithizir impact on the
Group's pariarmzance. Tot withstanding
Llll:, I.II'— rl’HUp ie commitizd to
will

zl 3[I"|\.|IL\/ nd
"L::lrlul
fzctors o zoimz zxient. We will intznsify
intzraction with various ziakeholders in
order i “nsure betier appreciation of
the cosiz of providing elzciricity and
i ir portance of znzuring
ullicient incorms

coniinuas o be
unprecedeniad

that

incizase our Pz zraticn

ritigaits e impsct of i g

L

that
1o continus
providing
electricity to mee

supply of

Azrnand (ol

oo
s
power in thz couniry.

We will also continuz o look for new
sourcz: of income, including expanding
our intezrnaiional feoiprint and
diversilying our 2arningz basz abroad,

whzre appropriate. This, howaver, will
only bz undzrtalbzn with duz diligence
and professional azzeszrnznt of the risks
involved.

T : for achievernents
and tzchnological
oniss of our

aczllence.

.»;v—ral I:a
in the arzzs o
innovation — all &
cormrmitmsnt to operatic-na

Appreciaticn

On behall of the Bozrd of Direciors of
I w

THE, ish to convey my graiiiude
our sharsholds s, partnsrs and
esizemaed customers {or thzir zizadiast
support and confidence in the Group.

to thz Gavarnment
- = g = N . H - -

of Mzl and the various rzgulatory
bodies, in pariicular th: Minisiry of
Erzrgy, Waizsr and Communications as
well as the Energy Commission, for
itheir support and guidance.

My hzariizle thankz

To ithe Managzment Tzam laed by Daio’

Sri Chz thzlib Moharmad Moh and all
THE zmployes plzasz accepi my

hzardele gratituds for your dedicaiion,
hard waorl: and thc spirit of excsllence
you have sl z-hibited. These stiribuies
havz helpzd THE o maintsin iis
profitability zmidst = challenging
businz:z environmznt.

my sinczre theznks
Bozrd Mzribzrs for your
and insighiz. | lock
forward o your suppaore snd continusd
COMMItMent a: wz put in place thz
plans to zecurz ihz futurz growih of
the Group. As we focus on steering
THE zizadily forward into wrbulzni yei
opporivnistic times, | wust ithat all our
ztakcholders will continuz to give us

ri guidancs

3L IUPPROoIt.

Thanl: you.

A“"o ;4»1;—5;14
TAN SRI LEO MOGGIE
Chairman

]

1 2005
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Encuring Supply Fzliskility

Libe any other elecii
ihe world, THE has
a zecure and unintzrr
supply o iis cusions
focuz on aparatio
core zle ion, iransmission

V distribution activities enables us
1o |u|||| owr olligaiion of "Feeping the
Lights On”

Illty cc.mrnany in
L0 ﬁSLII’Ii’\g

ihs tash of

ver the course of the ysar, our
eneration Division embarked on
cevaral initiztives (o enzure adesquaie
ganeration capacity and to enhance

D0

ihe availzbility and rclizkility of ztisting
gznzration pawszsr plante. e
includzd the repowering of Phaza 2
of the 750 MW "mbmed-cydc gas
turbine plant at the Tuanku Ja'afar
Power Siation in Port Dickson and the

development of iwo hydro projects
in Peninsular Malayziz. Ths various
rmzasures underiaben by the Gznzration
Division resulied in TMB regiztering an
Equivalent Urnr-lannecl Qutage Factor
(EUOF) of 3.3% thus beating the
4% world clace induzirizl bznchrark
EUOF for the ihivd consecutive year.
This has resulizd saveral of TNB's
power plants being placed togsthar
with their pzzars in the op quariil
thz Plorth Arazrican Elzciricity Pelizhility
Corporation database.

TMB’'s Transmission Division is
responsible for making improvemants
o transmission neiwark reliakility
whiczh ensures high system reliakility,
szcurity of supply as wall as high
system availakility and improvements to
rectoration tims. Transmission network
reliability is measured in terms of
System Minuizs — which measures the
supply inierruption to consurmers due
to ransmission network fsilure. Our
Transmicsion Division achi@vm‘i a System
Minuies tirme of 4.4 minutzs for FY2008
- yei anciher singlz digit figure for the
third time in a row; plus it susiained its
zero Major Disturbance record.

zd zs ihe averagsz
in'l.:ll‘upi.'iol'l (Il’l MinuUizs |:|'|
cusiomisr par ysar snd it is 2n imporiant
rmzzzure of the performzncs of our
distribution nziwwork. In Fv2008, the
Disribution Divicion recorded a SAIDI

of 75 minuiz: comparad o 23 rinuiss
previously.

) for =

In March 2005, thz Division =z
a dadicaizd m callzd the
Engagement against Losse:z (G
tzara o rzduce non-izchnic
by eliminating losses of under-billing
znd pravzniing il & of slzciriciiy.
Thz SEAL tzarn originally corn:'nu':.tzd
their efforiz on LPCz and laizr etzndad
thiz o Oradinary Fowser Cusicmizrs
(u°l ). The tzam has identified 2

L taniial amount of back-billing and

olleciion aciivitizz arz undzrway for
L'he ouistanding arcunis.

Ldditicnztly, wz have takzn sizpz @
znhzncz our monitoring and deizciion
capabilivies by irmplementing thz Ramois
Megier Pzading (RMR) projzci and by

upgrading our existing monitoring and
dzizciion zysiems. The PMP projeci
providzz THE and our cusiomar: 3
betier undzrsianding of load profilzs ar
usage paiierns in order for cusiomers o
manags ihsir ensrgy consumpiion mors
zlliciznily. Initslly implemenizd amaong
all high voltage and medium voltage
LPCz, RMP irnplernantation hzz now
v exiended o low voliags LPCs.

part of our endeavours 1o snsurz
quaiz sysiem capacity and supply
rzliability, we continuz o maksz
significant invesiments in zlaciricity

supply systemsz. the

AL e 3ams Urms ws
are ansuring that additionzl generaiicn
capacity i3 irnaegratsd inie thz sysiem in
a tirmzly and zficizni manner.

Ovzr the courze of 2008, thare wsare
szveral ongo genzration
projeciz. The Tuanbu Js'afar Powsr
n = 2 (PD2)

ng rajor

zhabilitation Phas
Project iz on course for a corbinad cyclz
commercial operaiicn by end of 2002,
Orncz iully commissionsd, it will add an
additional installed capacity of 750 MW
1o the existing 750 MW PD1 plani.

Sation

A rzjor rzhabilitation projzei in the
Camzron I-Iighlan‘s and Baiang Padang
ciric Schemzz is the Planig
sion and Auicraaiion Project
schadulzad for completion
003, Thz

Ping Peservoir
n zulbziantially re (o iis
orig In.-ldur.g capacity by desilting.

Tl'-e re |al.,||n.c.uuu project is
nd the aperaiing litz of the

—~
Safnsron

- fl'

Highlande Hydrozslesivic Scheme by
anather 20 yzars afize having been in

opzradon tor the lasi 45 yaars,

With Tazzil fusl coziz on the rize, there
| i contnuously ideniify
and harneze all possiblz hydre power
patzniial in Fzninsular Malaysia
and Sarawszb. Currznily two
hydroelzciric projzciz arz in the
of procurement - the Hulu Terengganu
Hydrozleciric Praject (with plannzd
capacity of 250 MW) and the Ulu Jelai
Hydrozlzctric Projsct (with plannszd
capicity of 372 MW), are iargzied
ior complziion by 2013 znd 2014
respectively.

Thz 200 MW coal-lired IFP P
Sabah, which waz awsardzd o a THE
subsidiary in th i i has
had o bz reloc="=d o a naw site.
Approvel Trorn ihs Siats Govzrnrazni s
bzing sought o siart thz pr

Project in

The year alsa saw u: implemanting
IYSLErn IMProvamenis (© sirengihen our
NEiwa -rl ;.r.-.J |rn|.|uv-= °ur|_-|y se':un-y A

wers -uII/ CCJIT\'-FL:L-:LI il :ommlssmned
during thz yzar in ravisw. The 500 EV
rznamizzion lingz ithai connaci the
dirmah IFF Coal Firzd Powar Sistion
o the Lznggeng Sub:ziziion and the
Cab Lermpit Subzisiion wars cormplatzd
in January 2008. Ths Lernggeng
S00/275 bV subsiation was carnmissionzd
in the zarmz monih. lin the Easizrn ragion,
ihe btandiz 2757132 LV zubsiation that
waz snrgissd Dazermlber 2007 now
tive supply @oint

unciionz a2 ihe alizrna
-

f
frorn the MHational Grid o the zisiz of
Fzlantan. It iz also the primz substation
for the development of the Easiern

Econornic Corriclor.
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higher {uzl costs and procursment Sosts

for imporied parts, squiprent and

sarviczs; as wzll as incrzased intsrest
N

cozt on US Dollar and Yen-denominated
loans.

The sxient 1o which increases in
eleciricity generation cost can be
recovered will determinz the financial
condition of THNB and affect our akbility
1o make Tuiure investrnenis in & tu'nely
manner. While wz arz not ablz

change or influence ihe rmarkst fcr-eo
that are driving fusl costs higher, we
will cortinue iraproving the sfficiency of
our operaiion: o hesp cozts low and
to sirengihen our compstitive position.
We will also focus on strengthening
our financial fundamantals and will
coniinue o provide high quality and
relisble services to our customears. At

the same dme we will continue to be
a catalyst for the naticon’s prograss and
ensure positive econormic returns to our

shareholders.

Given ihe volaiile global =conormy, the
anticipated lower electricity demand
and higher operating cosis, ihes
Group’s financial ouilaok for FV2009
remains challenging. Moiwithsianding
ihis, TNB is corimitied o providing
all itz cusiomsrs with a reliable supply
of eleciricity and raising the level of
sarvice and operational zmcellznze. We
will pursue the SE 10/10 value-creation
initiatives to secure the Group’z growth
going forward.

T | |

Acknewlzdgzments

I would like to accord our sincere
appreciation to the Gavernment of
Malaysia, the Minisiry of Energy,
Water and Communications, the
Minisiry ol Finance, the Minisiry of
International Trade and Industry, the
Energy Commission, the Malaysian
Indusirial Devzloprient Autharity and
other governraant agq“.-:lr” for theair
stzadiazt zuppori of THE. Our utrnczt
thanksz . o to our valuzd sharzholders
and cusiorners {or their unwavering
confidence and faith in the Group.

I would lil:e
cppr ciation to

for thzir parsz

work they have :arried c-ut dezpite a
turbulent operating environment. Last
but not least, rny heart elt gratitude

o the Board ol Direciors for their
wisdorn and insight that has kept us
going sirongly. | lock forward o the full
suppori of all our stakeholders as we
move forward to secure TNB's growth.

oln

—
DATO’ SRI CHE KHALIB

BIN MOHAMAD NOH
Presiden/Chiel E::ccuiive Officer
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Maving forward, Generation
Division is canfident that it
rernains on frack in its pursuit
of achieving Warld Class
Generation Parformance. Qur
cormmitment to satisfying our

customers and stakeholders

Generation

remains ane of our core b T
focuses. We will continue to 2y N

v d
Cptimise our generation asset ¢
l.ltlll:iatll:’l'l andd IMmcrease Our %
technical competencies. With g iagied oo 1P
our experience and track record,

. 3 3
we will endeavour to expand -
our services locally and abroad. ‘ ]

5 E: 3R8
Highlighits of Achisvermnents: \
*  Equivalznt Unplannzd Quizge Faciar rasiniained beiizr than the Warld Clazz induzirisl benchmark:
of 4% for 3 conzecuiive years.
» Therraal Efficizricy continuss o irmprave snd further improvernent is e-pactad o be adzinzd when ‘
PD2 comize on-ling by end 2008. 1
\
’ QOur engineerz arz playing rmgjor rales in snergy-relaied projecis in support of THE': overzeas i
ventures.
® Al powsr ststions and Gensration Divizion hzadquarizr: ars M3 130 2001:2000 cartifizd. All power

gtion: arz MSISO 14001 ceriified. Sorz Powsr Tt
Malaysian Soaizty for Oceupaiional Saley and Healih (M303H) Awards and [lational Council for

Occupational Zalzty and Hzalih (1Z0SH) Award.

®  The Division was sctively invalved in contributing towsrds THE: achizvemeni of ithe ALIPM

award.

aticn: have won national awards such as the
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Opersations Review - Generation Division _

3.  Positiocning TNE REMACO
TME Pepair and Maintenznce
Sdn. Bhd. (TFIE REMACQ), |
a wholly cwnzd subsidiary of
THE. It providsz rapaic and
maintznance servicss to T1M1E
group core zciivities wacially
in power clanis and distribuiion
wransformer mainiznance. It has
alsc zsizblished a repair shop
with capability o refurbish
various compansnts of power
planiz. It haz sirived vigarously o
fulfil its funciions efficiznily and
effectively, building a nationa
reputation of znginsering
excellence.

Ut

THE iz pasitioning THB FEMACO
o bring in exira revanue w TIHE
by actively markziing itz sarvica:z
in powsar generation szcior and
enargy-rzlated indusiries (o
external cusiorners locally and
abroad. To daie, TIHE REMACO
has succeeded in securing works
with szveral Indzpendzni Powar
Producers including Peironas
CUF in Vzrizh and Gzbing for

1
providzd repair and rmaintenance

servicss {0 ASEAM countric:.

4. Establish customar/
stakeholder management
programme

The Division is fully commiteed

o not only meeting but

xczading all customers and

D

teksholdars expeciations. In this
regard, it fully supporis TNB's

ewly estallished Corporate
fiairs

w

3

fairs Division and itz activities
to enhancz all stalzholdsar
interaction, espacially wiih the

regulators and customiers.

T

Implemsntatizn of Process
Standardisation and
Improvement (FSI)

Thz Process Sisndardizaiion
and Irnprovernent (PSI) initiative,
bacsed on SO 2001:2000

certification framaworl, has
bzen implemeanied in all

powsr station:, diparirznis
and subszidiarics under the
Generation Division since 2005,
All thz areaz maentioned abovs
have bzzn certifisd by SIPIM

WAL o the 130 001:2000

Quzlity Manzgermzne Sysien.
Y

The Division had also zsiallishec
Cuztomar Fzedbacl Managamznt
Systzivi az part of iz 15O 2001
Coality Mansgemani Sysizm
= manzgs customer rzedbacks
and complaints through zurveys
and othzr channzls.

Human Pesource Capacity
Building

The Generation Division has
drawn up various training
prograrames o further enhance
the technical and business
compatancies of its workforee so
as o =nable them 1o coniribute
paositively towards achieving
its business abjactives which
among others, alsa include the
naw initiatives of expanding iis
non-tarii revenue and overseas
Lidding for new powear plant
projecis. It is also pari of ihe
strategic initiaiive to achieve
TIE= SET0/10 target. Staiis
werz also bzing seni to quality
training programmes arganised
2y SIRIM, MIOSH and MPC (o
2z accrediied as auditors and

systsm implsmeniars.

Thz Division’s in-haus=z
zxpzris had bezn rigorously
irmplzrnznting Peliability Canirzd
Mainienance (RCM) and
Reliability Based Inspeciion (RBI)
as part of the effort towards
0% EUOR. In addition, Total
Procduciive Mainienancs (TPM)
is being inroduced o enhance

the above sflort.

Awa rds

ping wilh iz orack racord
as an award-winning Divigion,
the power staiions under ithe
Senzration Division lisizd below
had won variouz accoladzs and
awzrds during the pariod undsr
ravizsw.

N

MALAYSIAN SOCIETY FOR
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH (MSOSH)
AWARDS 2007

GOLD CLASS 1

¢ Carmeron Highlands
Hydroclzciric Schere
e Sulian Ismail, Paka Power

Station
o Chendsral Power Station
* Puirajaya Power Station
o Tuanku Ja'afar, Port Diclson

Power Siadon

GOLG CLASS 2

e Jambatan Connaught,

Velang Power Station

€g. Paral: Hydrozlzctric

Scheme '

e Gelugor Poawsr Sistion

e Sultan Azlan Shah, Manjunyg
Power Station

"SILVER

*  Sulian Mahmud, Kenyir
Power Station

e Sultan Iskandar, Pasir
Gudang Power Station

BRONZE

¢ Sultan Ismail Petra, Pergau
Power Station

et e
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Oper. Revlew - Group Finance Division

ey Initiatives in FY200%

With continuing regulatory
scrutiny, exceptionally difficult
market conditions, and ongoing
sharehaoldzrs’ expeciations,

.the Group Finance Division

has placed more emphasis on
playing its role as a “business
strategisi” with the vision to
achieve “financial excellence” by
optimising financial processes,
rmanaging operational costs,
driving businzss parformance
and mitigating risk.

Whilst zzveral kzy drivars can be
ord| rily considered “business
as I , the measures and
talg‘:-us that had been set wers
aggrassive sc as to ensure
continuous irmprovement.

Driving Businzss Performance

Group Finance Division
continued to hone its skills and
applied the tocls developed and
implermenied to monitor the
performance of ithe business.
TMNE's 20-year cashflow-driven
Dynamic Sirategic Planning
Model developed in 2005 was
further enhanced with additional

featurss allowing comples tariff

simulation, M&A. analytics and
cash requireraent scenario
planning. The full implernentation
and iollout of the Divisional
Accounts now enables the core

Financial Ratios

*

@ n accordance with FRS 132

buzines: uniis (ir-rluriing zach

PavwEr station (.or the Gensration
Division) and Staiz (for ihe

Distribution Division)) to measurz
internal efficiencies, monitor
pericrmancs a: wzll as ideniily
areas for impravzarnent. Traditional
budgest planning activities have
also been fine tunzd with
automatzd budgeiary conirol
mechanism io inztill disciplins
whilzt timz-conirol Tzature: will

Lz introduced soon o maonitor
prograss. This is also couplzd
with the Invesimzant Evaluaiion

Framawaorl: for Budgei Planning
methodalogy.

The ability far business uniis
to bznchmarl agzinzi 3
practicez snd targsts iz a sizp
towarcls improving e cicnciss &
productivity in arcler o r

visicn of bzcoming one o
leading corporations in the enzrgy
and related businesses globally.

Advancesz in IT, in particular
internat tschnology, has rapidly
enabled business operations
e conducizd over the intsrnet

and kzcomez new platfarm for
cNities o interact. At TME,
an zarlier initiative o o adopt
Maykanlk2z.nzt has I: zEn now
czndza o ihird pariizz: with
non Maylanl accounts. li iz

the inteniion to also migraie all

payments and transaciions on

older e-platiorm:z o Maybanlk2e.
nat with the aim of rmaintaining
only onz slecironic paymeint
processing sysiem.

During the yzar undzr review, an
asset valuaiion was conducied on
thz Group's bey opzrating asseis
to ensure propsr and adequate
inzurance coverage. Whilst the
swzrcizz rziulied in an incrzase
in szt valuation for aszzeis 1o

inzured, by 87% Jor THE
snd 79% for TMNB Janamanjung
Sdn. Bhd., the total insurance
smiurm only incrzased by
5% as the rates Tor premium
were reduced. The reduction in
insurance rates was achieved
a2 & rzsult of prudeni insurance
renswal proczsess, lower loss
ratio for mosi of the policies
and improved risk rmanzgarnent
through creaiing awareness and
sharing of information/knowledge

<13

on risk managemeni. Subsequent
to this exercise, similar asset
valuationz were carrizd out for
rmajor subsidiaries.

Dbt Liahility & Capital
Management

The aciive mzanagzrient of the
dzbis and obligzations continued

tio provide the foundation of
THEB's {inancial sirengih wiih
the yzarend ratios ai rgudbly,
& rouch improved position as
tabulaizd below.

Financial Year

Rxilective of RM zquivaleni of currency exposure
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An ewiarnal conzuliani was
coramissioned by Khazanah
Mazional o conduci an audit on
the implzmzniation of the Bluz
Bool guidzlinzz on Intznsifying
Perfarmance Managzmszsnt
bazed an thz follawing 2 bay
elzmentz:

* Organisational Performance,
* Programs, policies and Systerns

e  Benefits to Labour Force

Thz audit had rated THE a3 one
of the iop praciiioners among

the GLCs.

CAPACITY BUILDING
One of the Lzy atiribuies of 2
world-class crganisation iz it
concern for ihe standard of
professionalism in the workforee.
Arnong the Division's objectives,
therelore, is o ensure that TNE
has & capable and professional

-~ 0

worl-lorce o Mz, if not exceed
custorner expeciations ihrough
quality delivery. During the period

under review, 114 developraeniel
and 1,110 rmandatory technical
and nan-technical training
prograrirss were conductzd for
executives and non-siacutivas
respsctively. The programmes
were dasignad to
TME z=mployess
with compziznci

razet ite bugine

znzurz that
squipped
that would
rEquirérmenis
and raisz organisationzl afficiency

and productivity.

In addition, supplzrmantary
programmiss such a: Stratzgic
Buzinsss Leadership, FIDIC
Grezn Book and FIDIC Yzllow
Book were 3lso conductad by
THE Training Inziituie, ILSAS
educstz and irain ziafl in ths
commercial aspact of
organisation.

running an

rward and in line
with the Szcond Phase of
THEs 20 ‘‘zar Siratzgic Aciion
Plan ioc achizve geographical
Lusiness zxpansion, ovarsea

jolb assignrents for z

Maoving o

candiclaie: to enhznc

knowledgz and broadzn iheir
exposure in the relevani fields
have been implermented. Five

mermbers of TNB's warkforce
were szconded to TNB Liberty
Power Limited in Pabistan
and six others to Shuaibah I
Inclepzndeni Waizr and Fowar
Project (Shuaibzh), Saudi Arabia
under this initiative.

As pari of long ierm capaciiy
Luilding initiative, two engingars
wers sent to ths Forzan Advanczd
Instituie of Sciznce & Technalagy
and University of Michigan in
preparation for nuclear power

opiion eventualiiies.

Process Improvernent

To enhance efficiency in service
delivery o inierna
te procadures.and 1135 work
instruciions relaiing o Human

CUSLOImers,

- Managzmsenit had
declared for M3 120

12001 procsss compared
o only 45 procedurss and 52
work instructions’in the previous

financial year.

The Whiztle Blowing Frocedure
Toll Free line 1300 883 $82

launched in August
enable cusiomers and stall o
report any viclation or abuse of

pracedures, rules or reguladons.

The Human Resource Client
Chartzr was zstablishzd in June
2003 to support the HR SE

10/10 initiative of ‘Enharcing
HR Professicnalisra’. 27 HR core
processs: ware declared (o

2nsure

provided weara
cormpliant to the standard of

quality promised.

INITERIAL AFFAIRS

Highlights of Achizvements:

» Eciablishrment of Caught
Red-Handed Procadure.

® Launching of the Whistle
Blowing Inforrmation Sysiern
(WBIS) and Toll Free Line.

*  Introduced Custorner Charter
for the IAD.

Civizional SGoals

The 124D cirives to be a2
department of high
professicnalism and integrity in
disciplinary management not
only in TMB but among the
Geovernment Linked Corapanies
(GLCs). The dezpartment's major
objzctive is to reducs the
number of cases of misconduci
in TNB through education and
prevention programmes as well
as providing excellent services.

Oparatiznal Summary

The 15D is rzspansible in
managing, conducting anc
rnonitoring disciplinary aciions
zgainsi the smployss: including
formulaiing a3 Disciplinary
Falicy for THR. Funciionally,
tha departrnent reporis o the

Board of Directors’ Disciplinary

Caommities while operationally it
repors o Vice President (Hurman

Resource). The main funciions
of 1AD includs investigaiion,
prosecuiion, conciliation,
hzndling and managing caszs
ai Indusirial/Labour Caourt,
rzszarch & Jdeveloprmizni z: wall
as zducating thz employ
through irzining & awaran:
Programmaes.
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sarviczs for thz dzvelopment,
operations and maintenancs
of Renzwzblz Energy rzlaizd
proje«:'ts such as wind and solar
hybrid, biomazs and rini hydre,
Powzr Quality Mitigation and
Maonitoring, Energy Eificiency
Audit and Implementation and
Air conditioning and Machanical
Ventilation Sysierns szivices and
rmainienance.

TMEES had initicied 3 broad
sirategy revizw o znsure ihat
s siraiegic
rermain_ rzlzvant,
ths opporunitizs
the changing znvironment and
mes’ung the rizing
of ihz

TNBES is proud to have
participated in Engineering,
Procurernent and Coniracting
of 2MW Landfill Gas Power
Station in Puchaong, Szlangor,
Operations and Maintenancs
and Rzhabilitation of THE Mini
Hydra Stations, Fznzwabl:
Energy (Wlnd/Su|ar Hybrid)

intzni and policizs
bl_ul th on

& pectaiions
variouz stalzholdzr:.

powpr stations for supply of up
w0 300kW per siation ai various
locations, Rznawablz Enzigy

of mini hydio Tor Langkawi
Czblz Car Middlz Ziation Jor
LADA, ihe izlands o Mzrsing,
Johors, Cwrang Asli Settlernzsniz
in Peninsular Mzlaysia, Pulau
Parhentian (wind/zclar) off
zrzngganu znd Pemots Arsas
in Szbah for th: Minist ‘
Purzl and Pegional Cravelaprmzng
and Pulau Fapas for Terzngganu
Staiz-owned PEFMINT.

It enjoyesd a prestigicus
rzcogniiion {rom ASEAN as
ale — K - -~ - P
the winnzr of The Landfill Ga:

(Riornass) Project in the ASEATM

Pernzwablz Enzrgy Projzct
Competition in 2005 undzr Grid
Catzgory az well 25 baing the

First Runnzrup for Solsr Hybrid
Projzci off Mazrsing undazr Off-
Grid Catzgory in 2008.

The ysar ahsad will be an
2spzcially rhallnngunq one
as TMBES prepares for the
increasad u_.nr.p':tiii:m in ihe
energy ssrvice sector. i will wark:
with ithe mznagzment of ths
Divizion a: well 23 levaraging
on itz 2 p»rl:"— towards realizing

ite vizion of being "8 Lzadsr
in Enzrgy Ssrvice Comipany of

Choicz in Malaysiz by 2010 znd
thz Pegion by 2015”.

6. TNE Fuel Services Sdn.
Bhd. (TNBF)

8s a3 purchaser and supplier of

fuel, including coal for power

generation in Malaysiz since

1998, TNE Fuel Services Sdn.

Bhd. (TNEBF), whaolly-owned by
TME, continuzs io Tace new and

grzater challzrgez in thz face
atilz Tuel markzt. TMBF
plays & bey ralz in maonitoring
coal and freight marbzis. The

of vol

Fuzl Procurzmeni E:zcuiive
Cormmit ancl Coal Hed

Commities, = LaLvllb‘ Lo
siudy the Tuszl ; I'nav;-
zincs zndzd iz activiie: w

covar other critical co 'r.nrnudmes
such az coppzar and aluminiura
required by othzr subeidiarizs.

THMEBF iz opiirniziic that itz vision
“To Be a Rzpuiable International
Fuel Trader and Fuel Services
Provnder would be fuliilled given
its wrack record and enperience
in the |le|d.

7. Universiti Tenaga Nasional
(UNITEN)

Since its inception in 1997, the
university haz zmizrged az ons
of the masi sought after higher
learning institutions in the couniry
in just 10 years. Favourable
remarks have kezn constantly
recaivad albout UMITEN': siratzgic

location, firsi-class infrasiruciure
and highly rmarkztzklz gradustes;
bt what stands it in good siead

iz its corporate credos — vision
and miission statements
the unclivided support of
s zvery level. Our univarsity has
five main collzgzz which cater
to the ezducaiionzl and reszarch
zciivitie: of 7100 siudenis.
Although relativezly zemall, dhe
university's ahility to perform at
par or beiier in rzzzarch anc
tzaching comparzd o more
eziablizhed highzr learning
institutions are seen by a number
of achizvzments in the national
and intzmationsl srena.

UMITEM: principal aciivides are
to providz higher sducation

and iaining. lie rmain zourczs of
incorne are derived from tuidon
ac':-:u'm'ruod'Lior., rznial

ihe last three finzncial yearz has
increassd, from PM77.4 million
in financial yzar 2004/2005
(F05) to RMSE2.& million in

financial yzar 2004/2007 (F\07)
io RM28.3 million in financial
year 2007/08 (Fv03). The bulk of
the revenue iz generated from
wition fees.

H on'— ol thz bay

z =nd ihis
is szen in tllc qu.-,lsty of its
reszarchers s clearly wordzd in
its miszion stzizrmzne. UNITEMN'S
commitment in promotiing

zrch activities iz svidant

numbzer of raszarch

undzrialen that continuss o

incrzaze yzar after yzar. UNITEN
ha: wan 38 local award: and

3 intzrnaticnal ZIWC!I'CI: and has

zcquirsd Ministry of Sciznce,
Technalogy and Innovation
(MOSTI) research grants
amounting to over RM10 million.
UNITEN has been placed in the
7th position, and is Lhe highest
armong the Private Higher
Education Insiitutions (HEIs)
receive the MOSTI Fund.

As & pioneer among private
univereities in Malaysia and
iz wholly-owned by THME,
UIITEN {ocuses on thres niche
arzas; enginsering, inforrmation
logy and business. Most of
the programrinzs are accradited
by profeszionzl bodizs such as
Insiituiion of Mechanical Enginzars
(L), Insiiuiion of Civil Enginzars
(1), Enginesring Accrzditation
Councils (EAC), Malayzia Insiiiuie
of Accountants (MIA), Malaysia
Instituie of Ceriitied Fublic
Accounis (MICPA), and Insiituie

Chariered Accounianis of
England and Wales (ICAEW). The
programmes are also recognissd
by iniernational countiies such
23 Unitzd Arab Ernirates (UAE),
Saudi Arabia,
Republic of Iraq and Republic
of Yernen.

techne

Kin =] dorn of

Evidence on the quality of
our siudenie and graduates
is their success in obtaining
recognitions and winning various
competiiions at national and
international levels. UNITEN
graduates are highly sought
aiter by ihe indusiry and are
employed by reputablz national
and international cormpanies.
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Nor Azmi bin Ramli

Chief Procurernent Officer

Procuremen

Pt

ocurement is a strategic

function that drives value creation
in supply chain for the Carmnmpany

Highlights of Achisvements:

’

Significant Value Creation in the Financial Ysar
arnaunting to RM118 miillion.

Cornginued and siurdy progrzes in thz 2nd year o
Pracurzrnznt Translomaziion Plan implzineniation.
Launching of the nationwids On-line Vandor Regizirsiion
in Octobar 2007.

Haosiing o the “Anugerah Uzahawan/Vendor Cermzrlang”
event in Felbruary 2008.

Launching of thz THE Product Quality Aszurance Policy
and Procadures in July 2003,

The firzi revision of the BVDP Policy and Frocedures
was approvzd in August 2008,

Irmplernenisiion of e-bidding for produciz and zarviczs
rzsuliing in savings of mare than RMI1S rmillion.

Divisional Goals

TME hzs resiruciured and zirzngihened
its procurement organization and has
given the Procurerment Division the
mandatz to play 2 greaizr strategic role
in driving value creation and enhancing
procurement process iransparency,

integrity and efficiency.

The Division is an important driver
of business performance with
responsibilities in formulating TNB's
procuremanit policy, driving procurement
stratzgizs in-line with corparsis ztrategic
directions, providing advisory zervices,
enfarcing compliance and promoting
national development priorities,
including the davelopreni of a more
compgtitive and resilient Bumiputra
enterprise cormunity.

Driven by itz vision and miszion, tha
Procurzrnent Division aspirzz to be
ihe lzader amongst regional uiilides in
Supply Chain Managerment. It is also
commiited to creaie value through
innovation and adopiion of procursment
best practices.

Opzrational Summary

During the period under review,
variou: aciivitizz and initiatives were

five kay focuz ar
Transformation Plan, i.e. the proroiion
of use of local content and ensuring
Buraipuirs =quity sharzz; realising value
creaiion; enhancing procurerant procass
transparency, intzgrity and sizctivenaess;
erhancing zupplizr management and
strengthening procurernani organisation

by transforming it into a more siraiegic .

function. Ths value crzztion levars that
wars sflzctively employsd in achisving
the significant tetal savings include
spend consaliclation, sirategic sourcing,
tax gremptlion, coniract management

and e-Bidding.



















-
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pillar, frzight rmar
(imrnortatic-n and a'pc'ri:.tic-n of
TMB cargoes), customs clzarance,
application {or Cusioms
duty & Sales Tax examption,
ransporiaiion of general cargo
& heavy lift, office removal,
management of fuel card and
mobile phorie billings.

The Suppori Servicss Deparinent,
comprising the Planning and
Parformance Deparirneni, Hurman
Resource and Adminisiration
Department and Finance
Depariment assisis the Senior
General Manager in planning,
formulating and irnplermenting
the Divisions objzctive: and
strateqgiz:z towards achizving THMHB'S
aovzrzll corporaie objscti
dzpartrient also carvez as ths
cenirsl bady zzrving ihe needs of
ihz ciher ‘_I\..r'drl.rl‘lcn!“/
in the Division in business planning,
humzn resource managerment,
adriinisiration and linance.

zulssicliarizs

Major Frojects
Thz SSID has bezn

with the

Inu_gr:;iac!
System (INMS) within five (5)
yeare beginning Fr2005/2007.
This system consolidates
diffzrznt Security Solution: into
onz Conirol Sysierm. An annu
budget of RMI10 million I.

bzen allocated for this proje: t

Thz Propszriy Servicas
Dzparuneni is respon s'ole o
the managerent «f TMNE mzga
projects zuch az THE TuWC and

ather THE buildings.

During the period undszr ravizw,
mzjor projscis underiaben by ths
Logictic: Services Department
included the following:

o Mzajor rziurbizhrent of zi:
(&) wniiz of 500 LW mobile
gzncraior zeis.

e Cuili zkidl tznbz Tor Generaior
&t opsraiing baze: ai Gong
B=dal, Malirn Flawar, Muzdzzra
Shah and Chain Ferry.

*  Buili used oil sicragz at 17 2lens
Jayz and Mzlim [ lawar.

e Rollzd cui PERFENTO zyziem
group-wida zspacislly thz
Distribution and Transmission
Divisione.

* Vehiclz tagging project

The Planning and Performance

Departrnent had initiated ihe
Integrated Secum.y Managerment

Sysiern tor all critical asseis of
TNB.
Dperational lmprovements

Various prograrmzs werg initaisd
and implemented in the Division
o improve operational efficiency.
These included conduciing
siail training, development
and ceriilication programres,
roiivaiion ialks, knowledge and
information sharing meeiings,
dialogues wiih cusiomers and
vendors to resolve operational
issues and the Vendor Performance
Evaluation. In addition, the
Division had also implemented
staff award and recognition
prograrnmes, monthly repariing
by wnits for perforrnance iracking
and centralisaiion of cusiomer
complaints for effective rzzaluiion.

{p
“U'l

Vey Parformancs Indicatars

(FPls)
The Divizions Kzy Performance

Indicators are grouped under
four rzin catzgorizs as follows:

Financial

e Effsciive OPEM BRudget
Manag=zment (zrcluzive

uncontrollabls project

raquirzmeni & svpenses).
s Evicciive CAPEX Budgei
Mzanagement (exclusive

unconirollabl: projeci
requirsmani & z.pnsas)
Customers
* Inizrnal Cuziomzr Szrvice
Scors,

.®  rmprove Projzci Dalivery on

Propariy’s project.
¢ lraprove Projeci Delivery on
Szeurity's project.

Internal Proczssas

¢ Veluz crasiion/zaving: from
Intzgraied Fleet Management
and Gen Sei operations.

*  Peducz Brezch of security.

* Value Creation from Idle
Assets.

Learning and Growth
*  Improve Corapszizncy Inclex.
* Conduct PMS.

Prozzss Stanclardization
and Improvernant

Thzre ars currently four pracsdures
and eight Work Insiructions
under the Security Services &%
Intelligence Department (S5ID).
Several more procedures will be
developad and uploaded in the
zystzm after discuszions with assai
owners and approval by Senior
General Manager of the Division.

Ths Propzriy Servicss Dzpartment
has developed 15 procedurss
and 20 work instruciions which
are subjeci o quarierly raview
at ihe depariment level.

Ten procedures in the Division
wezrs ragisierad under the 150
system. These procsdures were
audited during Iniernal Quality
Audit (124). Ma non-corapliance

was discoverad except for minor
observations for IMEproverents
(OFl3). Threze procedures for
fleet managesrment would be

regisierad.

The Division's Inizrnal Quality
Audit waz conducizd on 27 June
to & July 2008, Ik planz (o review
itz Acticn Planz on SIRIM HCR
and OFI by micl Szpiernber 2008.
The 1SO concepts, [rocess and
r-ro\_edur' will e dizzeminated
w stafl the Division in the nexi
Financial Year.










Hurman Rescurces Divizion
Wiih a manpowsr zirzngth of
2,289 siar, SESBE continues io
devzlop the competency and
capability of itz employ:
part of hey stratzgy o znhance
thz productivity and afliziency of

the company.

o

ur

> &

During the pzriod undzr review,
the Division had conducisd
various workshops and training
sessions including GTD i=chnical
coursss, Mini MBA, Vepnzr Tregoe
Problem Solving and Decision-
Malking, SEMS, 55 Praciice,
PSSl (Proczss Siandardizziion &
Improvamzni), Sharad Values, and
othzr sofi-skills prograrrizs.

Somz 75% of itz culive zand
32% nmon-erecutive: had avzilad
themselves o the raining. SESE
continued iz collaboration with
Institui Laiithan Perindusirian
Faiz Finzbzlu (ILPFFY) in ihe
recruitmzni of non-z:zcuiiva
technical siall dhrough ths Skim
Latihan Pzrantiz Fetukangan.
SESE adopied Kirk Patrick’s
tour levelz of wraining svaluaiion.
Reward and Recognition initiatives
were introduced with 30 incentive
schernes. For FY2007/2008, the
AKP score for HRM was 30%
points. The achievement in
AKP will be ihe prime rover
for SESE o move Torward o
achieve zervice excellznce by
year 2012.

Generation Division

During the pariod undsr ravizw,
ihe toial installed capacity for the
Geaneration Division waz 871.3
MW (SESE 425.8 MW and IPP
4355 MW) and the masimum
dzmand throughoui the :iatz

was 646.9 MW.

Total cosi per unit (CPY) ganseratzd
for all SESB powsr siations (i.e.
major, minor, rural and mini
hydro staiions) and PP planis for
FY2007/2008 wss 15.4szr/kWh
while the CPU for SESBE's major
swions only and PP planis was
16.1e2n/kEWh. Th2 overzll unit
gznzraied and wisl zpendiure
incurred werz 4,176 GWh and
RM&81 million respectively o
whizh minar and rura ion

~+

| zizt
sccountzd for anly 1.71% of
iotzl unit ganeraied =and 0.529

of ths ioisl zpendiura.

As = sirategy to reducs overall
genzrsiion cosiz, ihe Divizion
had focuzzd on thz SESE major
siationz, all IPPs and mini hydro

plants. It had also optimissc

Graph 1

and gasz plantz s a cost saving
stratzgy. Among initiatives to
be implemenied (o achieve this
objective were Trash diverter |l
project at SJ Tenom Pargi and
replacement of Laieral Exhausi
Ducting and Darnper Door at
SJ Patau-Patau. Graph 1 shows
the generation fuel mix as ai
end August 2008. Generation
fror gas juel accounied for 52%
of ihe iotal energy, Tollowed by
MFO at 21% and hydro at 13%.

During the period under review,
the Sepanggar Bay Power
Corporation Phase 2 (34 MW) (an
IPP projeci) and ihe Poweriron
Phase 2 (70 MW) project were
completed in July and August
2002 respectively. The East-
West Interconnection project
which wsas complsted in July
2007 had znablsd enargy from
ihe Wast Coasi to be enported
to ihe East Coast and thus
reducing unit generated from
thz axpznsive dizsel-opsratzd
Gas Turbine operation at Tawau
and Sandakan.

Genazration Fuel Mized as at 21 August 2008

PML IPP
0.10%

Diesel
(Sutra) IPP
3%

Hydro SESB
13%

& Diesel
N\ SESB

MEO PP &%

sor
299
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Tranzmission Division

The key mandaie Tor thea
Transmission Division is to
ensure supply reliakility and
quality. In its endeavour o {ulfil
this responsibility, the Division
has formulaied the following
objectives:
¢ To carry out planning,
operetion, maintenance and
systam improvermzant works
of the wanzmission sysizm
throughout Sabzh and
Federzl Territory of Labuan.
¢ To operate ithe Sabah Grid in

ithe most efficient rmanner.

* To transmit adequai:
power supply efficiznily and
ecanorically with minimum
interruptions.

<

The supply reliability of
transmission lines coniribuies to
the overall image of SESE as
wransmission lines and subsiations
arz ihz linkages baiwezn supply
source and disiribution sysiem.

SESE Transmission Division
undzrwani czziruciuring during
thz period uwndzr rzview

rezulting in the creation of
two niw dzpartmenis - ihe

Energy Procurement Unit (EPU)
and Operation Planning (OP).
The EPU is respansible for
rmonitoring the Independent
Power Praducers (IPP), while OP
would dedicate itsell io short
teirn planning and forecasting
for operational purposes.

Table 1

Targets and Objectives

Table 1 bzlow chowed the Dzlivery
Point Unrzlizbility Inde:x (DPUI)
and Systarn Avzrage Inizrrupiion
Frequency Inda: (SAIFN) zchizvad
by the Transmiscion Division
during FY2007/2008.

As indicated in Table 1, thare was
a mark difference beiween “Toial
Bchievement” and ”Achievernent
without Major Incideni”. A major
incident iz deafined as a load
o3z of 50 MW and above. The
segregation baiwzan ths two

tor the
CONtRUOUS monitoring

on ths efzctiva

of the routinz
and preventive maintenance
performances.

Three major incidenis that
led o ihe large disparity in
achievemeni during ihe period
under review were:

e Total blackout an the Eas
|

zgaliud

=n
-

Coasc due o wripping o
275 WV Volapis - 5
lines with a toial lead los: o
124 MW oin 30 Sepiember
2007.

boih
I

o @
=~

d at Karamunsing
on with wial load |
MW or & Hovernbeer

e Tower collapsed of 132 LV
along Fayu Madang - UMS
lines due io theft on tower
mermbers with & woial load
loss 45%.3 MW on 21 April
2008.

Key
Performance
Indicators/
Measures

The Division had irplermznted
a total of 21 projecis for
rmainienance and zyziem
irmprovernznt. The following
seven projects ware compleizd
le 1 rs are in various
irmplermeniation.
eplacermeni of neuiral
earthing resisior (NER) at
Rararmunsing Sub-Siation
and UMS &6 kV Sub-Siation
compleied on 1 December
2007.

¢ Insiallation of three-pole
122 bV & 46 RV SFS gas
circuit breaker at the &6 kV
Sub-Stations in Tenom Town,
Penampang, Koia Kinabalu,
and Inanam corapleied on
4 April 2008.

e 122 IV trznzmission line
rentice clzaring for y=zar 2008
from Sandakan to Segaliud
Sub-Station 13 May 2008.

e 132 IV transmizsion linz
rentice clearina for year
2003 irom Semporna to
Falumpang Sub-Staiion
completed on 13 May 2008.

. 22 bV tranzmission linz
rentice clzaring for yzar 2003
rom Tawszu o Falumpansg
Sub-Station on 12 May 2008,

e Procurement and raining
of 132/275 kV Emzrgzncy
Restoration Sysizrn (ERS)

Towszr completzd 13 Juns

2008.

W/O Major
Incident

1 lDelivery Paint Unrsliakility Ince: f Sysiem Minuisz ¢ a2 : 154.38 11.89
. ] |
|

2 :{h'nb':i’l'Llpi.’iOfJ WE 0.2% ‘ 1.125 0.103
2 Delivary Poini ‘ !
| S ,Jl . L L J




~ —__700-mins-while-Qverall-SAID|-for

e Installation of polymeric
132 kV tranzmission lins
arresters (TLA) on the
132 kV transmission ‘line
frorn Sandakan to Segaliud
Sub-Siaiion completed on
23 Jduly 2008,

Distrilzution Division

Under the SESE’s 20 Year
Strategic Flan, the 3 principal
{ey Performance I(ndicators
(KPIs) for which ihe Disiribuiion
Division is directly responsible
are Systemn Averags Intsrruption
Index (SAIDI), Losses and
ACP. Focus was given to the
implementation of preventive
rmaintenance schazdule and HV
system improvemeant projscts
to improve supply reliability.
Armong the maintenance projects
implemented were:
e \Vegziation Managzament for
11 kM.and 33-kV Sysiern
® Preventive Maintznancs for
VCB swiichgears at PMU and
PPU

e Preventive Maintenance for

33 kV Transformers by MCM

These initiatives would bz further
improved in Financial Year 08/09
while 52% of the budget for HV
systerm improverment prejects had
been utilised in FY2007/2008.
Among projects to ke given
priority under these initiatives
arz the new feedzrs frorn PMU
and creating feedback system
from existing feeders.

As indicated in Graph 2
the Disiribution Division hac
succzedad in reducing SAIDI h/

Graph 2
System Average Interruption Index (SAIDI)
for FY2005-2008

3,000 —
2,645 2,583

2,500 —
2,000 — 1,850
1,500 —
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W sAID! Dx

Graph 3
Overall System Average Interruptian Index (SAIDI)
for FY2005-2008
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SESB is shown in Graph 3.
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12 k 23 kV Undzrground Cable from

PMU Sepzangar to TLDM Ba:zz,
Telul: Sepanggar, Vota Finabalu

WCabIe laying had bzan

I

complsizd and initially
cnergized ai 11 kV on
20 May 2008

]

Full cornplaiion depcnd;m
on ihz Unggun 132/33 kV

PMU projeci. Tender Tor ihe
PPU Building at the TLDM

Base had been analysed for
award.

Bundle Cablz (ABC) c/w Aczrial
Optizal Fibre calle frorm PMU
Segaliud to PPU Kinabatangan

13 [33 bV Underground calzls from Czbla rouis h”l l";:‘ I On-going. Cabling worl:
SJ Patau-Patau o PPU W.P changad dus o ihe progress is 20%
Labuan requirernent of the authoriiies

14 142185 mm2, 33 LV Azl ABC installation had been On-going

cornpleizd. Overall work (incl.
Cable jointing) progress is
0%

Bzsidzs thezz projecis undertaben by SESB, ihz
the irmplzmeniaiion of szveeal generation projscis sarrizd cui by the
Srnall Renewa! Energy Frograrnime (SREP) as follows:

N e S ™ S—

Mzjor Proje

<t Divigion iz zlzo monitoring and coordinaiing
Indepzndani Powzr Producars and

Sepanggar Bay Power ‘ (‘ull'lpluu_d Cornrnercial Operaiion Date
Corporation (SBPC), (COD) achieved on
100 MW Combined Cycle | iU 15 Augus 2008
2 l Ranhill Poweriron (RPSE) 1 0 1 Dverall l’n--:; rz23 iz 99% 1‘ Sizarn Turbine Generaior
Combinad Cycle Block 1 8. 2 ‘ (STG)23 achievad Initial
Operation Date (IOD)
on 23 August 2008
and performance tests
commenced on 22
Septemnber 2008
2 || Parhill Powezrtran 11 (PPSBIN) Supplemeniary Agreerneni
signed. New CQOD (first
block Open Cycle)
8 Novemnber 2009
4 W SREF Prajeciz: T Coniracival complziion: ] Dzlay: do not provide
| Sg. Fedemaian, 1o Balud | & July 2007 l,penalty clauses. Affzcizd by
$9. Pangapuyan, Yotz Marudu | MEE matzrial deliveries and
| Sg. Yaingaran, Tarmbunan J‘ unresolved land rnaiiers
5 ] 10 MW Flina Biopower Sdn. Bhd, || Rzvise / Cob: On-going
= Sandakan 23 October 2008
& 1 100 MW Segunior Bicenargy | Revised COD: On-going
- 1 san. Bha Sandstan 30 Ocicber 2008
— . )
7 15 MW FKalansa Energy W Planred —
Corponatuon Sdri Bhd, Beluran







08 ]

0

Jury
NO

[ Tenaga Nasional Berhad | [ Annual Repori 2

Operations Review — Sabah Electricity Sdn Bhd

AKP Initiatives

A worl group leadzr was
appoinizd by ih:z Quality
Council to epzarhzad zach
of thz ninz () AFP criteria.
A waorking committze
was also formed for z:ch
work group to dzv:zlop
implernzntation warl: plansz for
the raspective group, gather
and callatz svidzncs for
activitize conducted, prepare
pr-:—s=ntatic-n rmaterials and
final report for cubmizzion to
THE. SESB zcored 700 pulnl:
for AFP in FY2004/2007, and
the target for FVY2007/2008
is 750 points.

WIT/CFT

During FY2007/200%, 50
‘Worl-lmproverment Tzams,’
(WIT) and 33 'Cross-
Functicnal Tearns,” (CFT) wzrs

.

formed frorm among the siaf

to addrzss =|:-»5ci.’ic issuez
affec urnj periomnancs of
the company. Based on the

=3
Quality Frarmework structure,
each of the WIT znd CFT
tzem wis headed by 3
Charmpion. Somz of

the CFT projeciz had begun

o bear fruits such rasuli:
as ‘rentice managermzng,’

eclucing systzm lossss,
and ‘daizs integrity in meiar
readings’. & '7 Quslity Too
courzz was alzo ulg& nised for
25 poiential WIT {ecilic
io znablz thzm W

WIT projzcts.

5S programme

Thz 535 programmes was
iniizizd in SEZB in Movarmber
2007. A Project Charmpion

was zppoinisd o avarsez
|

the ovzrall 55 programinas
covaring 34 ziationz. €0

siad rmembar: were wainzd
zg intzrnal 55 auditors who

in turn concucted quariarly
intzrnal auditz on all the 34
stations. The incernzl audite

ercisz has coniributed o

au
= <

iction of sistion: widh
\:ll.' T

P’ rating from 19 1o
&, improved the nurlk
station: with 4 STAR' raiing
frorn 0 to 8, and 1 siation
achieved a ‘S STAR' rating.
Conczrizd afforiz by the &%
Frojzct Champion zand 5S
Swtion Facilitators coupled

with the continuous support
rorn ithe managerment led o
11 stadions being conferrac
55 ceriilication by Malaysia
Produciivity Cenire (MFC) in
July 2008

Safety and Envircnment
Management System (SEMS)
SEMS programme had been
in praciice in SESE zince
2002 With the introducion
o Cwality Framework in
2007, the SEMS programmsz
&d in making ﬁ'\a]ul’
izsdway, an indicaiion of
{ commivnent towards
sty and healih’ at their
ctive worl: place. 118
rmemberz were raine
as SEMS auditors. The joint
conceried eiioris of the
SEMS Froject Champion
and Station Facilitators had
resulied in ihe reduciion of
nurilber of staiions having
‘zero STAR' raung irom 4 o
0, and increazed the number
of stations having '2 STAR'
rating from 9 o 20.

@. Shared Values
SESE initiatisd & ‘Shared
Valu::s’ q Iny initiative
the & Shared Values
r.amely: ||‘-’t::gl'|’ty, customer
focus, busines: znd szrvice
anczllznce, znd carmg.
A Projeci Champion has
bzen ..zppun.t zd o drive the:
inculdaiion of Shared Valuas
throughoui ihe Company.
A ‘Sharad Valuez' prograrme
wzs conducizd by [LSAS
on 13-14 May 2008 for
S 2QEnis from various
d deparimenis in

Informistizn System Division

Ornz bzy focus of the IT initiative
for the year is the cmmpany-wﬂe
disseminaiion of information o
all staff in SESB through the
IT Infrasiruciure. Fiosks were
placed at 32 sirziegic siizs
at SESB local officez where
inforination from SESE We eite,
Intrenet and charzd systzms
could be sccessed by those
not provided with individual
PC workstation: zuch z: ficld
tafl, se:urity perzonnsl, driver:
znzral worlzre. Caramon

W w

3

Q.
_'_'Q

=mai -:l-:ln: ssef are assignzd
for ozt ithz Fioshs
o heitzr and faster
comrunications. PC penetration
level in SESB has excezdsd

iz fargei o 70% ollowing the

installation of thz kiosks.

Ancther major .improverment is
the rzplacermznt of 2.ékbp: and
128kbps daia-cammunication

lings with sireamys 1.5Mkps
cEr

a

t eleven SESE branch offices.

&
Becidz impr v"n_; (Iu-

aliaed an annual saving of
55,000 {rom the recuced
line rental charges.













Group Corporate Structure

As at 9 Octoler 2008
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TENAGA
WI!A)SIONAL BERHAD
o- ®
THE ENGIHIEERING COFFOPATION SO, BHD. (100%) THES CONSTRUCTION SOFL. BHD. (100%)
o )
THIE ENGIIEERS SOFL. BHD. (100%) THEC OPERATIONS AFID MAITITES 181 ICE
PY SDN. BHD. (100%)
THE ENEFGY SERVICES SO 1. EHD. (100% :
® BAIIGSAR ENERG, SYITEMS SO, BHD.
THE FUEL SERVICES SDI. BHD. (100%) (100%)
® ,
THE JAFIAMAFIJUFIG SDFH. BHD. (100%) ®
° JANA LANDFILL SDN. BHD. (70%)
THE POWER DAHARK! LTD. (100%)
® ~ TNE LIBERTY POWER LIMITED (100%)
THE REPAIF SHD MAIFTEMAFICE SDFH. EHD. (100%)
® —@
THE PESEARCH SDI. EHD. (100%) THE QFEPATIONS & MAIHTEFANCE
® INTERNATIONAL LTD (100%)
UFIVERSITI TEFAGA FMASIOMHAL SOMH. BHD. (100%) @
® TRICHY POWER LIMITED (100%)
TNB CAPITAL (L) LTD. (100%) L@
® TRICHY ENERGY LIMITED (100%)
THE VENTURES SDIM. BHD. (100%)
@ —@

FOWER AND EiERS HTERNATIONAL

(MAURITIUIS) LTD. (100%)

° .

THEB INTEGFRATED LEARINNG SOLUTION

SDN. BHD. (100%)

(Formzrly known ez TNE Fulim Diztribution Sdvi. Bhd.)

Efl2aa MICPROWAVE TECHIIOLOGIES
SDN. BHD. (in the process of liquidaiion)

l

TEMAGA CABLE IFIDUSTRIES SDil. BHD.
(76%)

o —e

THE COAL INTERMATIOMAL LIMITED. (100%) HORTHERT ] UTILITY PESOURCES SOI. BHD.
o (20%)

SABAHELECTRICIT, SDIN. EHD. (75%)

o i L

MALASVELE TRATSFORMER MATUF2CTURN WS
SON. BHD. (100%) ’

IHOEPENICENT POWER IHTEPHATIONAL LTD.
(100%) :

°
TEMAGA SWITCHGEAFR: SDI. BHD. (&0%) ®

® DYMAMIC ACRES SDr. BEHD. (100%)
FAPAR ENERGY VENTUFRES 3001, BHD. (30%)

o o

CFRIOH MIZEIDN SO BHD. (100%)

LAHAD DATU HOLDIIGS =DiL BHD. (10095




—

TOMEST ENERGY MAMAGEMENT
SDN. BHD. (51%)

SELESA ENERGY SYSTEMS

SDN. BHD. (70%)

Q

0ASIS FARADE SDIL. BHC. (100%

L ]

SAUDI-MALE SIS QFEPATION
AFID MAIFITEFIAFICE SEPVICES
COMPANY LIMITED (30%)

o
MALASIALL SHOLIBA
CONSORTIUM SOl BHD. (20%)

—.

(100%)

LAHAD DATU ENERG' SCiIH. BHD.

®

SAUDI-MALANSIA WATER 2
ELECTRICITY COMPATIN LIMITED
(50%)})

Associate /
Investrment Cornanias
®

JIMAH ENERGY VENMTURES HOLEING
SDN. BHD. (20%)

e

FIBRECOMM FETWORE (M) SDMH. BHD.
(49%)

o

TEKNOLOGI TENAGA PERLIS
COMSORTIUM SDNMN. BHD. (20%])

o

PERUSAHAAR OTOMOERIL ELEFTRIK
(MALAYSIA) SDM. BHD. (20%)

o

GB3 SDN. BHD. (20%)

o

LABUARF PEIFISURAFICE (L) LTD. (10%)
o

FEDERAL POWER SDMN. BHD. (8.91%)
o

BARUN HVDRO-ELECTRIC CORFORATION
SDN. BHD. (6.67%)

o

ELECTROSTORM INC. (1.58%)

Trust Foundation
®
YAYASANM TEMAGA MASIOMAL

o
RETIREMENT BEMNEFIT TRUST FUND

Nate:

The complete list of
companies under Tenaga
Nasional Berhad is set out
in Notes 15 0 Noizs 15 o
the Financial Siatements on
page 218 to pages 225 of
this Annual Report.
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Statement Of Corporate Governance

To equip and prepare Tenaga Masional Berhad (TME or the Company)
with the rasilience to meet the current challenging environment, the
rapid changes and demanding glokal econamy, valatility of matzrial
ancl operational costs, it is pertinent that internal contral procssses and
structures must be continuously reviewed and enhanced to enable the
Board and the Managerment to undertabe its duty and responsikilitizs
in ensuring that value to its stal:ehalders and sharzsholders are met.

The following are highlights of the initiatives on good carporate

governandcs

A revisw of ol e rolez snd Tuncions
in the Prezids

greaier focus on :iraiegic issues and

zni/CEQ’: offlics o =nsurs

to strzamline our businzzz aciivitizs
wss approvsd by thz Board in
Decembar 2007, Thrzz nazw Divisions
narnzly Corporate Affairs, Planning and
Procurzmant ware eztsblizhed {ollowing
the review. Tha revized organization
structurs iz indicatzd on page 113 of
the Annual Pzport.

Earlier in the Financial Year, the Board
had ales endarzed ihz ezisblishrmaent
of the Fusl Procurzmient Exscuiive
Comritizs {2 ensurz timely dzcizion-
making in th: procurernzat of Juzl,
pariicularly ccal, o enzure zscurity of
fuzl cupply o the powsr sistions and

It

sncE preventing intsrruption o ths

a
3

ay-to-day opzrations of thz powsar
n

generating syster.

undartalen for the year under review.

Thz composition of the Board iz furiher
sirengihizn with the appoiniment of
Tan Sri Daio’ Seri Sid lHorma Vazkob
whao brought with her disiinguished
credentials az & formzr mamber of
the Malayzian judiciary. Shz ic known
a5 & person of high zzizerm and an
acclaimed profzssionzl in her own right.
Her bnowledge and ziperiznce would
szve the Bozrd weall in asezzzing and
evaluating legzl perspeciives befora
decisions are made.

The Board haz za3t clzar indication of
rmatizr: that could bz delegated for
decision zz wzll a3 those rzsarvad
specifically for the Board's zpproval undar
thz Limicz of Authority (LD2A). The LDA
iz coninuovzly ravizwzd znd have been
adopied by thz subsidiarizs. 1L coniains
both the monetary and non-roonziary
lirmitz of auihority for rzcommending and
approving the Company's oparational and
rmanzagzrment dacision msking sciivitias
prior to execution. The LOA is ithe
fundarnental and integral component of
the Cormpany's Group Financial Coritrol



and FRizk Manzgzrmzni Framzwork.
Cornpliance with ithe LOA would promois
grestzr managerizl discipline internally
as clear processes and procedures with
propar chech and coniral are pui in placs
that would in wrn provide ihe conlidence
in decisions mads.

In line with the Company Long Term

Straiegic Plan o and iis business

veniurs
a Policy and Sirategy Docurneni for
Investment was approved by ihz Board.
The policy provides the guideling on the
{ocus arss, couniry rizke and the ctad
yield on ihz invastment mads

internationally o susiain growih,

w

he Board zalso approved a
Policy designzd i izke into considzrsiion
the bzet, updsizd prudzni praciicss

' ceriai ient praciical

and (o z certain =

nacessity 1o suit the currznt m ¢
volatility zffzciing wrzasury a of
the Company. Thz policy tzhzz into

consideration the rzquirements of the
new acrounung standsrd applicakle &

the financial instrumenis. The Treasury
Folicy is siruciured wiih

sub-policies narezly:

. r H
thz Jfollowing

e Credit Risk Policy

* Liquidating Risk Policy

* Inierest Raie Risk Policy

¢ Forzign Exchangz Pisl: Policy,

zrt Palicy,

e Permitted Insirurient,

. Mﬁnlu.,'lll’lu Policy of TMB Petirzrant
Benefit Trust Fund (RETF) andl

sttdermznt Policy.

o |nvestri

L
(€]

To inculcate good discipline amang TNE
erployzze and itz subsidiaricz, an Anti-
Fraud Policy Staterment was alzo approved
by the Board. It providss guidzlines
thai would zncourags the enhancement
of integrity s good valuss over and

3ting codsz of sthics.

thz the cortinuing chezrvance of

An dnvzsior FPelations Policy was put in
place i enzure & tranzparsni snd iimely
dizclezurs of the Company developrient,
stakzholdars. This policy is
o provide quiding principles for

to thz

intzndled

THE in itz guast o ensure ihat invasior
rzla uun: .'unfti-::ns, activitizz and =zforis

timely and informative.
3 also aimns o build coniinuous, long-

pzrm relationship: and credibility with
sharghaldar: znd potsntial investars
bzszd on ieusi, transparency znd 3
gr:-a".:—r underztanding of thz Company

nd its businasses.

(.\

Compliance of thzse internal polic
and strategies will ensure duz diligent
and carz ars |-=nm.-rpc-d in ths
iis ziakzholdars.

intzrast

sriormance which '5 a ztrong

for currzni and better long ferm
parformancs and sk mansgament by
thz Coripany.
To furthzr sirengihen the applicztion of

izting Whisile Blowing activitizs in

Q00-582-342

ihz
ihe Compzny, & il
Whisile Blowing Implernzntation Systam

wag oflicially launchad on 14 Auguszt 2003.

free 1-

Alizrnativzly, fezdbzacl and complaints
irorn the public can also be channelled
to hiip//whis.ha.tnb.corn.my.

In the period under ravisw, the Company
has won recognition and accoladss from
variouz organisation: and prf-f’—ssir»nal
bodies a: indicated in pagee 10 to 15 o
the Annual Report.

f THE rermain:

impr-::ve corporate

The Board of Directors
commitied o
govarnance practices w ensure that the
highest standards of corporate culture
are practised throughoui the Group in
The Board

the interest of shars hu|d=rs

e pleazed o report o the sharcholder:

on the m

anzr THE has strengthenzd
its application of the principles of
corporats governance and adoption of
the corporaie governance best practicss
laid down in the Malaysian Code on

Corporate Governance (the Code).

(=) THE B2AFRD ZF TIRECTORS

The Board is determined and
commiitied with its responsibility in
governing, guiding and monitoring
ithe direciion of ithe Cormpany with the
eventual objective of enhancing long
term susiainable valuz crzation aligned
Wl'i.'|'| ithe inizrasiz of :harsholders, whilz
taking into account the interesis of other
stakcluuldas. The Board is committed
1o ensure good corporate governance
praciices are well applizd inline with
the principal responsibilities outlined in
the Code and operaies within a set of
governance as set out below:-

Compoasition of the Board

The Board of Dirsciarz of THE consists
of nine (7) mambers comprising ons
(1) Mon-Executive Chairman, ona
(1) E:ecutive Dirzctor and seven (7)
Mon-Executive . The diverez
background of rnerr.bers drawn from
such varied fields as finance, law,
engineering, managément and public
adrinistration provide considerable
depth and wisdorm of knowledge,
expertisz and expzrizncs o the Board
of THE. A brizl profile of zach Diractor

101

iz 32 out on pag
Annual Report.

Pracess of Appointment to the EBcard
Appoiniment o the Board of THE is
rade eithzr by ths Sp-;cial Sharsholder
pursuani o Articlz 3(2) o ths Company’s

of Azsociztion or ty the Board

.

of Dirzciors purzuant to Ariclz 133 o

the Company’s Ariiclz: of Azsociztion.

Thz Board flominaion S Remunsration
Commitize (BIIFC) scrutinizzs the
sourcing and nominaiion of suitable
candidzies for appoinimen i
in THE and sidiary CCJIﬂ[-’a'\
This Committee will ansurs the
of Board members with ihe

et, e pertize and industry bnowlsdge
Iu strengthening the composition of
the Board and contribute significanily to

(o]
o
] Doz,

its zub

right skill

ciivenezs of th: B

{

the &
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Statement Of Corporate Governance I i 7

Rolzs and Respansibilities
Thz Board pu
strategic plans and raview: thz chart
and mediurn term performanczs on an
annuzal basiz. Thiz is 1o align the long
term zirsiegic plans and dirs

place lang tzrm

tons

with current dermand of the custorner:

and changes in the zconomic cuiloal.
Monitoring thz schizverneni of tha
businzss targeis iz mads quartsrly by

the Board with monthly rnanzgzrment
repaorting on financial and technical

pericrmarce updatzs.

Thz rolss and rzsponzibilities of the
Chairmzan of the Board and dhe Przsideny
Chicf E-zcutive Officzr arz Jdistinct and
separatzd. Tha Chairman is rzzponzible

i and

for the conduct of ihz
onz are

Board': discu
conductzd in such a way that all visws
are tak
is rad

ensurzz thai the

rnoingd accouni belorz & dicision
The Przsident/Chief

SECuiive

A diagrar outlining thz rmain Cormiiicss

invalvad in de decision raking

enaral

cnsilaility

ot running the businesz on a day-to-

day bazis thus znsurzs = balancs of

powsr and zuthorily so as o provids

a saf=guar~:| zgainsi the oF
uniztizrzad powsrs in dzcisicn-rnaking.
r

A“'unmblluy iz part and parczl of
governancs in THE - whilsi the Board
is accounis II to the sharcholdzr:
the Managzmaznt is
the Board. The Board &
Managsrnzni zci in il
of the Campany and itz zh

zccouniablz o
ur.

that ths

|‘l
w

"|llJ|J" '3
by warking o znhancs L’|’|=_' Company'z

7
performancs.

Tharz iz 5 clear division of responsibilitizs
kziwzzn the Board and the Managernzni.

Thz Prezideni/Chizl Executive Officer
supparizd by his izam of Managermant
through Comrnic

narnzly thz Group
E:izcuiive Council, Group E:ecutive

Managernent Coramitise, Group
Mznagsmeni Tender Commitice,
Enzrgy Supply Cormrmitize. Group
Pick Managzrmznt Commitice, Fuel
Procurzrsni E:
thasz Comrittes: ars

the implermentaiion of Board resolutions,
ovsrall responsibilitizz: over the day-to-
day operaiions o the Group’z business
and aperationzl zfficiency.

cuiive Commitice and

Ope=ration of the Board

Thz Board has zztablizhed five (5) Board
Cammiitezz. Thz Board has entrusied
the Board

Commitizez, which cpzarate within clzarly

ific ragponzibilitizz

deflinad writien tarras of references
bazed on which the Corarmitiess would
'L'rldUl.L broad and ll'n:lx.pl'l delibzration
. puiting up any
recommzndadon o the Board.

g process is s&i oui below:-

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EOARD COMMITTEES

MANAIEMENT COMAMITTEES

I

Board Audit
Comraittzz

Comriittee

Basrd Momination

Board Tender Group

Board Disciplinary

Board Financz &
Pemunzraiicn Commitize Invzs:

Cornrmities Comrnitize

rent Cormicize Coraritizz

E:zcuiive Council

Group Managemant

Tendzr Cornmitice Comrnitiee

Group Risk Managemani

Group Execuiive
Managernent Cormmitice

Energy Supply

Fuel Procurernent
Execuiive Cornmitiee

rezponsibls for
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Statement Of Corporate Governance I

Board Finance and Investment Committe:

e To est:xblish a -’rarrn=w‘:url' |--uln_|=: fr-::m whi-‘h ihe Conmi"‘:—e shall makz iis
of the Company's

'III'IEIFICI6| E.I'Id invesimant acuivities.

e  The Baard Finance and Invesimznt Coramitiss rmaciz as and whan rzquirzd and

at least twice a year.

The Board Meatings

r

{incs

Thiz Board rzeiings ars scheduled in Financial 'y’ wded 31
Augusi _OUU, fifezzn (15) Bosrd Mzziings were conveznad o deliberaiz and considzr
a variety of significani maiizrz including raview on businzzs plan, budgsi, quarisrly
finzncial resulis, vish aszzzsrment, kay performancs 's of the Senior Managzmeni,
debt rzstruciuding and other corporsiz propozals such 2z forzign inw
overall psriormance of the Company and ithe subsidiary companiss
relatzd buzinzs: maiisrs thai requirz their dzlibs

inclicat

HIEI(] e.-ﬂcn.l.—.g.,
well as other
oo and dus approval.

rai

Minuizs of proczedings &
Mc—eiir-gs are I‘.‘:'-'L in tl'*

dzclaration o LIIJL sfizct @z soon s praciicablz. Thz Dirscior conczrnad will then

abziain frorn any dacision-making process in which he/she haz intsrzzi in. )

Attzndance Dstails of Board Members

@ﬁ Sri Len Maggiz (Chairman) ][ 15/15 I
IDato’ Sri Che Khalilb bin Moharmad Noh ” 15/15 —I
Daic’ Puich Rukish binii Abd Majid I 14/15 |
Dato’ Mohammad Zainal bin Shaari " 12/15 ]
[Tan Sri Dato’ Lau Yin Pin @ Lau Yen Beng " 15/15 ]
[Tan Sri Dz’ Hari Marayanan &/l Govindasary " 15/15 j
Dato’ Zainal Abidin bin Putih ” 15/15 —I
Dzl Mohd Zaid bin lbrahim resigned w.e.i. 58
18 March 2008
lDato’ Fuad bin Jaafar ” 15/15 ]

Supply of Infarmztion o the Board

w all wmforrnadon

d unresirici
within THE periaining o ithe Sroup's businzss and afiairs.

The Board znd its Commitizes have wll an

The Board Mzziings arz held ragularly, on & monihly bssiz 2

aclvances wiih Ll“ z
rmanzgamani

zgenda far svery Board mesiing, wgsihzr with cormprehensive
;uppurung
docurnenis Tor the Board's reruz zzl. Before decisions are rmzads, considarai
given o the adequacy of

dzcisions arz dafzrred if fu

iz which includz: :n'r-po:al analysie, ricl: eveluaiion and

)

2 the Board and, it nz
riher inforrmation is re quired.

intormation availables

All Dirzciors havs ihe right and duty to
make furthar snquiries whan nzczszary.
In rrost instances, Senior Manzgarient
of the Company as wzll 3: e=ternal
advisors are inviied to be in atiendance
ai Board Meciings o provide insight
nd to {urnish clarification on issues that
ay be raised by the Board. Wheiher
as a full board or in their individual
capadcities, Dirzciors are also ai liberty
to teke independeni professional advice

w

o

on any matter connzcied with the
dischargz of their rzeponsibiliiizz a: they
ray dzzm nzceszary snd appropriaie.

The Board is also natified of any
disclosuras/announcemenis rmade o
Bursa Malaysia.

Prard Effectivensss

The present composition, size, rmodus
operandi, sirength of rela n;hup
w ictional

ith the Managerent and
Board Comriitiess contribu t to an
effzctive Board. This is also in line

th

with the principle and best praciices
of the Malaysian Codz of Corporaiz
rt from

Govsrnancs (revrsvd 2007). Apar
the Convening of Board Mc ting on
a frequent basie, deliberation and
discuzsion at a Board Meeting is
conducied in a comprzhansive and in
depth manner before arriving at any
dacision, as recommended by the
Managsrnznt.

Thz intzrnal Board and Managernent
interaciive zzzcion hald twicz in the
financial year zince 2004 have provan
to be a useful and consiruciive
platiormi/venus ouiside the Board for
intensive deliberation and sharing of

views and opinion batwezn B -Cvard and
Management to forrulaie sirategic
plan and direction of the Company.
During this szzsion too, thz Board is

updatzd on the performance of the
various caors businzzs divisione, Among
the highlighis of the discussion in these
sessions arz coal supply scenario, ciher
operational planning, human resource
devzloprnznt initiatives, siatus report on
major projzct: and othizr development
initiatives.

(l'



The requiramani of the Cods lor & board
balance is fulfilled with Indepzndent
Direciors forming more than one ihird
of the Board.

The currzni Bozrd conciste of five
Indzpandent Mon-Execuiive Dirzciors
namely Tan Sri Daio’ Lau Yin Pin, Tan Sri
Dato’ Hari Ilarayanan s/o Govindazarny,
Daio’ Zainal Abidin bin Putih, Daio’
Fuad bin Jaalar and Tan Sri Dzio’

Szri Siii Horma bint Vazlbob who =

o]
G
2

ind=pendent of Managarent and fres
frorn any businzzs relationship that could

materially interfere with the eiercize
of their independent judgement. The
presznce of Independent Direciors

zrnznt of balancs

azzurzs an additional
o ihe Board sz th ’:y provids unbiassd
and indepzndent viswsz, advicz and
judgereni all Board deliberaiions.
Tan Sri Daio’ Lau Win Fin ie the Sanicr
Independent Tlon-E:-
Hz is th: Company's longzsi ssrving
Direcior and as such ha:z significant
briowlzdgs of the Company and
buziness.

zcutive Dirzcior.

Fe-slection

& Corpany's
Ariiclzs of Association, newly appointed

Direciors are subject i
sharcholders at the lirst opporiunity
i =

aiter iheir appoinumzni and

Directors may ofier themszlvzs for

= -

eleciion by the charzholdzrs. In azzardancs
with Ariicls 135 of the Company’s Ariiclz:
ci Aszociziion all Dirzciors arg rzquirsd
elirz from officz st leazi oncs in every

ree (.,) ysars.

—~

'0

py

,.x.

Thz BIIRC rzviews
new Direcior o the Cormpany and

subzidiaries taking into considaraiion ihe
requirzd mix of zhillz and zxperiencs
ore roaking recornrnendaiions

e the

Board for approvel.

Further infnrmatinn concerning the
ticn at the

| M';etmg is |nc|uded in
ihe Statc—méni Accompanying Motice of

ihz appointmzni of

Apnnual General M:
profilzs of Directors standing
election are provided in order to enable

shareholders o riake an informed
decision in re-gleciing them.
Zontinuing Board Development

Pzcognising the evar incrzazing dzmands
of thzir rolz as Dirzciarz of a leading
Public Lisi=d Company, ihe Dirsciars of
TME coniinus o squip themselves with
the rzlavani profeszional advancsrmiang
programmies particularly in corporats
regulatory developriznt and curreni
dzvelopment in the induziry.

Thz Board mzmbers have atiznded znd
successiully campletzd the Mandaory
Accreditation Prograrim e whilst rzcenily
appomted director is schzdulzd to
stiend thz zames in complisncs with
thz Listing Pequirzmznis of Burzs
Malaysiz Securitizs Berhad. Various
professionsl proagrarmmes organized
by varicus profezsionsl bodizs ars
alza cpzn for the dirsciors o atiend
which alzo includes training programme
by the Malchun Director: Academy
(MIMDA) — Prograrmme for Building
High Pzrformas Director arganizzd
by Vhazanah Masional Berhzad in
collaboration with IMD.

In addition to atiending various
conferences and seminars organised
by the extzrnal organiszars, the Board
also benstit from an in-house Eoard
Development Programme. The topic
on Elzctricity Mzrkzstz in Singapore
was prezenisd at the in-houze Board
Develapment Pragrarames 2008 which
pmvi-:erl an in sight on the Singapore

arkat Reform. The training
L)lrectc»rs alse includes site visits to
Haiionsl Losd Dezpaich Cc—rtre (I'1LENZ)
and E‘:ngcar FPagional Contral Certer
(EFCC). A preszniaion on ithe busine:
plan and apszration at the premise of
UFIITEN and Fezzarch Cznire THE
Peszzrch providas an awarsnzzs and

£
for the

t

betier undersianding an ithe cpsraiion
of the subsidiaries.

Dirzctors’ Permuneration

Procedure

The BHPC will recommend o the Board
on the framewark and the remunzration
pachkags {or ithe Exzcuiive Dirscior and
Senior Managemaznt. In datermining the
rarnzwork, the Coramitize may engags
professional advice from internal as well
&s eaternal sources.

The Level and Mabz-Up
Reruneration

(a) Ths
Er-'eCIJtl\/c— Dlrector l.,On'lpl’l::G: of
a fixed and variabls 'pay which
iz linkzd o the kay parformance
indicator as follows:-

(i)  ECasic Salary

The basic salary (which include
the siatuiory contribuiions o
the Eraployss Provident Fund
Boarc) for Execuiive Dirsctor
i3 recommended by the
EIIRC, Lc.Llllg into account
thz individual perfo

rmance
and iru’orrnation obtained

F,'u.,lLlun in a ssle
of corrlpalablc companies in

the market

,.

(i) Reward Schernz
Thz Group opsratss a bonus
scheme for all =mployzes,
incIu:ling tha ec

cior. The critzia

rhining the quanium of
banuz

is the lzvzl of profit
I’-y‘ the Company
through the Group's businzzs
activitizs as "ompared againat
It iz alzo linked
with th2 aszezzmani of esch
individual's performance and
corpetancize, Mzanwhilz tha
Erzcutive Diractor is provided
with Contraciual boruz Iva 24
on performance.

*

2005 |
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(&) Thz rzruneration packag: of Mon-Execuiive Dirsciors cormprizzs of the ollowing elemznis:-
(i) Fees
Thz Direciors zre paid fu:- al
atigndzd during the year
(i) Benefits-in-kind
Othzr benzliiz in the form of coversge on slzciicity bills and reimburzermznt arz mads availsklz as sppropriate.

z and meziing allowance for zach Board and Board Committze rzsting
tabled tz the :zharchcolders of th2 Cornpany for approval. -

Dizclosurz an Directars’ Remuneration

The dziails on the aggregaiz remunzration of dirzciors {or ihe financial yzar endad 31 Augusi 2008 arz a:z follows:-

(i) Salary &
(i) Contribution Meeting Benefits
to EPF Director's Fee Allowance Bonus in Kind

Name of Directors (RM) (RIVI) (RM) (RM) (RM)

Exzcutive Directors

Daic’ Sri Chz Vhelity bin Moharnad Moh (i) 400,000.00 — — 354,000.00 197,344.00 1,170,844.00

iy 119,520.00

719,520.00

Mzn-Executive Directors
Tan Sri Leo Moggie — 132,000.00 34,000.00 — 22,097.40 38,097.40
Daio’ Puich Rukiah bini Abd Majid — 76,000.00 31,200.00 — 10,000.00 117,200.00
Daiwo’ Moharmmad Zainzl bin Shaar — “%73,000.00 44 ,175.00 —_— 35,821.18 |5._,°°’ 18
Tan Sri Dato’ Lau Yin Pin - 76,000.00 £1,050.00 —_ 4,212.30 131,262.80
@ Lau Yen Beng .
Tan Sri Date’ Hari Narayanan a/i —_ 76,000.00 34,700.00 — 14,775.78 127.,475.78
Govindasamy )
Dato’ Zzinal Abidin bin Putih — 74,000.00 33,750.00 — 13,879.20 128,4629.20
Dato’ Fuad bin Jaafar — 71,096.00 30,500.00 — 17,602.94 119,208.94
Detuk Zalekha bind Hassan (Aliernais — — 500.00 — 4,738.41 ,238.41
Director, resigned w.e.f. 28 Jan 2008)
Daiuk: Mohd Zaid bin lkbrshim — 48,742.00 13,850.00 — 34,048.33 95,540.33
(resigned w.e.f. 18 March 2008)
Total 719,520.00 G28,535.00 230,525.00 284,000.00 256,520,041 2,037,705.04

* This cum conzisic of RMA42,000.00 lor car allowance and RM55,344.00 for lexible banelis
** Paid drecily (o Khazansh Nasional Berhad

(B) SHAREHOLDERS

TME iz cammitied o maintain a construciive rzlationship with iis sharzholdsrs, purzuing ie on-going coramiirmzni ©o susiain

the highzst siandards of corporaie govemancs praciices ihroughout the Group with full spprecisidon of iz irpact on lang-izrm
corporate parformance and opumal sharzholder valua. ’

Palatizns Between the Company and Investers

The Board and Managemznt of THE rzcognise the imporiance of iransparency and accouniability o itz shargholdzr: and
invazicrs, thereby itz pursuit of the highzsi siandards of corporaiz governsnes praciices throughout ithe Group.




Whilst variou: chennelz of
communication zre opiimizzd to
provide sharcholder: and investors with
a balanced and corprehenzive vig
ol ihe Group's perlormance and ih
issuzs taced by the Group in light o
the challznging environment, ths rol
of invasior relations is enirenched as
the cormrmunications plaiforrn beiwaen
ihe Group and the investor at large.
In ihiz rzgard, the Invesior Pzlations
& Menagzmzni Reporiing Unic
("IRMU"), a dedicated unii under ihs
Finance Divigion haz bzzn znirusied

rzsponsibility of coordinating
and responding to all quaries and
information raized by zharcholdars,
research analystz znd investors. An
equsl lzvel of impartance i
on ihz nzed for invezior rzlziions o
channzl thz vizwsz of the invzzimznt
cormmunity back to Manzgzriznt and

ihz Board of Directors.

w £

=A

[

with thz
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The Annuzl fnvesstor Fzlations
Programrme which serves to provide
the Managermant opportunities and

platformis io intzract with inveziors,
analysis a3 wzll as the medis. The
evenis and aciivitizz zchzdulzd in tha

Prograrmz includa:-

e Quarerly rasults announczrent

e Analyst bricfiing/coni{zrznce call

e Full year resultz announcement

e Analyst brigfing/confersnce call

e Dividend payment

* Preparation and rzlzaze of Annual
Report

e Annuzl Gensral Meeting

e Site visite

e Investor Day/Damzstic road-chovwvs

e Intzrnational road-zhows

e Major intermational kroker conferen:

Thz pragramms is reviewsd and updatad
periadically &3 and when invitations for

IP evznts arz raceived.

During the yzar under revizw, thz unit
had organized and pariicipaied in
various lozal znd internationszl evaniz

which include:-

e Conferences and forums organized
by reszarch housss including CLSA,
Credit Suisse Firsi Boston, JP Morgan,
Morgan Stanley and Deutsche Bank.
In ihe Financial Vear TNE atiended S

of these conierences/forums.

e Announcemzni of quarcerly linzncial
resulis o the financial comrmunity
and ihe mediz. During ihzese

. . e
izrencing facility was

(]

svents, telecon
arranged o snablz thz invesumznt
communiiies ai major financial
ceniers worldwide to lisien as well
=5 pariicipaiz in thz brizfings. On
avzrags, some 87 paricipanis from
ihe Tinancizl community and ihe
madiz ziiendad ar took part in the
telzconizrancing during the quarterly
presentations in the Financial Vear.

organized by Burea Malaysia.

¢ One-on-one and group meetings with
aquity and fized incoms invzsiors
and analysis. These mesiings have

proven io be ihe mosi effeciive
rmedium to enhance invesiors’

undersianding and perception of
the Group. In the Financial Year,
TMNB attended a mazing to mesat
the local fund rmanagers organised
by CIMB.

e Agide Trorm ths conferznczs anc

cutzicdls of

mzziing: aiiendsd

THE przmis: Mznzgzrnzni znd
[P frequenily played host to local

and international fund rman

and inveziors wha requesied for
mzztingz =t THE ol During

the yzar undzar rzview, THE hzld
approsimatzly 120 of such nizaiings
(e.cluding Quwactzrly announcemeni

cof financial resulis).

n thz Financial Year, TME had
approvimaizly 62 mazetings with aquity
rzszarch anzlysis, fund rmanzgzr: and
invesior: who had raqusasizd 0 msszt
up with company officials (z:cluding

invesiore that warz szen ai conferzncszs,
road zhows and quarterly financial

rzsults presentations).

Constructive Use of the Annual
General Meetin

=3

©

Thz Annual Genszral Mzaeting (AGM) is
ihe principal avenue for sharshelders to
communicate and engage in dialogue
with the Board and Managzarient of
TMNB. The highlights of the Company
ischnical and f{inancial performance
which ie madz via visual presentation is

madz by the Chairman and Prasident/
Chiz{ E-zcutive Officer at the AGM.

Thz turnout of zharehelders at gznzral
mzetings of THE slwayz bazn
bigh. A toial of 2825 sharzholders and
prozies aendad the Ssvenizznih AGM

keld in 2007.

has

Construciive dialogus batwzzer thz Board
and the sharcholders are encouraged
wharsby at thz AGM, zharzholdarz ars
given ithe opporiunity to raise question
on izsues periaining o the Company’s
Finarcial and Operational periormance.
The shareholdars can exercise thair voting
rights and ihe meeting is convened in
sirict compliance wiih the laws and
pracadures o gensral mesiing. Separaie
rzsolutions are proposed for :eparais
rciiconz and the Chairman will declars
the ouicomsz of szch rzsclution afier
propozal and zecondreni ave dons by
the shareholdzrs. Each itz of ordinary
snd gpecisl buzine:s: in iz noiice of the
gzneral maating would ke accompanizd
by = mll zplanaiion of the zficcis of ihe
propased resolution. Sharshaldars ars slso
given ihe oppaoriunity i pui forward their

quastions on the proposad rzzolutions anc
on the Group's operations. The Chairman
will provide sufiicient iine for sharsholders’
quesiions on ‘matiers periaining o the
Cornpany's perforrznce and would zzzk
o explain o the shargholdsrs with regard

to their concern.

-
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Best Praciices in Corporaiz

Statement Of Corporate Governance _

Irmedisiely afizr the AGM, ihe
Chairrnan and the President/Chief
Execuiive Oflicer will addrezs all izsues
raised by the prezz and znalyzis through
a press conferences and an analysi
brizfing during which all stal.ehalders
ars provided with the laiest updaie on

the Cormpany.

Contirming Disclisurs of [aterial

Information

THE dirmly clszrved ihe ntinuing
dizclosure obligation impazzd upon 3
listed izsu=r by Bursz Malayziz. Thsz
Company has in place Corporats
Disclozure Policy and Procsdurss since
1994, which providss for adoption of
Dizclozurs
laid down by Bursa Malayziz in July
2004, 2z raquired undar the :3id
B2zt Practice, th2 Company Szcratary
is identified a5 "Corporaie Disclosure
Marnager” within thz conte:t of the

aforzmentionsd Bazst Praciice.

Timely and accurat
on all thz m I and
throughout ithe Financial “Vear under
review, the material information and
the material developmant therzof

on acquizition, digpossl, diveeimang,
issuancs of no

i2s, proposed dinancing
facility, conversion of bondsz, rs d
party tranzaction, employsz share
option scharne, notice of book closure,
change in boardroorm ars among the
raaterial information relzased o Burza
Malaysia via Bursa Malzysiz Link.

Confidentiality of Informstion
In the
pres
gnzurz that any information regardad as

erial inforrmaiion about
the cornpany and iis operations will noi
bz given w any zingle sharcholder or

conducit of briefings or

eniaticns, thz Cormpany akzs care

shargholder group.

(2) ACCOAUNITARILITY ANC 20T

Financial Peporting

Thz Directors are rasponsible for ensuring

thai financial statsmenis are drawn up

in accordance with ihe requirernenis of

the Companies Aci 1945 and in line

with approved accouniing standards in
2

[\

Malaysia so as to prasant an objective
and undersiandable assessmzani of ihe
Group's iinancial posiiicon and praspecis.
THE publishes quarierly financial reports
so that its sharzhalders can monitor the
Company's financial pozition regularly.
In this Annual Report, an a3sessmmaent is
providzd in the Direciors’ Report of ihe
Audited Financial Staterment

=
U

On kehalf of the Board, the Board
Audit Coramitize (BAC) scrutinizes the
financial, staiviory compliance aspecis
of the Audiied Financial Staternenis
and Companies policies and procedures

prior to full deliberation at ihe Board

level. The Board ensures the integrity
of the Cornpany’s finarcial reporting
and fully recognise that accouniability
in financial disclosure form an integral
part of good corparate governance
practices.

Thz Board haz, ihrough the BAC,
sblished & formal, transparent and
appropriaie rel iship with the Group’s
Audivarz, both ex intzrnal. A
report by the Board Audic Cormmites
din pagz 145 and iz Tarraz
Referznce is provided on page: 143
to 151.

rhal and

Thsz Board Audit Caormriiize mesis
regularly with the zizrnsl and inizral
auditors 1o discuzs and ravizw ihe andit
plan, quartsrly finzncial rzsulis, annual
finzncial 2t

zrnzniz, thsir audit finding:
and made recommendsiion: for ihe
Boards approval.

Internal Zaontrol

The Bozrd acknowlzdges that they are
responsible for maintaining & sound
systzmn of intzrnal coniral o zzfeguard
shzreholdsr:’ invesimznt and the
Codzs. TMHE =zdhzras io Bursa Malaysia
guidzlines on the ;

Control: Guidance for Direciors of Public
Listad Companizs, 25 guidsncz for
cornpliznce with these requirermaents.

O 28 Aungusi and 146 Ocicber 20083,

the Board Audit Coramitiez mzi with
the E:tzrnzl Auditors without tha

- - - -
zncz of ihe

Executive Dirzcior
nd thz Mznagzment (o discuss on
zquacy of ihe sysiem of internal
nirol Lo snsurs eficiznt and @fective
ation and compliance with statuiory
1 the Company

requirsmenis and
guideling, policies and proczdures.

Informa

don on the Group's internal
corirol is presenied in ihe Staterment of
internal Control, pursuani to paragraph
15.27(b) o the Burza Malaysia Listing

tout in pages 142

Requirzrznis is ¢
w0 144,

FESP 2O ISIEBILIT STATEMENT IN
RESPECT OF THE FINJAICIAL
YEAFR UNCEFR FEVIEW

(Fursuand to paragraph 15.27(2) of the
Burza Malayzia Lisiing Requirzmenis)

The Board is fully accouniable to ensure

-that the financial siatemanis are prepared

in sccordance with the Companies Act
1965 and the applicable approved
ccouniing standards set by Malaysian
coouniing Standards Board so az o
przeeni & tue snd {air visw, balanczd
=nd undersiandabls zz:
Group's financial pasiiic
In this Annual Pepor, 2
provided in ihe Di
Audited Accounis.

z
A

w3

The Board Audit Cornmiitiee reviews
ths statuiory carnpliance and scruiinises
ihe financial aspecis of the Auditsc
Accounts prior to full deliberation at the
Board level.



ADDITIONAL ZOMPLLANICE STATEMENT

Apart from providing the sharsholdere and the sizhzhcldzrs with an overvizw of the zats of corporaie governance in ihe
Company, THE is also pleased w0 dizclose the lollowing information:

(1)

(2)

(2

C))

(5)

(6)

Utilisation of Prozeeds Raiszd from Any Corporatz Proposal
There were no procezds raised fror any Corparsie Propossl in the Financizl Year endzd 31 Auguszi 2008,

Sharz Buy-Back for tha Financial Year
There waz no chare buy-back zsarcize carried cut by the Company for ihiz Financial Year ended 31 Augusi 2008.

Qptions, Warrants or Convertible Securitizs Evercised

During thz financial yzar, 2,209,277 navw ordinary sharzz of PM1.00 zzch were izzued by thz Cornpany comprising:-

a) 2,573,225 ordinary zharzs of PM1.00 zzch in TMNE |_;ur_—,uam o the Employzes’ Share Opiion Schzrz I (ESOS 1Y) at
enercise prices of RM&.71, RM&.99, RM7.42, RM7.33, PM11.07 and RM&.33 pzr zharz, and

k) 238,052 ordinary chares of PM1.00 zach in THEB purzuant o the convarsion of Unsecured Converiible Pzdeernable

Incorne Securities at the price of RM2.18 par share.

The nzw ordinary zharzs izsuzd dwing the financial year ranted pari pazsu in all rsepzciz with ithe zrizting ordinary shares
of the Company.

The Company haz been granisd sn zzsmpiion by ths ("uruerm:s Caormmizzion of Mzlaysia via = |stter dated 18 Saptzmber

2008 froan hzving o disclos: in this Report the nare of the perecns ta whom option: have bezn grantsd during the
yesr and details of thair holdings pursuant o szciion 149(11) of the Companizs Aci, 1985 c.ozpi for information on
employses who wers granied opiions reprsseniing 450,000 ordinary sharss and shove. Ds I."lI vz @s 3t out in page

177 of ihe Direciors Report.

Amerizan Depository Receipts ("ADR")

In January 1924, THE launchad it Laval 1 2mzrican Deposicory Receipis (ADR) in Haw “ork, thz Unitzd Siaizs of America.
Each ADP carrize an squivalent of four undserlying THE sharze. The only cusiodizn bank {or THE: DR programmez is
Malayan Banking Bzrhad. The Bank of Flzw Yorl: in the USA iz thz Deposiory Bank: and the ADP: are wraded ovae the
counter. As at 31 Auguzt 2008, the wial number of ordinary chare: hzld through theze ADP: waz 3,245,501 which

represented lzzs I..,.n five per cent of thz izsuzd and paid-up capital of the 4,324,513,345 sharzs of THE.
Sanctions/Penalties
Thzrz werz no sanciions and/or panaliizs impozed on the Company and itz subsidizriss, Dirzciors or Managemzni by the

relevant rzgulaiory bodies during the Financial Yezr zndzd 31 August 2003,

Non Audit Fess

Apart from thz annual sudic {22, the Group had paid non audii fess o ths exiernal suditors. The amounts paid Tor the

Financial Vzar sndzd 21 Augusi 2008 arz as rollows:-

m Dtvislon/Subsidiary Nature of Non-Audit Fees to Auditors “
[ [Gruup Finance-Treasury I 487,212.50 l

I 2. —“Group Finance-Corporate Finance I[Pegasus Project 1 1J,750.0—l
[ 3. ][TNB Enginacring Corporation (TFHIEC) [Othar Accounting Serviczs ] 10,000.00]
4. |JLliberty Power Lirnited (LPL) Ta:: Advisory Szrvices 55,000.00*

(PKR1.2 mil)
[ TOTAL || 567,962.50 |

* PKR 1 = RM0.04587

[ Tenaga Masional Berhad | [ Annual Repori 2008 |
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(8)
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Variation in Results
The Company did nat issuz any profic forzcazi for the Financisl Vear ended 31 August 2008, As zuch, no commeniary
is made on variation in resulis.

Profit Guarantee
The Compzany did not issus any profic guaranizz {or the Financial Year znded 21 August 2008,

Material Contracts

There wearz no material contracis entzrzd into by the Company and/cr its subsicliaries involving dirzciors and major
charzholdzrs’ intzrzst, sither :ubsiziing az at 31 August 2002 ar snizred into since the end of the praviou: Financial Waar
ended 31 August 2007.

Revaluation Policy _
The revaluaiion policy of the Company in relsiion @itz landad propertizs is set out in Moiz 2() of ths Motzs w the

Financial Statzmeanis =2t out on pages 190 o 191 of thiz Annual Report.

Recurrent Relatzd Party Transactions of Revenue or Trading Naturz

At thz Szventzznih Annuzsl Genszrzl Mzeiing of THE which was held on 13 Decamber 2007, the chareholdzrz hacl
approved and ratified all rzcurrznt rzlat=d pery transaciion (RRPT) of a rzvznus or wrading ru:ztur:, which arz n\_«,es:ary
for the day-to-day operations of the Group, =nisred into by the Group with cariain claszes of relaizd partizs from

14 Decembar 2007 uniil th: lorithcoriing AGM. In accordance wiith paragraph 4.1.5 of Fraciice floiz 12/2001 of the
Listing Pequirzmznis, 2 brezl.down of thz aggrz J]Ls_ valuz of thz recurrent tranzaciion: togeiher with thz iype of the
recurrsni iransaciions, ihz rzlaied pariizs involvzd and the naiure of their rzlationzhip with THE in zach type of the
recurreni transaction rmadz during the Financial Year ara abulaied below:-

RENEWAL OF SHAREHOLDERS' MANDATE FOR RRPT OF A REVENIUE OR TRADINIG NATURE

Persons
Connected Aggregate Value
to Major (RM) of the
Transacting Shareholder Interested Nature of Transaction during
Company in (Related Parties Major Recurrent the validity of the
TNB Group Involved) Shareholder Nature of Relationship Transactions Mandate
THE Puirajay= Fhazznah Fhazanah Mzsionzl Berhad Fayrzni of 1,203,094.30
Haldings Masional bqng Major Sharzholder || ofice rantal
Sdn. Bhd. Berhad of TNE has 15.59% inierest

in Putrajaya Holdings Sdn.
Bhd., making ihe latier

| person connected to the
| |[Major Shareholder.

Bangsar En:—rgyj Telzh:om Fhzzanzh thazansh Tlasional Barhad || Capacity and 10,348,501.00
Systzrn Sdn. Mzlzysia Bzrhad || Masional bizing a Mzjor Shareholder || Enargy Sarvices
Bhd. Berhzd of TMB ha:z 41.78% interest

in Telekom Malaysia
Berhad, making the latter
person connected 1o the
Major Shareholder.




SHAREHOLDERS’

MANDATE FOR R

RPT OF REVENUE OR TRADING NATURE

Persons
Connected to a Aggregate Value
Director/Major (RM) of the
Transacting Shareholder Interested Nature of Transaction during
Company In (Related Parties Major " Recurrent the validity of the
TNB Group Involved) Shareholder Nature of Relationship Transactions Mandate
TIE OPUS Fhazanah Fhazanzh Hagional Bachad [ Pzaymant 423,0902.75
Internaiional Masional bzing a Major Sharsholder || lor project
Bzrhad of TFIC‘ haz $2.24% inczrzsi ||mzsnagemiznt
in OPUS International, and professional
rmaking ihe latter person taes
connected to the Major
Shareholder.
THE Mzgsrz. Zaid Daiuk: Mohd Coail: Mahid Zaid bin Fravizion of 547,758.19
lorahim & Co. Zaid bin florahim bizing = Dirzctor Lzgal and
Ibrahirn of TNB wha is also ihe Consuliancy
Chairman and Majority Services
Sharehcldar of Messrs. Zaid
Ibrahim & Co., making the
latier person connecied io
a Director.
TIE Tzlzbom "hazanzh "hazanak Masianal Barbad || Paymznt on 2,3909,830.20
Malaysia Berhad [[Masional bzing & Major Sharzholdzr joffics rznial
Barhad of TMHE has 41.72% interast
in Telekom Malaysia
Berhad, making the latter
person connected to the
Major Shareholder.
[ AGGREGATE VALUE OF THE TRANSACTIONS ” 16,532,126.94

flowe: Tha abovemeniuoned irsnsaciions dozs no zqual or enceed ihe spplicalle prescrilved threshold pursusni (o Paragraph 2.1 of Preciics Motz 12/2001
of ihe Listing Requirements.

STATEMENT O ZOMPLIANCE WITH THE FEZUIFPEIAENTE OF BURPSA TIALSYSIA 1] RELATICH T
AFPLICATION F PRIEIZIPLES AND ADOPTE2N OF BEST PRACTIIES LAID CIWIL T THE F1ALATSIAN
CODE OF CORPOPATE SOVERILNICE

(Pursuani io paragraph 15.2& of the Bursa Malaysia Listing Rsuirsments)

Thz Board is plzazzd o ‘l-'l.'lL o zharzholdzrz ihst the Company has applied the principlzs of corporate govarnance and is
in compliance with Part ih

1 of the Cods. Further o ihai, the Bozrd rzmsins cammitiad o atiain the highest poszible dtandard
of corparatz govaraancs through continuous adopiion of bssi praciicss s recormmandzd in Part 2 of the Code.

Signzd on kehall of the Board of Dirzciors in sccardance with their rzecluiion daied 14 UCtC-l:-‘:—I‘ 2008,

M

TAN SRI DATO’ LAU YIN PIN @ LAU YEN BENG
SENIZP WIDEPENGENT 11O0)-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Enterprise Wide Risk Management

c'l»

Xl

TME recagnises that =ffective risk managermsnt is the bey slzment
in the Company's averall strategy with a focus on the an-gaoing
implementation of an Enterprize-Wide Risk Managzrmant (EWRM)
frarmewarl: to ensure that the major areaz of risks are managed and

controlled affectively.
The EWRM framewarl: ensures a uniform application of rish:

managsmant across the Group through standardised risk management

processas and Gr-:»wa-wude =~change of risk information.

1. Qverview

Tenaga FMasional Berhad (TMEB) rzcognizzz ihai the managerment of principal 2.1 Risk Managzmeant Policy
rizke plays an |rn|:-ortum and integral par: of ths Group’s daily opzrations The TMHB EWPRM Palicy lormulaied
and ihe sizciive idzniification and managerment of zuch riskz will positively in 2004 waz ravizwzd during the
afizci ihe achicverneni of the Group's businezs and zirsizgic abjectives. The yzar o znhance the eizciivenas
on-going implemzntztion of zn Enisrprise-Widz Pick: Managzment (EWRM) of the frzrswork. The :zcond
frarmzwork: which was introduczd since 2003 would ensure that the major arcaz zditicn was publizhzd in Ocicher
ol rizhs are idzniified, rmanaged and controlled or mitigaied efieciively. 2007. Furthzr improverznis ware
sulbsequently made in the following
The EWPM framzworl: providzs {or & uniform application of risl: managemeni arzas:
acrozs th: Group LIII’UUJ'I stzndzrdised vish managzmznt procsssas and - Siearalining of the roles and
Groupwids exchange of rizk information. Az 2 rzeuli, the Managzmani is abls responsibiliies of the Group
to malz conzciou: and informzd dacisions by lormuolating and irplemzniing Risk Management Working
neczszary sciion planz and rmoniioring the rzsuliz. Az the EWRM framawarl: Coramitiee (GRMWC) i provide
is able to prioviiize oparsiional ravizws throughout the Group, it 3lic snables focus on the managemeni of
the devezlopment of an efizciive iniernal audic plan in the rizk rmanagermeni operational risks; :
proczze. Conzequently mansgzrmznt and audii resourcze can alzo bz direcisd L . .
ta higherigh arzas on an informaed basis. - Defining tha rales .and

responsibilitiés of the Risk
Manager, Risk Coordinator and
Risk QOwrier; and N

- Eflecting changzs o the EWRM
reporting structure

2. Enterprise Wide Risk Mznagement Frameworl:

The TME EWRM fraimewarl provides for & coraplzsiz rizk manageraznt cycle
incorparating the aszzszment, repariing, ireaiment, monitoring and review of
the buziness rickz within thz Group. Plzass zez Figure 1
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3.4

3.5

Enterprise Wide Risk Management -

Major Initiatives/Achizvaments

Risk: Assessmant Prcoczss

The Group Widz Risl: Assezzment (GWRA) Pl'."._::uo wWas r-—vnuw\_._l and zireamilinzd o standardize thz sk management
methodolagy in ths Group. li facuszz on aszezazment, coniral and monitoring of richz. The EWRM
Deparirmzni was also invalvzd in con-.lu'-ung cue Cll'h_.;:'ll-_i' for TMNE roajor prajz
collalzoration with external risk aclvisors.

wz oand oversea: venturas in

Risk: Awarzness & Ravizw Session
Thz EWRM Deparimzni had conducied mmorz than 20 risk awarenzse and revizsw sezsion: for THB: aparzting
divizions togsthzar wiih the rzlavant Rizk Managzrs, Risl: Coordinaiars nd Pisl: QOwners. Thc— i
changzs rnadz to ihe opsrating risks a: well as o ensurz that all risk pro
business strategies and cbjectives.

WE3 1O V& IlJuLQ

ilez continue © al ign with TMB' current

Risk Profile Developmant

Rist: profilz: for nawly sstzblished division: and/or deparimaniz and thosz that undzrwzni major resiruciuring
wers davsloped (o ensurz thai the relevant rishs arz clzarly dzfingd and adequaizly addrezzed. During the yzar
undzr raview, ten rish profilzz ware davsloped by the EWPM Deparimznit iogeiher with ihz rzlevant divizions and
subsidiaries.

-
ol

Risk Analysis on Commeon Risks
In the praviouz yzars sevaral cormmon riskz across THE were analysed and thair collzciive impaci on the Group was
aszesesd, in particulsr its eposurs o legal and Traud rishs i
miiigaiz such rizhe wars prazenizd o and approved by ihe

I accidenis. Various rzéornmendaiions
and BAC.

3 involvead =532

Ongoing activities w0 mitigais |z zracnt of THE conract managemzn: and the standardisation of
major coniracis a2 well as zeizblishing s THE Confidaniiality Policy. In addiiion, audite on {raud policy and aihics were
includad in the audii plan for the year under ravisw and & vaud dziab being cormpiled. In iths case of risk o
accidanis, dsie collaiion and reconciliation of statistics and inzurancs Jdaiai ongoing and road shows arz organisad
1o zducziz THE stai with rzgards to this gk and thz neczzsary mitigaing acion ithat nzed o be takan

il
m

L

Za

Risk Communication
Pizk: commrunication, {acuzing on thz dizeeminaiion of rish informziicon at zll lzvzlz, foraz an intzgral part of the risk
managernent activities in TNES.

o Pis dzcizians mads by he GRMWC, GRMC
and BAC : Managers, Rizl: Coordinator: and sznior rnz.r.a_‘j"—r.'uarut. During thez forume, rizk riznagemani
issuae i in ihe couwrsz of rish-based zudits conducizd by the Group Inizmal Audic were highlighiza. Aleo

-1 £ -
o

discussed was thz succsss of uzing the EWPM framzwork: o wrnaround ithe performance of & subsidiary.
TNE Risk Information System

Thz EWRM framsworl: requirss iz insizllaiion of a systern that compilzs and documis
purposs, the EWPM Deparirzni has pui in placs and rainizined the on-ling THE Pick Information Syzizm (TRIS),
an inhcuse sysiemn Jevsloped with the collaboration of ihe ICT Division. The department has alzo asiablizhed a TRIS
Hzlpdesh managed by dedicatzd TRIS administraiors o 2nzuvs the zrooth running of the zyziem.

1w all rish informaiion. For this

As pari of continuaus improvemsni o ths sysiem, o

zrhanczments o TRIS had bezn ideniilizd and devzlopzd.
In zddition, rzgulsr iraining on TRIC werz conducied throughout the yzar for newly appoinizd Risl: Managsrs, Pick

Coordinsiors and Fisk Owrizrz or as rzfrzsher cours alrzacly in zzrvice.

[y
Tenr the



3.7 Project Risk Assessment Process
The preliminary methcdalogy for a Project P

nzni Proczss was zpproved by GRMWC

and GPMC. The

procase serves a: a risk sssszzmeni ool o identily, =ma|y=|= =.nd mzanags risks azzocizizd with 3 projeci throughout

itz lifecyc
plan ed for the nz:xt financial yaar.

Furthzr enhsncemszni io the methodolegy and the davelopriznt of a project rishk azzezsrnant system is

3.8 Implementation & Review of Curriculum for Risk Managemsnt
The EWRM Deparirnzni has succassiully devzlopsd and implemeniad the first "Inireduction to Rizk Managemaznt”
curriculum with the guidance and coopsrsiicn of THER irsining inztituiz, ILSAS. During the period under raview,

at leasi two wraining courszs had bzzn concuc

divisions. A review of the curriculurn waz carrizd oui by the yzar-znd o further improvs the moduls.

4. Carporate Ernergency Fesponze Plan (CERP)

d by czriifizd irsiners with registzred pariicipants from the various

The TIIE Corporaiz Emszrgency Pssponss Plan (CERF) has been 'J‘-v—l"np'«'i for ithz Group o provide a rarmawark: that

enable: a prompt, coordinaizd and sifzciive responss @ IoFZzzen Or URrorss

gzn zmargency siiusiions. The CEPP Stezring

Cornrnitizs, hzadzd by the Senior Vicz Prasidani (O‘ ziions & Tzchnical) who is alzo the Crisiz Commandar, providas

guidance on the formulaiion of the CERP and ihe cazcading of ihe plan o the divizions zcroze TMB. The Steering

Cornriitice alse znzurez ithai siruciured tesiing and zirmulation srercizes arz camizd out and that adsqusiz training is

provided io kzy perzennsl including memibers of the Crisis Managarnent Tzam.

In addiiion, the CEPF docurneni for Sysizm-Felsizd Emergencies wa: prinied and disiributed o the rc—l-=vant personnzl
carrizdl oui acros: the CIuLIFI in collabvaration with the & Dperations

within TIE. Awarznzss iraining :s23ion: w.
Depariment of the Tr

prepsrzdnez: for any zmergency sitwation and o givs smphasiz an ths neceszary collabors
divisions.

The CEFRP Sitecring Cormmitiz2 had raviewad thz THE CERP docurneni for Flon-Systzrn Pz
floods and pandemicz. The document ie schedulzd far approval and implemznisiion in the net

A

b3 a company thai providss
tigs and various govarnment agenc

in pariicular e [laiions

pandemic and cybzr threats organised by the relevani governraent agencies.

5. Conclusion

Cenwal to the success of rish manzgemszni iz the ability o zucczesflully embed visk managersnt culturz snd p
within the Group. Risk managemzni initiatives within THE will continue o e zirs IJLI'I\-rIl.d v Ensure L'IaL T
o respond efsciively o th: continuing changing businse: snvirsnment whils schisving itz cljectives i

enhance staksholders’ valua.

ranzrizsion Division o znhance ths undersianding of the variouz zlerments of ihs

2 2rgendci
inancial year.

crucizl o naiional szeurity, THE coniinues o collaborat
| Security Council, the Chisl Gaovernreni

ficer, the Prirme Minizizrs Deparimeni and ihe Minisiry of Hzalth. THE had also pariicipaizd in ihz various drills on

to znsure
thz cars

such as

zwizrmal

Szcurity

008 ]
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Statement Of Internal Control

Board Responsibility
The Board
Barhiad’s

iz cesign

Group (the G

shareholders’ investments, the interest of customers, regula

employess, an

* s

the arzas of risk managernant, financs, operations,

of Directors (Board) is
ad to meest the G

ad the Group's assets

aroup'’s business objes

The internal control zysterm

esponsible for Tenaga Masional
SrOUp) system cof intemal control. The system

-tives and safequard

tors and
COVELS

manaJj=ment

information systems and compliance with the relevant laws and

regulations. The system provides a reasonable but not an absolute

azsurance against material misstatement, loss

The Board hzs =stzblishzd a frarnzworl:
for idzntifying, zvaluating and
managing the significani risk: facec
by the Group. The framewort: znd rizh
managerent pracssses ars raviswed ai
reqular intervsl: by the Board znd is
in accardanc: with thz Statzment on
Inizrnal conal: Guidancs .'or Direciore
of Public Lis

1 Companiza:

Risk Managerment

An Entzrprizz Widz Pizk Managzrment
(EWPM) Syziem has been approvac
by the Board znd implamznizd by ihe
Group to identily, szszaz, trzai, repart
and moniter sirsisgic and operaiiona
risks faced by ihe SGroup. The Board
(BAC) reviewe thz
efleciiveness of the sysiem and the

reporie arizing fror risk rnanagsraent

Audit Corarpities

activitizs undertzbien during ths year

Thz BAC is aszzizied by the Group
Rick Manszgernzni Cormitise, Chisf
Figk Officer, EWPM Deparirzni and
oparation: stz in the rizk managsment
processes. Pevizw of the EWPM sysizims
i underialzn by Group Iniernal Audit

on ih: operziing sniitizs w provide
azzurance on the adsquacy and
sieciiveness of ths sysiem in mitigaiing
n u.,-ﬂnlu”ll'g thz risks Taczd |Jy the

w

o

Group. Thz proczssss in place enable
ths sysizr o bz refinzd znd enhanced
to mzsi the challangzs and nzed:
-1

ol thz Group. During thz yzar, the
wollowing initiatives werz underiahzn o
enhance rizh managsmaent procsssas in

the Group:

. R-vi':ic;r of thz Procurement Policizs
& Pracadurzs and EWFM Policiez &
Pru-cdures o improve procurerneni
and risk managsrazni proca:z:zes,
snd enhzncs sccountability and
rezponzibility.

¢ Devzlopment and irmplereniation
of a rizk manzgermient moduls a3
part of 2 training prograrmme o
increasz amployz:s’ rish avwarenzas
and azsist them o identily, asse

monitar risks within I.Ilclr
scope of work.

¢ Development and approval of the
Anii Fraud Policy.

Fraud aned Eihic

or fraud.

Launching of a Whisile BElowing
hoilineg to complement the existing
Whisilz Blowing Procadures to
providks 2 more convenizni fzedback
rmechanism, thus encouraging higher
iransparency and improviment in
ths governancs process.

Raadshaws on the Groupzs Code

of Ethics and ihe irmportance of
integrity. The Anii Corrupiion
Agency (ACA) was invited to spsak
w ermployszs on the importiance of
culiivaiing, inciilling and rmzintaining
inizgrity and good ethical praciices
throughout the organization.

Developmient and implzrmentation of

a training rmodule on the effecis of

fraud, the laws and =rforczrnznt on’
R o) f PR . 2l
fraudd, and fraud prevention in the

crganizaiion {or new mansgement
trainzes.

5 Revizw, cornprising
& Fraud and Eihics Survey, Fraud
Daia Analyziz and rzview of the
syzteen for managing fraud.
Implementation of Project Ricgk
Assessmiznt {or projecis worth

RM100 million and abave.




Contral Structures

The Board haz z:ziablishzd

struciures and iz cormrnitied to evsluaie,

conirol

enharce and rmaintain thsr o snsurg
sfleciive :irategic and aperational
control over ithe Group's busings:

operation:.
control siruciures are in place o assisi
the Board o mainiain a proper con'rol
environmeni:

The Tollowing lLzy iniernzl

Board and Management Committzes
In its efforis o promois corporais
govarnance, iriniparsncy znd
accountability, thz Board has et up
Board and Manzgement Cornmitt
izt ihzm o accoraplish the vicion,

ES :m-| u.uJ:-,u\': st

\|l
[l
[

m|33|-:vn

for the Grou z ovIrese
the arza: zz3 I ln—‘_| [0 L|'|:F|| unddsr their
Terms of I-'Zeu':—ran-:s. The Corarniitzz:
play an iraportant rale o dirzc,

moniter snd znsurs that the plan: and
operationz arz in accordancs wiih ihe
Group's approved long term and shart
izrm busine:s plans, and ¢
the Group. The Commities: arz:

e |‘-u|l- ize of

Board Committeas

e Audii Commiiiee

e  Tender Commities

e Disciglinary Cornriitice

e Plomination & Pzmuneraiion
Culllrnl (23S

e  Financz & Invzsiment Cormmittes

Management Committzas
¢ Group E-ecuiive Council
Comnittss

s Group cutive Managzsment
Corarnittee
e Energy Supply Commitize

e Tender Comrnittee: = _
° rf-wup Pizl: Manzgemsznt
Comriittes
e Fuel Pracuram
Committzz

znt Exzoutive

Organization Strocture

The Board has implemenizd &
divizional ziruciure for the Group. Clear
lines of auihority, rzsponsibility and
sccountability have been ectablizhed
o enable the Group's vision, rniszion,
siraizgizs and opzrational objaciivas
o bz achizvzd. Thz divisionzl siructure
enhanczs the ability of sach division o
ocus on thair assigned cors or support
unciions within the Group.

Thz Baoard zleo revizws and refinze thz

effzctivenzss of ihz Group’s organisaiion
anc conural ziruciurs: @ enhancs the

Group's ability o schizve their siratzgic
znd opsraiional objzcive: and manags
challzrges in its operating environmznt.
During ihe year, thrze new Divicions
wer: formed, bzing the Corporsaie
Aflzirs, Planning and Group Procurement
Divisions. The regulatory rzlations, lzgal,
Corporais communications and cornpany
szcretarizl function: were consolidated
into the Corporzie Alzivs Divizion. The
planning function {or powsr zysiems,
energy procursmsni and siraizgize were
grouped in the Planning Division. The
procurement funciion wa: upgraded
from a depariment to a division io
z ths strategic procuresment
rmatiers of the Group. Th
of thz Divisionz wasz o

overs

and operational performance.

Management Information Systsms
The Board recognises the importance
of leveraging on information and
cammunication ischnolsogy to assist

in providing zilzciive and =ificient
businzzzoperations, timaly and accurate
communication with zia l_clu.-l|_|=r:,, and
enhancing the Group's performance in

thz long tevm. The major systams uzad

by the Group ars:

. Enta\[-lls'- Pzzourze Managernznt
Systzrn (EPMS)

e =-Customer Information & Billing
Systern (e-CIBS)
e Enterprize Human Pesource

Mznagement System (EHRMS)

* Supervicory Control and Data
Acquisition System (SCADA)

e  Rzmote Meteiing Systern (PMR)

e Electronic Banking Facilitiss

e Tznaga Rick InTormation Systam
(TRIS)

e Electronic Docurent Mansgsment
Syetem (EDMS)

e Diziribuiion Meiwark Infarmation
Mansgermant (DMIM)

Groug Policiz Procadures

Thz Board hzes approved policicz and

procedurzs to govern the financial anc
cparational functions, and =zthics of the
Group. The ohjectives of the policies and

procedures ars to ansure thai sthics, and
internal control principles and rmechanisrs
are 2mbaddad in opsrations. Thiz enablaz
the Group to respond quickly to evolving
risks and immediately report on any
significant control failure. The policies
and proczdures are al:o raviewad on a
regular basis to ensure its relevance and
eflzciivenass. Amongst 3, th

and procedures n'npl;mm’uted are:

policies

¢ Internal Control Guidelines

¢ Group Financial Policies & Procsdures
e Trzacury Policy

o Salety & Ileahh Policy

¢ Environrzntal Policy

¢ Invesiment Folicy

¢ Pracurzrent Policy & Proczdurss

—s. Anii Frzud Policy - -

o Disciplinzry Policy & Frocsdurss

e Inionmation & Communication
Policy & Codas of Prac

. Errccrpnsc Wide Rizk M.m...gu.-~—
Policy & Guidelines

e Limits of Authority

¢ Code of Ethics

® Procurement Code of Conduct

s Whistle Blawing. Procedures

[ Tenaga Nasional Berhad | [ Annua! Report 2008 |
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Statement Of Internal Control -

E
Lozses T'—am &
Ma=irnisation Unit

Baih the shove entitizs Group
in the daizciion snd curbing of theft of

electricity as well as improve hilling
and callzction whzre theli has bezn

identified.

MOEITOPRINLS 5 FEVIEW

Board Intsractions With
Managzmient via Breabout
Sessions

The Board interacis actively wiih
managameni during brezhout szzsions
dis-*uss and revisw tha plans,
., periormancs and risks -’aced
Group. Durmg the yesar, iwo

th o~
-

o

o

—

v
(s}

]

w

=N
U
o
Q.
CD
o
a
o
C
c
P
ter
Qqt
0
[l'l

hese sessions p "vide a moniiering
i .

‘--:uarcl /-\.uchi
sascion with Senior Managsment wes
alzo held during ths ysar to promote
awsrznes: and imporance of improving
and iaintaining strong interna
in the Group.

Cormit

controls

Business Planning % Budgeting
The Board has approved ihe
irmplerneniation of a 20 'iear Siraiegic

Plan. Business plans, budgeis and
zy Pzriormance Indicsiors (HPD: zare
alignzd o ihz Flan. Thes
serv: az guid achizvernzai of

o = T~
SrateJgic

W i
the Group's vision of becaming armong
ions in energy and

the leading corpors
323 glokally.

rzlatzal busines

to dlr--t i’

nﬂ'

Siraizgies ideniilizd in th: Straizgic
Plan, 5 Yzar Businzsz Planz, Annual
Operation Plan: and FPls are ravizwad,
approved and monitorzd by the Board
and managarnzni. Fzvisions arz mads
bzz=2d on changszs in
DEErating envirsnriEnis.

businzsz and
Fzedbacl: frormm
Board during breaboui szezions with
thzrm iz used o devzlop the Five Year
and Annual Operating Plans.

ihe

Flarm zind Srnusl
ra"ung F‘Ian also contain the budget
ol th: G o enable the Group

ithe
achizvernsant
Thez budgst iz monii
intsrvalz by rmanag
efizciive budgsi uiilization.

at rzgular

toe znaurs

Financial and Qperational Feview

The Board Audit Commitice (BACQ)
reviewz the Group’s quarterly financial
performance togethaer with management,
and these are subs equ\.mly reporied o
the Board. The quarterly ravizws enable
the BAC to dzliberaie and assass the
Group's financial results and operational
performance. Monthly management
accounts which serve as a rrn:'rntv-rmg

tool, are also circulzated tke Board
and b2y mznagarnzni :ta .".' > provide
information an l':y .manu;.l resultz,
opsrational pariormancs indicators,

budget comparizons to enzblz thera
o moniior and coniribute
improving periormance.

towsards

Group Internal Audit (G12)

The Group Intemal Audit Depariment
(31A) was z=t upe by the Board to provide
indepenclant assuranca on ths adequacy

of risk management, intemal contral and
318,

govarnance systsrns carrizs out
regular revisws an th 233 [l

o assses the adequacy and slfzciivaness

of internal controls, compliance with
regulations ard the Group’s policies and
proczdurs:, and highlight significant ricks

anes cting thz G IrouUp. RAC rnzaiings ars
hzld rzgularly to delibzraiz 2
FI'IE-I'IElngi'I'IEI'It s 'FJC'I'I.,\., COMrsciive a-‘uons

and monitoring of zctions takan by

udii findings,

raanagernant for arcas with zignificant or
high rishs. GIA scope of caverage includes
gsneraiion, ranzmission, disirikution,
projecis, procursmeznt, =nginezring,
financz, hurman resourczs, corporaie
services, infarmaiion and corarnunication
technology, investrment in subsidiaries,
rish ranagemani and compliance.

GlA ha: an independsni ziztus in
ihe Group and rzporiz funciionally o
the Bozrd ithrough thz Board Audit
Corarmiitzs. GIA annual

audit plans,
competancy and rezource: ara
reviswsd and approved by ihe Bozrd
Audit Coramitizz. This is o znabls
review on the adzquacy of coveragz
U svailzblz and coverage of
significant ancl high risl: arzas. Thz rsview
alea helps

o coniirmy the auditz that are
o be co-sourced and ocuisourced
acilitate transier of knowladge from
conzultants end coverags by eriernal
[rarty in ar whierzs tschnical zhills are
not available in GlA.

Fa—
[
i
1a

o

Conzlusion
Faor ihe financial year undar revizw,
soms weakn:
wzre dzizc

H caonirol
However, alter due
and careful inquiry and based on ithe
information and assurancz provided,
the Bosrd iz zatislied thai thars wsara
loze23s as a result of
wezbnezzzs in the zysizrm of internal
contrsl, that would rzquire ssparaie
dizclosurs in Tznaga Masionzl Berhad's
Annual Feport. Mavsarthelzzs, for arzas
rzquiring attzntion, rzasurzz have been

and arz kzing taben to zneure ongoing
adequacy and sffsciivenzzs of intzrnal
and 1o safeguard shareholdzrs’
investmenis and the Graup's azssis.

th Inhizimea

controlz

This statzimant i3 rnacds in accordance
with the resolution of the Board of

Directors dated 16 October 2008,
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Board Audit Committee Report I

to the BAC’:s Term:z of

According
Refzrence, the Commitizs shall convena
mestings as and when required, and at
least six (&) times during the linancial
year. The Commitiee met sevenicen
(17) times.

The Chiel Iniernal Auditor and Company

Secretary wha is alse the szcretary o
EAC wers in aiizndance during
thz mzating:. The Przsidzni/Chisf
Erecuiive Officer, and afflicers of ihe
company wars also invited to aitend
the rmestings on the matiers requiring
their atiention and fzedback.
Thz BAC Chairman zubmiis & report

on matters deliberaied o the Board of
Direciors sfier each BAC rizating.

Summary Of Jsiivities Of The
Eoard Audit Commities

A zumrnary of s pzricrred
by the BAC during the financial yzar is
set out below.

Risk Management

e Peviewzd ths
Group’s risk

adzquacy of thsz
managsment systzm
for identifying and ranaging the
Group’s risks.

o Fevieswzd ihe Group's Bi-annual
Sirsiegic ancl Operaiing Rizk: Prodilzss,
and ihe aciivitizs undzriaben by the
Enterprise Widz Pisl: Manzgzment
Depariment o promaois and improve
risk. managsmant swarerizss and
processes

e Pzviewszd ravizicns made to the

Entzrprise Wide Risk Management
Policy wo sxiend the scope of rick
rmanagsment eciiviizs and enhance

accountability over risk managerment
[processes.

Internal Audit

e Raviewasd and appravad Group
Intarnal Audit (GlA)': Budget
and Annual Audit Plan to enzurs

adequacy of resourc njp ztancies
and covzrags on auditeble entitizs
with significant and high risks.

*  Ravigwed intemal audit reporis issued
by GIA and zxierne

-

pariics on ihe

iivenzss and adequacy of rish

rnanag=m=nt or-'—r—'tic-nal cnmpliance

¢ Review:zd the adequacy and
effectiveness of tive actions
taken by managemszsnt on all

signilicani rnatiers raised.

Corvrect

e Deliberaied ithe resulis of ad-
hoc invesiigaiions periormed and
confirmed thai appropriaiz aciions

arz wakan o corrzci L'I'.e wazabnesszz.
* Asszszzd thz |:u'—rmrm:.ru:: of ths
Grou up lnternza | AUl.IIL Dz |:':er|‘|'-»‘—|.[

e Condusted an inzugural BAC Brzakout
Session with Senior Managerient o
improve intarnal control awareness,
highlight the siafl responsibiliies on
inizrnal conirols and aciions requirzd
w addrezz common and recurring
sudit findings.

E-ternal Audit

e Pevizwzd and :ppln\/‘:d M
Audit Plan and the sc
annual sudit.

¢  Delibarzied and reporiad the resulis
of the annual audit to the Board of
Direciors.

o Pzcornrnended o the Board of Direciors

the wintrnent and rernuneration of
the Group External Auditor.
*  Mei wiih the Group E-iernal Auditor

without the presence of managernani
to discuze any matters that they ray
wish to present.

Financial Pesults

e  Pavizwed ihe hu:rt=r|y and Annual
Financial siziemenis of ihe C«_-m|_.rn_y
znd Grou|-- mdudnng TNNOUNCEMEnts,
and recommzndad them o the Board
ior their approval.

Pelated Party Tranzactions

* Reviswed the systern for ideniilying,
rmonitoring and dizclosing related
pariy iransaciions for THE and
subsidiaries.

Annual Reporting

P2
@

recommsndzd the
atz Governance,
ral Caniral, Board
udiit Commitize Pepaori, Circular
o Sharzhaldzrz on Pzlatzd Pariy
Transaciions and Sccial
Responsibility Report, to the Board for
approval.

eviewed and
isternznt on Cao DIOrE
ie

meng on Inie

> (r) )

Corparats

Others

* Reviewsd and varified ithat the
options granied under

Employze Share Option Scheme
(ESOS) during the Financial Year
werz in accordance to the requirsd
provisions 3zt out undzr the
Company’s Scheme.

allocation

e Visiczd Univzrziii Tenzgs [Nasional and
THE Reszarch Sdn. Bhd. o enhance
awareness of operstion: and provided
fezdback to management on arzas
requiring improvement.




Group Internal Audit

The internal audit {unciion of the Group
is carried oui by the GIA Departrnent.
GlA ie independzni and rzporie dirzcily
o the BAC.

GlA provides indzpandent, objzclive
assurance on areas of oparations
reviewzd, and advice on bast practices
that will improve and add valus o the
Group.

A systernatic and disciplined approach
is adopted to evaluatz adequacy and
effeciiveness of the risk management,
financial, operational, compliance and
governance processes. Internal audit
aciiviiies are aligned o th-s strategic

(1]

risk-bassd mzthodo Iugy is adup
o znzurz ihat the relzvant u_JnLI'ula
addrzzsing rishe arz reviswzd rzgularly.

During thz finzncial yezr, = totsl o
report: covering 152 sssignments wers
issued. The arzas of coverage includes
gensration, transmission, distribution,
procurement, enginesring, projscts,
financs, corporate governance, fraud
£ eihicz, human resource, logistics,
information and communication
technology, investrents in subsidiaries
and risk management.

The reports issuzd provids independant
and objsctive z:zessment of the
following:

e FExistznce, =ifzciivinese and

adzquacy of conirol
systams to manage operations and
salzguard the Group's asszis

*  Adzquacy and sflzctivaness of the risk
rmanagemant opzrations, governance
and complianice functions to manage
and anticipats potential rizks over
key businsss processes.

The internal audit reporis arising ror the
assignrientz were issued to management
for their response, correciive actions
and provision of deadlines to complete
the relevani preveniive and corrzciive
actions. The raports wars subsequently
tabled to the BAC for thzir deliberaiion
Mariagzmznt stalf wa: present during
the deliberation of the reporis to ensure
that they undzriakz the respanzibility of
carrying out praventive and corrsctive
actions on the wealnsszas reportad.

S:‘

TAN SRI DATO’ LAU YIN PIN @
LAU YEN BENG

Chairman

Board Audit Commitiee

Tenaga Masional Berhad

(Senior Independent
Mon-Exzcutive Director)
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I AR
Terms Of Reference Of The Board Audit Committee

Constitution

1.1 The Board of Dirzciors of Tenaga Flasional Barhad
(THB), in accordance with Ariicls 14¢ of ths
Mernorandum and Articles of Association of THMB,
has esstzblizhzd 2 Cornmin of the Beard, Inown
az the Bosrd Audit (‘-_;rm‘n 22 (BAC), vidz Minute
Ho. 39/90 on 9 Ociober 1990

1.2 The funciien and zuthority of BAC

o TNB znd all iis ~ul:-sndmu;:, JulllL VENUF
i '=¢;.-ur|3|b||uy is
THE (Collzciively

whare manzg
vest:—d w THE or zubzidiaris
referred to as the “Group”).

Coamposition Of The Committes

2.1 The membar: of the BAC shll be sppainted by the
Ecard of Dirsciors of THE and shall consist of nat
leces than thrze (3) memberz. All the audit commitice
members must be non-sxecutive directors, with
the rmajority of whom shall be independent in
accordance with ithe definition in Bursa Malaysia
Listing Requirements.

2.2 Where the mzmbers for
o less than ihree (3),
(3) monihs of the eveni, appoini such nurbser of
new mzrbars az ray be rzquirzd to malz up the
minimurin number of three (3) rmembers.

2t one (1) rmernber of
ezt the critzria zet by the Burzz
Reguirements, i.e.:-

Cornrnitiez muszt
Mzleayzia Lizting

o

i) nust e a mernber of the Malaysian Insiitut
of Accountants or

i) il hetehs iz not 3 reember e
Insuluce or Accountanis, he roust have at

2 yeare’ w':.rltmg &

«'n

£ ‘LI

nerizncs, and:-

a) "-'Exrruinatic.w
S ||~—du|— ul
967 or
By he/she must be a |.|»—|.|L,c| of one of
the zs3ac ounianie pecifizd
in Part Il of the 15L Schedul-‘: of the
Accouniants Bct 1967,

2.4 The Board shall glzci = Chairrman {ror ths Coramitise
wha shsll be =n indzpzndent dirzcior a3 22t out in
thz Burza Mzlayzia Listing Raquirzrnenis.

2.5 The terr of office and perfarmance of the Cormenitize

Bozrd o deiziming whether
iz out i duiizs in accordance

shall be raviewed by ihz
the Commmitizzs has can
with their o

& Mo alternaie Direciors shzall bz

BAC.

sppoinied o ihe

3.1

4. Committes

a1

3. Chain

The following arz th 1S
ths

1.1

4
I

<]

e

Wy}
o

w

nan

i

)

KN

A

Of The Committee

main duiizs and responsibilities

Chairrnan of the Cornriitice:

to steer ithe Commitice to achi
objectives;

to provide lzadzrzhip 1o thz Commitu
ensure proper flow of informaiion o ihe
Comritiee, review adequacy and iiming of
docurnentation;

=]

for discussion
Organise

or Cornmitise
fro

o providz & reasonable tims
ai Comrmiitsz

-

at ths
and prasent the agends
mestings based on input from Mcmbcrs
andl enzurz that all relevani issuzz arz on ih2
agenda. In addition, the Chairran should
zneourage & healihy level of shepiiciem and
independence;

d on every

1o ensure that consenzus is reache

Cornrmiittzs resolution and where considared
necessary, call for a voie and ihe dacision
will be made by simple majority. Disseniing

opinions should be capturad;

0

i rmanags the process and working of the
Corari and ensurz ihat the Commitiee
discharges its responsibilities;

to znsurz thai sll mermbe
the discussion w enable &
o be made; and

thz Chairrian of the BAC shzll be availahle
W answar questions aboui the Corrmitize’s
worl: ai the Annual Ganeral Mesiing of th2

Company.

rz paricipais in
ffeciive decisions

Memlers

Each Commitiee Member is expected o:-
4.1.1

A1

i
Y

N
M

1>

)

provide independent opinions to the faci-
finding, analysis and dacision making
process of the Commities, based on their
exparience and lnowlzdgsz

e g . . N P B Ay
CONZIGSI VISWPROIMLE O the other cornrmitize

"membears; and rmake decisions and
recornmendations for the bast interest of the

Group;

of the latest corporate
govarnancs guideling: in i 2
Commmittez and the Board a: & wholg; and

camtinuously ssel cui besi praciicss in izrms
z2s uvilliszd by the Commiiice,
following which thzsz should be discussed
with the resi of the Commitize for possible
adoption.

of the Procs



.U'I

o~

Cikje
The

5.1

5.2

5.4

5.5

objectives o

ctives Of The Commities

ihe Cornmitises ars:

to ensure transparency, integrity and accountability
in the Group's aciiviiies so as io saieguard the
rights and interesis oi the shareholders;

to provide assistance io the Board in fuliilling
its fiduciary responsibilities relating to corporaie
accounting and reporting practices;

to improve the Group's business efiiciency, ihe
quality of the accouniing and audit funciion and
sirengihening public confidence in the Group’s
reported financial resulis;

to rnaintain, through regularly scheduled meetings,
a direci line of cornmunicaiion beiween the Board
and the Exiernal and Iniernal Auditors;

to ensure the independence ol the exiernal and
internal audit funciions; and

o creaie & climate of discipline and conirol which
will reduce ihe opporiunity for fraud.

Authority Of The Committse

The Commitiee is auihorised by ihe Board io:

6.1

6.4

6.7

invasiigaie any aciivity within iis Terms of Relerence;
or as direcied by ihe Board of Direciors;

determine and obtain the resources required to

q
periortn its duties, including approving the budget
for ithe exiernal and internal audii funciions;

have {ull and unrestricted access to all employees,
the Group's properties and works, to all books,
accounis, records and other informatiion of ihe
Group in whatever form;

have direci communication charnels with exiernal
auditors and person(s}) carrying out the internal
audit {unciion or activity for ithe Group;

direct ithe Iniernal Audii Funciion in the Group;
approve ihe appoiniment of the Head of Internal
Audit;

engage independent advisers and to secure the
attendance of outsiders with relevant experience
and experiise if ii considers this necessary; and

o review the adequacy oi the struciure and Terms
of Refererce oi the Board Committees, including
ithe BAC.

Furctisns Of The Committes

The tunciions and responsibilities are as follows:

7.1

7.2

7.3

Corporatz Financial Reperting

7.1.1 To review and recommend acceptance or
otherwise of accounting policies, principles
and praciices.

7.1.2 To review ihe guarierly resulis and annual
financial statemenis of the Company and
Group before submission to ihe Board. The
review should focus primarily on:

i any changes in exisiing or implernentation
of new accounting policies;

. major judgment areas, significant and
unusual events;

iii. significant adjusimenis resuliing from
audit;

iv.  the going concern assumptions;

v.  compliance with accounting standards;
and

vi. cornpliance with Bursa Malaysia Listing
Requirerments and other legal and
statutory requirements. )

7.1.3  To review with managemeant and the external
audiiors ihe resulis of the audit, .including
any dificulties encounierad.

7.1.4 To review and verify the allocation of

scheme options pursuaiit to the Company’s
Employees’ Share Option Scheme (ESOS) in
accordance o ihe Bursa Securities Listing
Requiremnents as o provide a staternent by
audit commiiiee in the annual report.

Enterprize-Wide Risk Managzment

7.2.1 To review ihe adequacy of and to provide
independent assurance to the Board of the
efieciiveness oi risk managemeni iunciions
in the TNB Group.

7.2.2  To ensure thai the principles and requiremnents

of managing risk are consistenily adopted
ihroughout the TNB Group.

7.2.2 To deliberatz on the liey risl issues
highlighted by Group Risk Managerent
Commitiee in iheir reporis io BAC.

internal Control

7.3.1 To assess the quality and efleciivencss of
the sysiemns ol internal conircl and the
efficiency of ihe Group’s operations..

7.3.2 To review the findings on iniernal control in
the Group by internal and external auditors.

7.3.3 To review and approve the Staiement on

internal Conirol for.ihe Annual Repoit
as required under Bursa Malaysia Listing
Requirements.

—_
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7.4

Terms Of Reference Of The Board Audit Committee ) _

Internal Audit

7.41 To zpprove the Corparaiz Auwdit Charizrs of
internal audit funciions in the qup

7.4.2 To znzure thai ihe intzrnal audic {uncions
have appropriate standing in the Group
and have ihe necessary authority, resources
and coripetency o carry oui their work.
Thiz includes = raview of ihe orgar-i‘ ional
structure, resources, budgeis and qualifications
of the internal audit personnel.

7.43 To review internal audit reports and
rmanagzment’s rzzponsz and action: tahan

of thess. Whers acticons arz

en within an adequais timzframe

by managzrnent, the BAC will rzport the
matier o the Board.

7.4.4 T3 review the adsqu n.y ofintzrmal audit
plans and ihe scope of audite, and znsur:
that the internal audit funciions are carried
oui without any hindrance.

7.4.5 To zppraise the performance of Hzad of
Internal Audit.

7.4.¢  To be informed of razignadon: and wanslzrs
of sznior intarnal audit siafl 2nd provide
resigning/iransfzmad stafl an opporiunity o
express their views.

747 To dirzsci any special inv ton io k=

carried out by Internal Audit.
External Audit
7.51

To nominate the Exisrnzl Auditor: ogsihsar
with such ciher functions as may be agreed
1o by the Board and recommend far approval
of the Boerd. ihz extzrnal zudit fez, and
considar any questions of rasignation or
termination.

zudit reporis and
s responss and actions takzn
in respact of these. Where actions are

not taken within an adzquats timsframe

Iy man.:g aent, the BAC will rzpori the
r o the Board.
7.5.3 To revizw ertzmal audit planz and scope of
work.
7.54 Ths BAC :hall meet

intzrnzl auditors o koih
yzar o Jdiscusz and rzservations
arising oui of audits and any maiizrs the
audivors rnay wish o discuss, in the alksenca
of managzinzni, Eiscliive Dirzciar: or naon-
independent Dirgciors where neczszary.

proflerns

7.

4

Corporate Governance

7.5.1  To revizw ithz zlleciivenzzs of the syziam
for moniioring umpliaru:e with laws and
regulations and the resulis of managemeni’s
investigation and fo |Iuw up (including
dlSL.l'Jhrlary action) of any instarices of non-
compliance.

7.5.2  To revizw the findingz of zny = arinatdons
by regulaiory auihorities.

7.6.3  To review any relaied party transaciion and

rest situation thai may arice
Groug including any wransaction,
or coursz of conduct that raices
qussiions of iniegrity.

conilict of int:
within the
procedurs

v]

7.54 To rzview and t tatzmeni
of Corporatz Govarnance far the Annual
Pzpori a2 required uncler Burca Malaysia
Liziing Pequireranis.

approve

7.6.5 To ravizw the investor relations prograrmme
and sharcholder cormmunications policy for
thiz cornpany.

7.6. instancas and matiers that

[
3
( ll
(_|

mine that

may hav-s camprarissd the principles r.’
corporaie governance and report back b
ke Board

7.6.7 To develop and regularly review THEBE's Code
of Corporaie Governance and Businzss
Eihics.

7.6.8 Whzre the BAC is of ihz view thai 2 maiisr

reporicd by it w0 the Boara has not been
satisfactorily resolved, resuliing in & breach
PR S = T e ymim At D - . P ]
of Bursa Malaysia Liziing Pzquirzrenis, the
BAC rnust prompily report such matiers o
Bursa Malaysia.

Committes Meetings

[

[

2]
iJ

5]

1

The Cornmittee zhzll convene mzsiing: as anc
wher required, and =t Ic—asi i (&) vrmes during tha
financial year of TNB.

The nurnber of Comraitice rzztings hz
and the dzizails of atizndance of zach individual
‘merler in orz mestings held should be
disclosed in the annual report.

d a year

PRI 4
MLy W |

The Chairrman of the Commitizs, or the Sz
on the rzquisition of any mzmbker, the Head of
Intzrnal Audis or thz E-xizrnal Suditors, shzll ai
any time summan s mse"'nj of the Cormiti
giving rzazonakles natice. It zhall noi be nacaszary
0 givz notice o a C~_»rnrmti;—'= r-ee’urg to any
maimbzr {or the tims being absent from Malaysia.
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Mea s

of thz Carnmit a quofum is present.

The quorurm for zach mzeiing shall e thrze (3)
membzrs

The Chairman of ithe Coramittee shall chair
the Commitize mestings and in his absence,
the mambers przsent shall zlect one amongst

themselves o be ihe Chairman of the mesziing.

In appropriais circurnziancss,
de=| with raitar: by way of

esolution in lizu of convening a

the Commitize may
circulsr repaorts and
a formazl masiing.

Gioup or others as nscsssary
io atiend mestings where ihe
re their presance necessary.

shall be

rmay b\.

Coramii

All recommendaiionz of ithe Commities
submitied o the Board Tor approval.

A Coramiti rmeraber zhsll

herzzll frorm the during discu
deliberation: of any l’|‘|=:'u.n-’ which givas

actual or pzrosived conllics of inisrest

for thz mamb Whzrz thiz cauzzz in
Dirzciorz o mabz up a quorum, the Cormic
has the right o appoini ancther Dirzcior(s), which

mezts the mambarship criteria.

Thez Carr , ithrzugh iz Chairman, shall report
1o the Board afizr 2ach mzeung.

Subjzet o the provisions of this Term: of P
and

and Mamaorandum

oi TIIE, ithe Commitizz zhall establish iic own
procedurss for mestings.

Of The Cormmittze
The Secreiary of the Comriitice shall be the
Company Secretary.
The Secrstary zhell draw up an agsnda for zach

rmssting, in coruiullation with tI‘.e (‘hairman of
ithe Cormmitiza. The ,—J-nd
all members of thz Commi
Inizrna Audit :li.
bafore zach

papers.

The Secretary chall prompily prepars
minuies of l.h‘.. ﬁl--'l.lrlg and distribu
member. The minutes of the Cornmites rmezting
[l ke confirrmezd and zignzd by the Chzirman of
thz me2ting at thz naad succzading mzzting.

IeasL ’chree (3) worl:ing

.4

The miruiz: of 2ach mesiing shall tn- 2
iU at ihe r--ch.
thz Company undar the cuziady of
Secrztary. The minutes shall bz availzbls
inspeciion by the membazrs of the
auditors, internal auditors, and

ihz ze book bzpi a

10. Disclosure

10.1

10.2

Fevision Of The

1.1

1.2

The Commit
disclasures cancarning

,_
g
1
[0}
(a)
=
[o R
=]
3
8
3

(s}

)
. - PR P S A . P S
the activities of the

Cormmitize, in ithe Repori of the Board Audit
Cornmitizs, o the Annual Rzport

Board requires all Direciors io subrmit a
Disclosure of Inierest io avoid any conflict
beiwezn iheir personal interesis and the interesis
of the Company. In the eveni of a conilici, either
perceived or aciual, this Dizsclosurs of Interest shall
bz zubniizd o the Chairman of the Commiiize

with = copy ic ihe Cormpany Secrsiary.

The

Tzrms
or amendmani o Terms of
proposed by thz Committzs or any
zhall be przsenizd (o the Bozrd for iis

Of Refzrzrncs
Any ravision the
Pzferzncs, as
third party,
approval.

z3id revision
thiz Terrme of
shall b2

Upon the Board's approval, ihe
or armzndmieni shall form parp of
Rzizrence and ihis Terrmz of Pzfzrzncs
considarsd duly ravizzd or amendsd.

—
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Profile Of Directors

Tan Sri Lzo Moggiz, 47 yzars of 29z and & Malaysian was zppoirntzd
as Mon-Indzpandent Mon-Exzcuiive Chzaivinzin of Tanagz Mazional

Berhad on 12 April 2004, Hz iz the Chairrnan of the Board Mamination
and Remuncration Comritice and Beard Finance and Investmant
Cornriitiez. Tan Sri Leo Moggis elzo sits on ths Board: of Digi.Com
Barhiad and The Mew Straitz Tirmzs Prasz (Malaysia) B zrhad.

Tan Sri Lea Moggie hold: a Mzastzrs of Aris in Hiziory fram University
zrz in Buzines: Adminisiration

-::'f ("’tago, Flew _C—,dlal'ld anl M:.s

He held ceveral sanior minizizrial positions boih ai the federal and |

staiz levelz prior to hiz appainimzant 23 Chairman of Tenzga Masional
TEIY SR LEZ MOe33SIE Berhad. Tan Zri Lzo Moggiz was ihe {ormar Minisier of Energy,
Coraraunicsiions and Muliimzdia (1998-2004), Minisizr of Worls
(1989-1975), Minister of Enzrgy, Telecommunicaiions and Posis
(1978-193% and 1795-19%93) in the Faderzl Cabinet and Minizier
of Local Governmzing (1977-1973) and Minisizr of Wzlfare Services

(197u-1°77) in the Statz Gavernment of Sarawak.

Hz began his carzer as a Civil Servant and hzld varicus poasitions in
the Sarawal: Siatz Civil Service from 1944 o 1974, Hz waz aleo a
mambzr of Council Plzgzri Sarawzh (1974-1972) and = Mermber of

Parliarnent (1974-2004). -

Tan Sri Lzo Moggiz atisnded all the 15 Board Mesiings hzld in the
Financial Year.

Chairman
Non-indzpendent Non-Executive Dirzctor
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Profile Of Directors I '

Dzio’ Puigh Puliah binti Ald Mzjid, 55 years of agz and a Malaysian,

was appointsd az Mon-Indspzndznit Mon-Enecuiive Dirzcior of
Tenaga Masional Berhad on 13 Szpizmber 2004. She is thz Chairman
of Board Tendszr Corarnitize and a member of the Board Disciplinary
Cornmittee.

She iz a holder of & Bachelor of Econornics (Hons) from Universii

Malaya, Malaysiz and Maztzre (Economy) from Weasizrn Michigan
University, USA.

She has held various r-c-siti-::rr in the Governmant suc |'- as ithe Depuiy
Und =i ry, Miniztzr of Financzs (Incor por:ue' , Privaiization and
Pulzlic EnL.~||_-r|;c Divizicn (2000-2004) and la as Undsr Secretary,
lnvastrent, Minisizr of Financs (Incorporaied) and Frivatisation
Division (2003-Auguszi 2006). She iz currenily ihe Dzputy Szcretary

GEr

DAT2Y PUTEH FUFLEH Gzneral (Syzizmz snd Conwolz), Miniziy of Finance.
BIMTI ARD N\AJJD She zits on the Bosrd:z of Perbadanan Uzzhawan Mazionzl Berhad,

Pengurusan Asst Air Berhad, Pzlaburan Hartanzah Buripuira Berhad
and Pznerbangan Malaysia Berhad.

Daic’ Puizh Puliah atiendzd 14 out of the 15 Board Mesiings held
in the Financial Year.

Non-Indepandent Non-Executive Director

Date’ Maoharmad Zainal bin Shaari, 45 yzars o age and & Ma Iayclan
wzs sppoinizd as Mon-Indzpzadent Mon- E scuiive Direcior of
Tenaga Flzsional Bzrhad on 31 March 2007. He z2rves a2 a migrmber
ot the Board Audit Coramities, Board Tander Cormitizz, Board
Financz and lnvezirnzng Cc-n'urmtt‘:a znd Board Hominadon snd
Remuneration Comriitice.

Hs iz prasznily the Exscutive Dirzcion/Chizl Operating Officer of

Fhazanzh Masional Berhead. He is zlse a mernber of the Financial
Reporting Foundation.

Dats’ Mohararnzad Zainal is 2 Fzllow of the Insiiviz of Chartsrzsc

Accountanis in England znd Walzs, and the Aszociaiion of Charizrad
Cariitizd Accounianiz (ACCA) of ihe United Fingdom. Hz is also a
Mzrmber of the Malsyzizn Instiiuiz of Ascounisnis and ihe Malaysiazn  [=T207 MOHAMMED

Instituie of Ceriilizd Public Accounianis. TA |_.:..|_' Elll SH<0

He haz served in varicus positions in the privaie szcior including with
& public sccounting firrm in the Unitzd Fingdom (1224-19290) and
with PricewstzrhouseCoapars (1990-2002). He servad = shoei sting
with Binz Fikir Sdn. Bhd. kefore bzing appoinizd o szrve Phazanzh
Masional Bzrhad in October 2004.

Date’ Moharmmad Zainsl atiended 12 cui of the 15 Board Mzeiings
held in the Financial Year.

Non-Indzpendent Non-Executive Director
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Daio’ Zainal Shidin kin Puil, 62 yzar: of agz and a Malaysian was
sppoinied a: Indzpendsant Mon-Executive Dirzcior of Tenzga Masional
Berhad on 1 May 2003. He zzrves a3 a member of the Board Audlic
Commiiee az wall ze the Board Finzncs and Invasirnent Corriitiee.

Iz iz presznily the Chairrnan of ths Maslaysian Accounting Sian ddlds
Eoard (MASE), Mobile Monzy Inizrnaiional Sdn. Bha. and =
of IJN Foundation.

He iz & quslifizd (‘lnrc'lc-l Accountani rom ihz England and Weles
Instituie. Hz haz zizncive sxpzrience in Public Accounting Fraciice
and has held various pozition: such as Partner, Executive Dirscior,
Country Mznzging Pariner and Chairman in the firvn of Hanalfizh

Pzelan & Mohararmad, which rizrged with Ernst & Young in 2002.
~ = Hz waz zlso the pazt Chairman of Mentalbs ar Comp
E""T' . “ !"L I:IE’”I Hz w | ' th |_-)._| 8 - hairman of Menta —L- Publbar _;rwrany

Bzrhacl, Pengurusan Danshata Masional Bzrhad, = past President
BIN PUTIH of Malayzian Insiituie of Ceriified Public Accouniant (MICP2), & past

rmzmber of Malaysian Communication and Multimzdia Commizsion
and a pasit Advisor o Ernst & Young Malaysia.

Hz zlso zite on thz Boards of Bumipuira-Cormerce Haldings Berhad,
ESSDO Malaysia Bzrhad, CIME Invesiment Bank: Berhad and CIMB
Bank Berhad. '

Dato’ Zainal Akidin atiznczd zll the 15 Board Mzeiings hzld in ihe
Financial Year.

Independant Non-Ex=cutive Director

Dzio’ Fuad bin Jasiar, 45 years of age snd a Malayzian, was appaoinizd
as Independent MNon-Exzcuiive Dirscior of Tenaga Mazional Bzrhad
on 15 March 2007, He zitz on the Bosrd Tendsr Culul‘ull.u:l_, Board

sciplinary Cormitizs and Board Tomination and Rzemuneration
Comrnl*tee.

Hz iz 3 holder of & Diplame in, Technalagy from Brighton Univarsity,
United Kirigdom.

He has served in various capacitiez during his ienurz with Tznaga
Masional Bzrhad holding positions zuch as Aszistant Distribuiion

Engineer, Senior District Mznagsr, Consiruction Engineer, Acsiciani
Sznior Consiruction Enginger, Sznior Conztruction Enginzer, Depuiy
Chial Enginszr/Aszisiant Sznzral Mznzager and Depuity Sznersl
Manager. In January 17294, Dzto’ Fuad becarmsz the Genzral
Manzgzr for Transmission Divizion and laier becamsz the Sznior DT FUAD Bl J2~F<P
General Managsr for EI'|~=I'J\’ Supply. On 4 Sepizmber 1997, he was

[

Exzcutive Dirzctor
pp--lrn._.d a3 the

ional Berhad.

sppoirtzd as THBT Chisl Opezraiing Officzr 2o
and =ubsequently on 186 Octobar 2000 ke wa
Prasid zni/Chief E:zcuiive Officer of Tenzgz Mazi

ats’ Fusd aitzndzd sll ihe 15 Board Mzziingz hzld in the Financial
Year.

Indepandant Non-Executive Director
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Maobilz Cancer Screening Programme
This zarly deizciion of pra-zympiomatic
cancer programmz was conducied by
ihz fladonal Canczr Council (MAFTFIA)
through mobile uniis dispaichzd io
strategic locaiion: througheoui ihe
Onily breszzt, cervicul, pro
and ztomach cancar zre iargeied for
early dzizcion. TMHE has plzdged an
annual funding of RM200,000 o thsz
programme for & pzriocl of {ive years.

nation. aie

Powearing Education

THE balieves that educaiion can turn
drzamz inte rzality. The Cormpany has
a very strong tradition in prodocing
world-class scholars and zarchars
thiough its education and scholarship
pregrammes. Among the many
beneficiaries ara current business
leaders in the country who ware TMB
scholars who had enjoyed the education
provided by the Company under iis
scholarship programmes

rz3

Univarsiti Tenaga Nasional

Over the years, TNB has sirengihened
this role and is now actively involved
in not only providing scholarships, but
also in providing education through
Universiti Tenaga Masicnal (UMITEM).

As an institute of higher lzarning,
UNITEN has an immense and important
responsibility in helping the Gavernment

produze well rounded individuals. The
University alsc gives primary focus on
reszarch and developrnznt sctivitizs
which encourage and develop the
culiure of innavaiion and competition
among the cad-mn. siafl a3 well as iis
students. Sirategic provides ‘accass and
0|_:|‘-oru.|n|-tes for ziudanis and academic
i io masier Lnowlzdae as wsll as

=

izniific snd izchnical expertizz that
rzlzvant with indusirial and marksi
place needs.
PINTAR

PINTAR or Promoting Intelligence,
Nurturing Talent and Advocating
Responsibility is an education programme
conducted in collaboration with
Vhazanah Mazions! Berhad (Hhzzanah),

o inculcate sducsiion awarsness armonyg
ihz poor familiez with special {ocus on
ithose locaiad in ithe Morthzrn Corridar
Economic Rzgion (FICER), Eazizrn
Corridor Economic Pzgion (ECEF) and
Ishandar Developrment Region (IDR).
The prograrme is supporizd by boik
ithe Finznce and Educaiion Minisirizz
with I"hazanah tehing ihe
o collaboraie with Governmeni-
Linked Campanic: (GLCs) to enzure iz
success. 45 weare zdopizd =t

ihz neepiion of ths rograrmsz.

lead role
schools

Thz implzmzntaiion of PIFITAR is in
line with ths Gaovernmzni's call o
promots putlic-privaiz partnerships
for susiginable education developrment
undzr the %ith Malzysia Plan and ihsz
200¢& Budgzi. Two kzy thrusts of PINTAR:
ion arz to raisz the children':
o lezarn and o ensure &
conducivz lzarning snvironmzant.

motivaiion

TrB has adopizd prirzry schools
naiicnwids undzr this prograrirns. An
anrual allocation of FMS 0000 has

X o
[N L)

&
czllencs
pariicularly armong rural school children
who will b= UFrep

zitting for ihe

examination The contribution goes

of engagsmSne 2

schioal tzad

. rnotivetion coursss az

wzll ze shills building weorshop:. To datz,
a toisl of 2,387 swdeniz had benaiivzd
from this programms.

PRS-UNITEN/PINTAR 2008
Programmes

This motivation pr
managsd 2

agrarimz
entirgly by siudzniz
Tenaga I‘J'°|-:mal- own univarsity,
Universiti Tenaga (UMITER)
undlzr the Fzrszaiuan Pcrnlz;irnlzyinj Pal:
Szhaya (FP3) oo Azzociaiion of Pz
Menioring. In all 150 Siandard & pupils
wngsaan Bayan Lepas,
Berizra Indah znd alah 17z
SJ Arz in Pulzu Finang were
EgS
[AW
he

was
r
I

{(o'r. Sebolzsh Ve

r the 2-clay programme which Im‘_l

lpu.d o raise the opllll., determnination

and the coniidence of the pupl|$ in
facing the UPSR z:amination.

Program Jsjak Kegemilangan

Under ihiz programrms, ouisianding
studznis from rural and
underprivilzgzd familizs naiionwide are
taken on & =ziudy visit o Fuala Lumpur
including o Universiti Tenaga Masional
(UMITEM), 2ipeosing them to campus
litz and inzpiring them o szel grzater

achizvemants.

arzzs

Pragram Kem Remaja Bazstari

Thiz izzlly z=n zducaiion camp
crogramms Jor children of THB
eraployzas as wsll as aiphan: dezignzd
0 guide and inspire them w perfarm
well in such puklic eramination: as
UPSR, PMF and SPM

e -
1S 1D

Schiolarships and Study Lzans

THE disburs=d scholarchips and study
lozns o outstanding and d ving
siudeanis through iis foundation, the
Yayazan Tznaga PMlasional. The annual
contribution of RM53 million & year goes
a long way in helping theze siudenis o
pursus ihzir tzriary zducation both in
local univzrsitizs as wzll 22 at world-
renowned universiiizs abrozd as an
zhort 1o build a posl of good scholars
and i@lenis far THE and thz couniry.

Special Meeds Education Servicss
TME had mads & five-yzar commiiment
in support of the fund for educating
child undsr the

izl Mlzzdz E-Iucauun Szrvice: of
ithe Ministry of Education.

v owith zpecial

Education Maotivation Tallk

THE had canducied an zducation
motivaiion talk for Standard 5 pupils
frorn Seholah Febangzzan Bebar, Palan,
Pahzng dan Seholah Febangsazn Dzio’
Szri Famaruddin, Manjung, Perzl. The
programms was daszigned o guide the

pupil: on the syziematic and zfzciive

studying © 3c|.rnqu‘_ basicdes rciivaiing
thern to ztrivs for llence in thair
stuclies and co-curriculum aciivities.
Most of thoze selsc 2d wzre cuiziznding
pupils frorm poor families.
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“Waylzave and Land Mattzrs” Seminar
A programma conducizd jc.irrtly wiih the
relzvant Government Agznci A Locel
Auiharitizz o share informatlon on the

ns govzrning lancl uss
.
]

ting lzgiclatio
for

and wayleavs ths dcwl..uprm-nc o
high voliags slzcir -cl infrasiruciurzs.
Powszring A Gresn Mation

As a power producer and distributor,
THB':
thz Company o izle
its environment. As a rlm- iple, TNB
erbraces the notion that any project
or developrmaznt undartaken by TMB
must blend and not in conlict with the
environment its opsrates in.

Y R,
Naiurs o1 OPErsiions

Environmental Policy

THNE has formulaied an environrmental
policy that cornplies with all applicakle
laws and rzgulations and eztablishes
standards to protect, conserve and
improve the environment in all iis
operations and decizion-making. An
Erivironmental Managarmenit Sysiem
(EMS) has been implemented to ensure
that impact on the environment from iis
operations are eliminatad, riitigaied or
rninirmised.

Global Standards 1ISO 14000

Audits on TMNE's corporate rasponsibility
initiatives are plannesd and policize
and procedure are formulaizd io
establish campliancs,
and effzciivznzze of itz
initiatives. Environmanial zudite arz
conducied at required intervals (o
ensurz compliance with TNB's Corparais
Environmenta

achicvernznis

srnvironrmaenial

commiimenis. In
acldition, ihe Cormpany alse conducted
training prograrames for iis employees
to davzlop 2 high level of competency
in environment protection.

Firefly Canservation

A projzci o conszrve ihe unique lirelly
colony at Varapung Fuanian was jainty
underial.en by THE and ihe S=|a.r|gor
In addition io
rch activitizs, THE had |I"Ip|L.,Irl\.IIL\.d
our projzcis o upgrads infrastiuciure
at the Firelly Canirz by building four
pavilions, a mini theatre and public
addrzsz sysizm in thz z-iziing building,
upgrading of the existing jetty and ihe
access road as well as the square. The
projecis were pari of the obligations
under the agreement signed beiwszen
th: two pariizs to ths conzervation
project. Earlizr, th: Campzny had
also completed projecis to refurbish
the gateway, srectad TME billboard at
ths parking arza as weall z¢ dirzctional
signe to the cenisr ai csaveral ziratzgic

locations fromm Fusla Lumpur o Tanjung

Staiz Governmzni.

Various initiatives to provids susiainzble
livelihcod for the boairmen operating
in the arza havz al:o been tahzn by
TME. Thess include the sponsoring
of Basic Conversat'“nal Arabic and
Japaness class
irnprove their ':c-nversau‘:'nal skills with
Arab and Japanese visitorz. The classes
ware conducied by irainers irorn TIHB's
Institut Latihar Culian Ahmad Shah

i' rSign Visitors.

The Company also launched 'Leis Go
To School With THE' Prograrime as
pari of financial support ior children of
the Loatmen most of whom are without
I
1A

wed source of income.

Eird Sanctuary
A bird sanctuary had bzzn creaizd
at thz Sulian Zalshuddin Abdul A
Power Station ai Iara' Strict zrission
regulstion: observad by the siation had
Y ade its grounds the rnain converging
te for birds like plovers, kerons, godwit,
;and,mpers and egrets. This is part of
TMB's eflori to conzerve our natural
r
1

.
i
G

Ln

or ihe future generations,

TNE Youth Motivation, Education and
Environmental Awarenzss Programme
Thz progrararm: which waz iraplzrmeznizd
sincs 2002 was joinily organised by
THE and THE Rcaec.u_h Sdn Bhd. It
aimed o inculcaie znvironmenial
awarengss among youihs, particularly
school children, by taking them through
ihe following three phases:

Phase 1: Environrnental Awareness
Camp
Phazz 2: Mini Frojecis — prezervaiion

ol the environment
Phase 3: Inter-school mini projects
Commp&tition

During ihe period undser review, focus
as glvu| o the preservaiion of fire
."Iies at Karmpung Kuanian (Plzase refer
P rag aph on Firelly Convarvaiion).

niing every disirict

an
,'3.3 at end Augusi 2008, a ioial of 2(;3
throughout
Malaysia had pariicipated in this
prograrnme.

swudeni Trom 28 schools

Pawering Our Wark Force

THE bzlieve
graatest
ths zraplay
ysismakic training programmszs and
arger dzvzlopment cpporiunitize to
hance itheir professionalism as well
3o zncouwrage their involverment in
voluntzerizrn and z-iracurricular sciivities
uu"l work-litz balanca.

||p|u

tz CSP iniii

m
C\I

—
=
wr

I3
[Eadg

Py

@ O W
3

g

o schizve 3

Hezalth Bznefits
THE provida:

a wide rangz of healih

ard mzdical benzlice for ite siaff, reiirzes -

end eligible dzpznaznts.
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Productivity And Quality Management

Other Services

Productivity and Quality Managerizni
Departmant (PQM) is raspensible for
improving TNB's averall productivity
and quality and facilitates corporate
changzs programs. It comprises of three
units: Change Managerment Unit, Policy
Managerent Unit and Quality and
Organisational Development Unit.

Charigs Managernent Unit

f“hangc Managzment Llnit (CM1)
facilitaizs the Divisions in developing
b2y initiative: and a In--vn’.g their zei
Corporais Programrz targsis. The unit’s
objzciive is also o increass the zuccess
raiz by aszzisting ths idzniiflication and
removal of poteniial blochkzrz and
vendon:. Thiz dzpariment
the irmplzmentation
and achisvemant of sach Division's
Fey Initistivze undzr the Carporats
Transtormation progrsm. THEB is curranily
undergoing a push towards szrvicz
ercellznce under itz Servics Exczllencs
10/10 (SE10/10) '..ul'r'ur_x iransformiziion
programms schaduled ¢ .-rnplete by
2010, Thiz unit alza assists THE Divizions
irmprovs ihrough implermzntation of
short t2rm ial change projecis and
through waorlshop
dzveloprnznt activiiiz:.

identify ini

Palizy Manzgemeant Unit

Policy Management Unit has a major
responsilility in the coordination of TNB
Quality Manzgzraznt Systzrm (QMS)
artivi'iie: in accardance o the Quality
Sysiern Ceriification Scherme by SIRIM.
To carry oui thiz rzsponzibility, Policy
Manzgermeni Unit has zziallished tha
following as its objectives:

e To ensure the achievement
and zuziainabkility of Procass
’:‘-tan-:iardisation & Irmprovermszint
(PSI} in THE by azzisiing Cliznt
Envuw_m/liv—|-unmer|t docurnent their
procszses, procsdures and work

insiruciion: bazed on 150 2000
Standarcls Rzquirsrients.

e To enzurz the zvailzbility and
utilization of the I:z"ss policizs,
proczdures and circulars throughout

TMB.

In ordsr o support itz objectives, it haz
0 underiake thz following roles:

A, PROCESS STANDARDISATION &
IMPROVEMENT
(MS 1SO $001:2000)

e AOdvisory zarvice: and
guidance to Cliznt Divisions/
Deparirnenis with regards
o PSI implemznistion and
sustainzbility

¢ Develop and continuously
updaie curricula and modules
oi P3l training with IL3AS

B. POLICY COLLATION
Coordinate collation of policies,
procedures and circulars

Oryanizational Devaloprment
And Quality Unit

The Crganisaiionsl Developrnent and
Quality Unii is responzilble for promaiing
guality in the arganisation through
Quality
Award (“}P) Waorl: Irmprovemant Team
(WIT), S5, Tearn Building and oihers.

IR e
such initiatives as the President ¢

Effzctive (rom ihs
ravizw, the AFP zasszzsmznt would be
held biannually. The longer interval
provided THB with sufficient time o
prepare iisell {or participation in the
Cuzlity Managament Erczllaric: Award
(Catzgory d). The eflort paid off when
THB won thz award and wsnt on o
garner the Prime Minister Indusiry
Excellence Award (AFIPM) for 2007.

period under

TME had continued io keep the quality
radition alive ecpecially in WIT whera
th S NOW 303 700 ”‘lve WIT

won the faollowing awarcls:

e Malaysia Productivity Centre
Director General Award ~ for THE's
paricipation and succez: achieved in
MPC Hational ICC Caonvzniion. The
award was raceived by Datul: Abdul
Razak Majid, Senior Vice President
Corporais Aflairz on behzali of TMB.

* Prism Award Category 1 - Gald
Mezdal - awardad to EG WIT of
Sulizn lzhandar Powzr Siation, Pasir
Gudang, Jchor at the Indonesian
Quality Zonveniion 2008 held

Cisarua, Jakaria, Indonesia.
* Runner Up Services Sector won
by Impian WIT of (‘I or Power

uger
._;l._l!.l!_lrl, P':llalh;] at ithz ICC Mational
Caonvention 2008 at One World
Hotzl on 19-22 Sugust i
heving defzated 38 other tzams
nationwide.

o Silver Award o V-Powsr WIT of
THED Fuala Lipis, Pahang zi the
Iniernationzl Convantion of Qualiyy
Conirel Circlez (ICQCC) in Beijing
on 22-2¢ Ociober 2007,

THE

CONCE

continuez o implernent the 55
ot throughout the organizaiion to
provide 3 comiortable and conducive
warl enviranmeni. Whilz noi bzing thzir
principal objzciive, zzv 5'-1' usiness
unit had bzen confzrrzed 5% ceriflicaiion
from the Mziional Prr-ducuvnry Cznire
(MPC). Indz2d the Tuanbu Ja'afar Powar

Station at Pori Dickson was selecied
2g the winnzr of MPC Mational 5S

Practitioner 2007.









Z. Schzdulzd Wastz Dizpeasal

Thz zchzdulzd Wazie Managesment
programmes of TMNB ha: bzsen
implemented to comply with ihsg
Environmental Quality (Schaduls
Waziz) Ragulaion 2005, Schzduled
waste includes all wasiz generzisd
periodically that requires disposal by

DoE - ragisiered coniraciors.

All schedulzd wazie gznerzied ars
notified o Dok and arz izmporarily
siorzd 3¢ Schaduled Waziz Storz prior
to disposal. Environmantal Managerent
Reprzszniaiive (EMR) is rzsponsiblz to
record, monitor and manags: wasies

generaied ai ihair rzzpeciive uniis.

D. Recycling Programme

Thz wzziz rzeyeling snd redociion
programme was included in thz EMS
initiztives within rezp
Currenily, mosi of the power siation:
are implzmenting and Environmsanial
Managemsant programimss o minimize
wastags and reducz conzumipiion of
resourcaz. Somsz of ithz siations have also
azsigned Fzcycling Cenires at stratzgic
places in the ziaton. Continuous siaif
awarznez:z programmeas wers underi:
via stail monthly gaihzring.

sctive clivisions.

i.  Condition Monitoring Programmes
(CMP): Transmission Division is
continuously implermenting CMP
in the operation of the division.
One of the initatives of CMP is on
transtorrner oil reclarnations where
by used iransformer oil is filiered
uzing latest technology and rzuzed

in operation.

Fecycling old power cables

was implzmented via ihe Scrap

Comrmices &t each region. Ths
recycling process of powsr cak

can be conducizd upon approval
irom thiz commitize. Uzually, ihs
commitize will sppoint a5 recycling
campany o hzndle ihs scrap
rmaierialz for further proczasing.

E. Crisis Manajyement

thz Dissster Tesmm who is reprezznisd
by Emzrgency FRezponse Tzam (EPT)
which thz rmain componzni of the THB
Safzty Ewczllznce Manageamzni Systsm
(SEMS) iraplemented at all divisions.

SEMS will identify zvary pocszible
emazrgency that can happan in
thz division buszinzss activities and
conszquently an Ernergency Rezeponss
ERP) iz developzd az mitigation

All divizions also conduct an annual

EPP zrzrcise that involve: sl sizff and

F. Halzn Replacement

Generadion and Disiribuiion Division
have achievad halon {rez in all iheir
opzration whilz th: halon rzplacement
prograrmre: i3 :till an-geing within
ihe Transmission Civision. The halon
rrplacsment prograrmmse: is among
the bay focus arza of ith: Tlsiwork
Mainiznznce Deparimeni (TIMD) of
Tranzrmizzion Divizion. Gradusl halon
ga: rzplacement with new approvad
gs3 in thz z=isting firz lighting
sysiem is implemenied under NMD
dzparirment 2004-2003 Businss: Flan.
This programrie shall be completed
within nexi nnancial year.

G. Current Issues

i.  Global Warrning: The challzng=
for the electricity indusiry i

only on limitzd fossil fuzl ku

[a Dk

+ 0

on the =zzcslating

genarsiz lzctricity alio contributes
grestly towards air pollution and
areznhouse gaszzz. Enforczment
of international protocals and the
naticnal snvironmantal lzgislation
require THB to enhance our

rmanagsment initiatives and {o
mesi the siringant emission
standards. TME is also szeking

zchnalogy 1o raduce
pollution such as carbon monaxide
(CQ), Carbon Dioszide (Z202),
nitrogen oxides (NO=), and sulfur
dioxide (502) and installed ithe
iechnology in the operaiion of our
latest power plant.

Clean Deavelopment Machanism
(COM): Clean development
mechanism (CDM) is a global
effort under the Kycio Protocol
(K.P), article 12, o reduce and
stabilisz ths gresnhouse gases
conceniraiion (GHG) injecied
into our atmosphere. Malaysia
as part oi the global cormrunity
recognises and supports the
objeciives of ithe United Nation
Frarnework: Convantion on Climate
Charge (UMFZCT) o prazvent
anthropagenic gas concentration
in the atmozphars
leval that has adverzz eflzzie on

life on earth.

Malzyzia has signad thz UMFCCC
on @ Junz 1993 and subszquantly
raiifizd the convention on 13 July
1994. On 12 March 1999, Malaysia
signed the P end ratifizd the VP
on 4 Septeralizr 2002 The Vyoto
Protocol naw has already come
into force on 14 February 2005
subssquenily THE also intagrate
CDM potential inta our busingss,
TME haz idzntifizd projects zligible
for CDM and is currently pursuing
this initiative.

Environmental Education and
Awzreness: Evsry ysar TIHE
received visitors from school
children’z and univarside: studant
e vizit our operation espacially
e our power planiz. During
the visit THE demonsiratz our
znvironmanizal managzmznt
gysternes and environmeatal

activitiez implamenied by the

company. THE alzo conduci
anvironmental awarsnezzs carmp for
youidh as cur cormrniwnment iowards
producing Green Nation for fuiurs
generation.

-—
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RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

All rnaterial transfzrs 1o or fram reserve: and provisionz during ihe financial yzar arz shown in ths financial siaiemenis.

ISSUE OF SHARES
During ihz financial yzar, 2,209,277 new ordinary shares of PM1.00 each were issuzd by the Company comprising:-

() 2,572,225 ordinary shares of PMI D0 zzach in THE purzuani @0 ths Employez:s’ Share Opiion Scheme Il (ESOS 1Y) st
enErCiss rrlcrs of PMETT, PM&.99, FM7.42, FM7.23, PM11.07 and PME.33 par share, and

(k) 234,052 ordinary sharzz of PM1.00 2ach in THE purzusni oo ths convarsion of Unszcursd Converiible Redezmable lncom
Szewitiz: at thz price of RM2.18 per chare.

The new ordinary sharzz izzued during the finzncial vear ranlad pari passu in sl rzspeciz with the z-izting ordinary sharzs of
J 7 f
the Company.

EMPLOYEES’ SHARE OPTION SCHEME ('ESOS’)

Opiicn: under the ESOC wars granied o zligibl: Dirsciors, employze: and rziirze: of the Group o subscribe for ordinary
sharee of PM1.00 zach in THE. The first ESOS zxpirad on 11 May 2002,

The Company implerzenizd 3 new Employess’ Shars Cpiion Scheme I (BSOS 1) on & July 2003 {av = pariod of 10 yzars.
Ths ESOS Il iz govemed by the byzs-laws, which wers approved by the sharzholders &t ihe Extrzordinary General Mzsiing
('EGM’) hzld on 29 May 2003 and armended =i th: EGM held an 15 Decembar 2005.

the Company are set

o
o
o)

The mzin fzatursz wnd raovernznis during the financial yzar in the number of cpiions ovsr the

out in Motz 24 to the linancial statarnenis.

Thz Cornpany ha: besn grantzd an ezremption by th: Companie: Commizzion of Malaysia via & leiter datzd

18 Septemlysr 2003 from having o discloss in this Peport the namz of th: perzonz o whom opiions have bszn granted
during thz ysar and detzil: of thzir holdingz pursusni v Saciion 129 (11) of the Companizz Aci, 1255 erczpt for information

on sraploysss wha wers grantzd options repraseniing 450,000 ordinary zharz: and abova.









STATUTORY INFORMATION ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D.)

At the dziz of this Pepor, the Dir

any circurnziances:

(@)  which would rendar thz amounis writizn ofl for bad dzkis or thz amouni of the sllowance (or doubiful dzbiz in tha

financial ziztzrmeniz of ithe Group and of the Company inadequaie to any substaniizl zxieni or

r

()  which would rendzr the valuzs adribuied o currani aseeiz in ths financial ziatzmznis o

misleading; or

(¢} which have arisen which rendsr adherznce o the suisting meihod of veluztion of azseiz o lizbilides of the Group znd
of the Cornpany misleading or inappropriate.

Mo contingzni or other liability he: become sniorceable or is fikzly io becomz znforceablz within ithz pericd of twzlve monihs
£ . o, I . - - P TP TN . . . oo . r .
aficer ithe end of the financial year which, in the cpinion of the Dirzciors, will or may affzci the ability of ithe Group or of ihe

Company o meet their obligations wher ihey fall due.

(a) any charge of ihz Group snd of the Company which haz ariczn cincz thz end of the financisl yzar whizh
szcurs: the liability of any other person; or

[
1

inancizl yzar.

() any contingzni liability of ths Group and of thz Company which ha:z arizzn zincz thz end af the
OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

At ithe daiz of

finzancial :izizmzntz which would render any smount staied in the financial siatzmentz raislzading.

A

™

aware o any circur

In ihe opinion of ths Direciorz, there has not ariszn in the inisrval beiwzen the end of thz financial yzar and the date of ihis
Pepori any iiem, ransaciion or svani of 3 maiziial and unusuzl nziurz libzly w© af v

ol ihe Group or of the Company for the financial yzar in which this Report iz made.

AUDITORS

The auditors, PricewaizrhouseCoopzrz, have erprzeszd iheir willingnzz: o coniinuz in offica.

Signad on behall of the Board of Dirzcior:, in accordance with their rezoluiion daied 3 Mlovembar 2003,

A >, fhodn

TAN SRI LEO MOGGIE DATQ' SRI CHE KHALIE BIN MOHAMAD NOH
Chairman Przzidznt/Chisi E-

cutive Officar

—_
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Balance Sheets

I N S

Notea 2008 2007 2008 2007
[RIVI;millioh) RM’million RMimillion] RM’riillion

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Borrowings 28 {2176 B2K1)] (21,963.9) ({4184 519)] (14,392.9)
| Aracunt dus to subsidiaries 22 ® 0 {3752518)) (3,521.1)
Consurnzr daposits o9 (2155119 (2,319.8) (27407 81)] (2,126.0)
Employes beneliiz 20 [(3K1:2478 ) (2,720.4) (21999K1)] (0,627.4)

Othzr lisbilities (25819)] (135.9) [(5618)} (&3.7)
Dalzrrzd ia-ziion 3 (6%33774 )] (5,274, .1) BRI (5,524.8)
Defzrrad income 32 [(21899T4)] (2,803. 2158018 (2,504.7)
Governmeni daveloprnznt granis 33 63%6) (620.5 ® 0

(&/J.m i) (36,858.4) 131190818)) {31,425.5)

TOTAL NET ASSETS 2 5%7 6119 74,0989 5874518 22,3805

CAPITAL AND RESERVES ATTRIEUTABLE
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

=
]

G
]

4,331.7 I4%3 3415 4,331.7
5,242.0 5¥2 5818 5,242.0
geL.? TN 1,021.3
13,520.0 {1 5%17018] 13,288.5

125185722 22,9994 25874518 23,230.5

MINORITY INTERESTS 31 04%7

Share capial

[0S B &5 SRS B 103 ]
¢ A
-
y o

Share pramium
Pzvaluaiion znd oiher raszrvzz
Pziainzd profic:

N
Wi
%
t

N
&
w
©
(]

TOTAL ECQUITY £25%7 4 119 24,0989 12587 4518 22,530.5

Sen) Sen
NET ASSETS PER SHARE* 59,179 554.0

* The nzt azzzis per share stuituiable o ordinsry zquity holders of ithe Cornpany.

The notes set oui on pages 187 o 249 {ovn an iniegrsl pari of thez: finencial sisizrmenis.









Cash Flow Statements

for the linancial yzar ended 31 August 2008

[ o [ o

2008 2007 2008 2007
[RMmillion] RM’'million [RM:million} RM‘million

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year 2160072 4,057.6 12766376] 35145
Adjusimenis for:

Taxation and zakat . FA2418) 498.3 F44074) 609.9

Depreciation 13152847 3,199.9 2186018 2,595.2
Arnorisation of przpaid opsraiing lease: 12676 221 xra 14.7
Amoriisaiion of coal mining rights 0] 10.7 0] 0
Provision for srmployse beneficz 682'8 402 &33.

Provision for chars options 42 7811 38. 125%4] 30.8

Translation (gzin)/lozz m (452.3 @Q 288.2
Pzlease of defzmrad incoms {(34551)] 325.9) (30746)] (291.3)
Gain on disposal of propzry, plant and equipmznt (2°.1) (9%7) (22.0)
Gain on disposal of non-current asszis held for zale 1(23876)) 0 (23876)] Q
Gain on disposal of prepaid opzrating lzaszs [(11%3)] (4.0 (1%3)) (4.0
Sharz of rasuliz of associais: (4479)} (42.4) ® 0
Dividend income [(4%1)] (4.4) ALY (4.8)
Intzrast income (1.91%0)] (201.8) [(30.1¥0)] (44
Intersst on borrowings 97576 1,196.0 (62819 2
Properiy, plant and squipment writien off 4513
Palzasz of Govarnimant devzlopment grants [(569)]
Allowzncz for diminuiion in valuz of coal mining righis ®
Allowance for/(write-back o) diminution

in value of marksiablz securiiizs 249
Allowance for/(write-back of) diminution

7
- 5.3 20 |- 0
(44.5) 0] 0
200.0 ® 0

in value of invesirnenis 0] 0.1 ® (40.5)
Allowancz for/(writz-back of) inveniory obzolzscence @g 50 m 5?2
Inveniories writien off 343 42312} 339
Goodwill written off (0] (3.4) 0] 0

7139212 9,015.1 5188313 7,186.8

.0 (6512)]]
4 E39)
5778
(680%7)]
17.0 \)1:715]
Cash generaizd from opsradion: 10,274.4 I5¥683 %] 3,223.5°

(47219)]

1906%3)

®

(L1 919]

%ANA
Erployes banzfits paid (27574)) (222.7) [(274%3)] (231.9)
Consumizr coniribuiions rzcaivad f44170] 4544 3834/ 2080
. 123 274)
(51970)]
3174}
17534 195

Inventories (48474)
Peczivables '
Payalslzz

Armount dug (rorm/ic subsidiarizs
Arnount due {rom/io aszociatzs

~

—~ O L

SEEEERN
0 LD on =
P20 0 N

=

Coneurnar depasits receivad 171.8 121 5%1] 155.4
Ta:ation and zzhat paid (792.7) . TERLS) (797.0)
Taxation refund receivad 0 0] 0

0,840.4 575084 7,751.7

Mzt cash flavw from operaiing sctivitiz:

Thz note: szt out on pages 187 to 249 farm sin intzgrel part of

=

inzncial statzmants.

Q@ [ Tenaga Nasional Berhad ] [ Annual Repori 2008 |

Y
82



—

:33? [ Tenaga Nasional Eerhad ] [ Annual Report 2008 |

Cash Flow Stateménts

O

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additionel investmzni in subsidiarizs
Additionzal invesiment in associates
Proceeds from redemption of
unsecured loan notes in a subsidiary
Proceeds fromi redemption
of unsecured loan notes in an sssociate
Procseds from rzdsmiption of redeemable
preferzncs charzs in an associatz
Dividznd incomsz receivad
Intzrzzt income rzcsives
Purchasz of propzriy, plani snd equipmazni
Pzyrnznis Jor przpzaid operating lzasz:z
Pracesds from disposal of property, plant zad squiprani
Proceeds from disposal of nor-currzng asseis held for sale
Proczsds from disposal of prepsid operating lzaszs

2008

2007
RM'million

@

2008
RMimillion}

2007
RM'million

]
I.

lalolalial

e

(4,574.0)
(15.9)
47.6

0

8.5

Flzt cash flow from invzsiing aciivitzz

(4,325.4)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proczeds from issuancs of sharaz
Proczeds from long izrm borrowings
Pepayrienis of lang tzrm borrowings
st paid

zndz paid o sharzholdzrs
Proceeds frorn short tsrm borrowings
Pzpaymeniz of shari tzem borrowingz

WA

1,525.%
7321
(3,445.0)
(1,483.7)
(1,091.7)
324

(4€.9)

1,525.6

6220

(2.072.8
(1,008.3)
(1,091.7)

Flzi cazh {low rorn finzncing aciivities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH

(3,730.2)

AND CASH ECQUIVALENTS 10457 1,358.6 {31(174)] 1,399.6
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY m{o (7.0) 0] 0
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 572995 5,549.7 Vs 22%3) 23,1247
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 23 573 9 5,29%.5 4¥21219 4,524.3
Cach at bank, held in wrusi™ [(20519)] (65.8) ® 0
CASH AVAILABLE 5%1:7 810 5,222 ABUAL 15743

* Depozitz and casho 3t banl held in wost arz i vespecs of a grani given io 5 subsidiary by ithe Govamms

Thz noizz s3t oui on page: 137 i 249 form an iniegral part of thzze financial siaizmenis.

i fer & dssigreced capiial project




Notes to the Financial Statements

31 August 2008

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The Group and the Company arz primarily invalvzd in the business of the gensraiion, transmi

of zlzciricity and those tabulaied in Motz 15 o th finzncial staterments.

Therz have bzen no significant changes in these sciivitize during thz financial yzar

ion, distribution and zale

The Company is 3 public limiizd lizsbility corpzny, incarporaied and domiciled in Mslaysiz and lizizd on the Main Board

oi Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

The addrzss of ih2 regisizred officz o

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Unless oiherwiss ziaizd, thz following accounting policiez have bzen spplizd consisiently in dezling widh iizrms that are
considarzad raziziial in rzlaiion o the financial staisrnzniz. Thess policizs have bzan conzisiznily applizd o =il the years
presentzd, unless ctharwizs statzsdl.
(a) Basis of preparation
Thz financial araznie of the Group snd the Company havz been prepared in accordancz with ihe provisions of
the Cornpanics Act 1245 and Financial Feporing Standards (FPTY), the MASE Approved Accounting Siandsrdz in
Malaysia for Eniitizs Other than Privaiz Entities.
Thz financial staizrmizniz have bzen prepared under ithz hiztoricsl cozt conveniion eicepi az disclased in ihis
summary of significant accounting policies.
Thz preparation of financizl statzmenis in conformity with FPS, requires thz use of czriain critical accounting

ihe Corpany ic 129, Jzlan Bangzar, 52200 Fuzla Lumpur, Malaysia.

esiimaies and assuripions that affect the reporied amounie of asseie and liabilities and disclozure of coniingeni

ass2iz and liabilitize
during ihs reporizd

period. L alz:o requirzs Dirzctors o axerciss ihzir judgezrent in the process
Group's accounting poli
of curreni evenis and actions, aciual resulis may differ.

The zrzas involving a higher degrzz of judgzrent or compl

iy, or arzas whars

2d in Moiz 3 o ih

w

z financial staternznis.

significant o the finzncial siatzrments, arz di

aszurnpiions and estimztes

at thz date of the linancial ztaiemznis, and thz reporied amounie of revenuzz and erpenses

ol spplying the

cigs. Alihough thesz esiimates and judgernzni arz based on ithe Direciore’ L";‘SL Lnowlzdge

3]
=
W

()  Siandards, amzndments o publiched standards and inizrpraiziions that are sffzciive and _.ppll able.

The new accounting standards, amandmznis o published ziandards and intsrpraiaiions
efieciive and zpplicaklz Tor the Group's and the Cormpany’z financial pericdsz beginning on or

2007 are as follows:

FRS 107 - Cash Flow Siatemnenis

FRS 111 - Consiruction Coniracis

FRS 112 - Income Taxes

FRS 118 - Revenue

FRS 124 — Pzlated Party Disclozurzs

FRS 137 - Provisions, Contingent Liakilities and Contingznt A

Nasional Berhad ] [ Annual Report 2008 }
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Notes To The Financial Statements I

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)
(a) Basis of preparation (Cont'd.)

(i)  Standards, arasndrnenis io published siandsrd: and intarprataiions thai ars efizciive and agplicablz. (Coni'd.)
IC Interpretation 3 -  Scope of FRS 2

Amendriznie io FPS 121 — The Efizciz of Changzs in Forzign Pates - Mt lnvesiment in a Fareign
Operations .

Arnendmznt o FRS 1122000 Employzz Benclits — Aciuzarial Gain: and Lozses, Group Flane and Disclosures

All changes in accounting palicizs have besn made in sccordance with thes transitionzl provisions in the
respaciive sian“la'«:ls and srmendments to publizhed sizndards. All stzndsrds (which are applicable) adopied by
ths Group snd th: Company raquirs reirospective application.

Thz abovs ztandard:, smezndrnznts to published standarde and interprstation: do not havs material impact
on the financial staizrmenis ar--‘l p-:,liu- of thz Group and ihs Cumpany zeczpt for additional dizclosure -
requirsmznis under FRS 124 z: detailzd in Motz 40.

(i) Standards, armzndmeniz o publizhed standards and intzrprataiion: o evizting standard: thst ars not y=i

efizctive and hzve not k-

0 oeavly adopiad.

FRS 139 - Financial Insivurmznts: Pzeognition and Meazursmzni (efective date yet o be determined by
Mazlaycian Lccounting Stendards Board). This naw sisndard cstablishz

ze for recognising
and rnzazuring financial azcetz, financial liabilities and czrizin coniracis buy and sell non-

financial iterms. Hedgs sccouniing is permitied only undszr zirici circursianc
applizd i
impaci zrising rom the iniiisl spplication of thiz stzndard on the financial si
Carnpany. The Group and thz Company will apply thiz standard whan it becomas sffeciive.

Group has

zniities from disc *ing ithe possible

tranziticonal provision in FRS 139 which z:amp

ernents of tha

(iii)y Standards, amzndmenis to published zizndards and intzrpeziations that are sffzciive but not relevant.
FPS & - Explorstion for and Evaluziion of Mineral Pzsources
FPZ 120 - Accouniing Tor Governmeni Granie and Disclozurz of Governreni Assistanca
FRS 134 - Interimy Financial Reporting

IC Interprsiation 1 = Changes in Existing Dzcornmizsioning, Pezioration and Similzr Liabilities

8]

and Similar Insirurnenis

auve Entit

IC Interpraiaiion

- Marabers’ Sharez in Co-op

o

= Righis o Intzresiz arizing from Decammizzioning, Fzsioration and Environment
Rehabilitation Funds

IC Inizrpretztion & ~ Lisbilitizs arising fronn Periicipaiing in & Spacilic Marbzi = Wasis Elesirical and Elzcironic
Equipment

IC Intsrprsiation 7 — Applying the Reziztzmant Approach under FRZ 1292000 Finsncizl Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Econoriiies
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)
(b) Subsidiarizs and basis of consolidation
(i)  Subsidiaries

Subsidiarizs arz ihose corporaiionz or ather entitie: (including special purpese eniitizs) in which ths Group
POWEr & conirol ovzer the financial and aperating policiez sa az o obizin baneiiis Trorm their activid
genzrally accompanying & sharchalding of rorz than onz hall of the vaiing righis. The eisiencs and =/

erarcizablz or converiible arz considered when azazeszing wheiher

potzniial voiing righie thai arg currznily

Group controls another entity.

In ths .,urrq:';n).l:, separzie financial siatzments, invesiments in subsidizrizs ars
lezzes. On disposal of such invesimznis, the difference beiwesn net disposa
arnounts 's included in profit and loss.

(i) Basis of Consolidation

.

The conzolidaizd Tinancial staternznic com

n

a3 ai thz balanc2 shzet dsiz. Ths financial statzrzniz of the subsicizries ar
date as the Company.

Subsidizriss are conzolidsted from the datz on which the Group abisins coniral, and continue to be consalidated

uniil the datz thai zuch conircl cesaszz. In preparing the conzclidaizd financial sia

o tionz znd urrzzliszd gainz or |
the consolidzted financizl statzrizni: for libe rancaction: and avenia in similar circumsztancss.

Acquizition: of subsidizrizs ar

involves allacating ihe cost of :nzju isition o the fair value of ths

liakilitizs aszumad ai thz dsiz of acquizition. The cost of an scquisition is mesasurzd a3 the 399

fzir values, at thz daie of z:change, of the &

izsuad, pluz any coste dirzcily stiributable o the acquisidion.

2t in the net ¢ dentifizllz 5

st of acquisition avzr the Group's inis bz
z Meaiz 2(z). Any z=ces: of the Group's ini:

nis goodviill (

zni ligkilities

the nd niifiable azzetz, lizbilities and coniingsni liakilit
ly

Minority inisreste represzni ihat poriion of the profit or loss and nai
ot

re
inierzsiz that arz not ownad, direcily or indirzctly ihrough zubzidian

mincrities’ zhare of ithe {air valus of the :ubzidiariz zt3 andl liakilitize st the acquisition dats
and the minoritizs’ sharz of changaes in the subsidianes’ equity since that date

(¢) Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies 2 palicy of irs
Groug. For pur-:hac:s
of the carrying valuz
o minority intsrests ar

rorn rinority inierseiz, thz diffzrznce biziwzzn any consids

i}
=|sw rzcardzd in equity. For disposals to minority i

any pro

received and the relzvant sharz of minority inizrzsie sre zleo rzeorded in

iImpairment
and their carrying

the financial staiemeniz of the Company and itz :ubsidiaries
thz szrs rzpariing

rmenis, intragroup bslances,
zz arz eliminatzd in full. Uniform accounting policizz sre adopizd in

accounizd for using ihe |vun_||:_|: mzihod. Ths purchaze mzthod of sccounting
acquired and liakilitizz and contingznt
gaiz of the
iz given, liabilitizs incurrsd or aseumzd, and squity instrurnent

zs ovar the cost of acquisition i

ziz ol a subaidiz ry stiributable to :ClL“Ly
by ihe pareni. li iz meazured at the

iransaciions with minority inisrzsts a2 ‘uransz.-:ti-sns with aquity ewner: of the
maid and the relavant share

zseiz of the subszidiary zcquirzd iz deducizd from equity. Gains or lozses on dizpozals
&n

—
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Notes To The Financial Statements _

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQLICIES {(CONT’D.)

(d)

()

Associates

Associatss are sntzrpprizss in which ihz Group =

significant influzncz. Significant influencz 43 the power to
pariicipztz in thz financizl and operziing policy -:lecisions of the associaizs but noi coniral ovar thosz policies.

NS N OsJRIYY

Invest ior in ihe Conzolidated Financial Siaternents veing the equity method of

accounting and are initizlly rscogniszd =i cost. The Group's invesimsnt in zs goodwill idzniiliad on

acquizition, net of any sccurnulsizd impzirment lozs (sez Mote 2(2).

=]
=

The Group @zezz g rzcognissd in the Consolidated Income

srnznt, and itz sharz o

iClI’l MOVEMEns in r2

wr
(é)
[}
t
—
e
@
[n]
c
pt]
c
[
<
<
W@
L)
C
]
-
)

2z ie recognizad in re
.

acquisition rmaoverieniz 3rz ad t thz carrying smouni of ths invesimaeni. When

h
in an associaty squal: or e tin thz aszociaie, including any other unzzcursd reczivablz:, the 3roup’s

interest iz raduced o nil and recognition of furthzr lozzes is dizconiinusc

incurrsd l2gal ar constructive cbligstions or made payrmsenis

Unrealisec profiis ars —Inmn—tcd paru:lly i Lllv extent of tha
Groun's intzrest in

impairrazni of ihe

financial sisternzniz of associztes to znsurs ':':'r-sm-aru.y ol accouniing policies widh those of ‘Lha Group.

Dilution of gainz and losszz in in thz Consclidated Incornz Siaternent.

For incrzmenisl inizrast in an associa

2 dais of acquisition iz date at which zignificant influsnce is obiained.
Gocodwill iz caloulated &t zach purchass date bassd on the fair valuz of
acquirad stakz is steppzd up to fair valuz an 'l ihe

is and lizkilitizz ideniified. The praviously

& share of profits and squity movernzeniz for the praviouzly aequirsd
stabe are not racognised since thay are en nb'dd'd in ihe stz2p up.

Goodwill

Geoodwill rzprezents th: zxcezs of the cozi of the acquizition cver the Group zhare of the fair valuz of the
idzntifizlle net assets including contingznt liskilities of ;ubsidiaries, s2zociates and joini v daiz of the

. acquisition.

Capitalized gooadwill is zsted for impairmznt st le
impainmant ray =:ist.

snnwzlly, or if svenis or circurnziance: occur indicaiing that

Gocwill —nd fair valuz adjustimznt arising rom tl'n: arquisiti‘:'n frorn & {oreigin entity arzs irsated az aszzis and
lizbilities of the zcquiring eniity and are record st thz daiz of acquisition.

Propazrty, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, jlant znd souipment ar st cort or valuziion lese accurnulated depreciation znd impairaznt losz2s

Cost includss .

penditure that is di ibutalle 1o the conztruction o acquizition of the items aind bringing th\.m
to the lacdiion :.nci condition

allzcat

- thern opersticnal in ths mannsr inizndsd Ly the Group. The Group

!
anitzra of property, plant and equiprent ic itz zignificant sysier and cormnponeni pars.

Tha Dirzcior: hav: applizd
"Property, Plant and Equipni
land, buildingz and civil wark:

the wanzitional provicions of International Accounting Standard o, 15 (Faviz
2]

d)
Id

tzd by the Malayzian Accounting Siandard: Board which allow the i

d ai their previcu: years’ vailuationz less depraciaiion.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

0]

(g)

Praperty, plant and zquipment and dzpraciation (Cont'd.)

Surpluzzs arising on ravaluation are cradited o the ravaluaiion ressrve account. Any delicii arizing {rom rzvaluation
charged againzt the revaluation rezerve io the exizni of a previous zurpluz hzld in the revaluaiion reszrve for the

same asszi. In all other cases, a dzcrzasz in the carrying arount i charged o ihe incomsz

LSS0

Subzzquani cosis are includzd in the assetl’s carrying amount or recognissa 55 & Tzparals asset, 35 appropriats, only
when it iz prol‘-al"ls thai fuiurs sconamic bensfits sssocizsied with the itzrn will llow o the Group and ithe cosi of
the itzrn can be rmezzured relishbly. The carying arount of the replsczd part is derecogni

The cozi of major ove I‘|‘|Zzu|/ll‘|°p‘l:tl'“'|‘| is rzcognized in the aseet’: carrying armouni a: & replacsinznt znd ihe
remaining carrying amouni of the previous mzjor avzrhaul/inspzciion iz dzrzcognized.

Major sparz paris and standby equipmeni are rzcognizzd as asssis whan the Group expecis o use therm during

morz than one period. Similarly, il the pare pariz and zervicing equipmznt can be uzad only in conrzciion with an

itam of properiy, plant and squipment, they ars accounted lor as properiy, plant and equipment.

Gazinz znd loszes on dispozal of property, plant and zquipment are dziermined by ref

rence o their camying srmouni

and arz izhen into account in dztzrmining profiv(lo::) belore Exstion. On dizpozal of revalued asezis, the amount
in revalustion reszrve relating to thos: property, pland and squipment are ransfzired o retained profits
Fraehold land and czpital project-in-prog not depreciated.

riy, plant and zquiprment on a sraight line basis which

praciaiion iz |--|«_,V|.I.—-.I on all othzr categer

zstirnzted vzzful |IV:£ of ihe s

Thz zziimaizd uzeful lives of property, plant and equipmznt are a2: fallows:

Buildings and civil works 10 to &0 years
Plant and machinery 10 to 40 years
Lines and distribution mains 25 to 35 years
Distribution services 20 years
Meters 15 years
Public lighting 15 to 25 years

Furniture, fitings and offics zquiprient
Motar -vehicles

o 10 years

DRy IS R &)

to 10 years

Wherz zan indicaiion of impairment

zzdl ancl writien down immmsdiziely
o its recoverabls aracunt (see N

Prepaid operating lzases

zhold land as

rzating the le

Thz Dirzciors have applizd the transitional provision: of FRS Tl 117 "Lz

prepaid opsrating lzzszs which was praviously classifisd within propzriy, plsni and '—quur.m&m znd allow the Group
w retain thz unamoriizzd revalued armount of the previcusly rzvaluzd lzzschald land a3 the surrogats carrying
amount of prepsid opaerating lzazss and such przpaid operaiing lzazes zhall bz amc-rtised on a ztraight ling basis
over the lzase term.

Leaszhold land iz arori
straight line basis.

25 ranging irom S o 99 y=z

=
“i

zd over tha remsining period of the rzzpeciive on 3

—_
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Notes To The Financial Statements , _

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

(h) Non-current assets held for sale

ll_.l.' l"l <

The Group shall cla 3 NON-CUrrent
r

sity
through a :alz tranza :tior. rathizr than throu J|| continuing uza

The assais classifizd 23 non-cuirzni z will be mzasu

{air value less cosis to sell.

Mo depreciation or aracriicaiion iz provid

The assates chall be derecognis

amaount iz recogn of diepasal.

An aczzt that czazzs i 3 for cals
f

arnount before the

or revalustions thst

recaveralble armount zzquani dacision not o sell.

(i) Intangible assets

Erpenditure on acquired rights, patents, tradsrmartz and liczr

and the diffzrence beiweszn the net digpasal pros

clazzificd as non-currzni &

s is capitali

arrying amount will bz recovered principally

d ai the lowar of iis carrying armount and

2tz whilz it is classifizd as nor-currzni aszeis held for sale.

zhall bz measursd at thz lowar of itz carrying
r salz, adjusied for any depracistion, amorizziion

ziz held for zzle, and iis

d end amoriiszd using the zirsight line

rmzthod aver their estimeated uzzful fives. Intangilsls asssie ars noi revaluszd.

() Res=arch and development

Evpenditure on reszarch aciivitizs, unclzriabzn with the |--|-_-sp‘-u of gaining naw scisniific

and undsarstanding, is 1 the incorm

Expenditure on devzlopmznt activitizs, whe
of naw or substantially improvead producis

sed il ihz product or pros

or tzchnical knowledgs

2nze as incurrzd.

z applizd o 2 plan or design for the produciion

is L\:L,hrllk,a”y and

commzrcizlly feasible and the Group has sufficieni rzzcurcze to camplsis the developrinzat.

Capitalised devaloprmisnt costs are racognised as intangible sezziz and armortiszd fram the point at which ithe asset
i rzady for usz on a straighi-line lazis over i use.'ul lifz

(k) Capitalisation of interast ‘
Intzrzst incurrzd on ertzrnal borrowings relzizd o long term projectz-in-progres: ie capitalised uniil the a:

ready for their intended use.

() Investments

Inv=strnzniz in subcidiarize and 3

iz held for long term are
their valuz. Diminuticon in the value of
diriinution is ideniified.

Invesirmenis in other non-current invasimeniz ars g

wharg, in the opinion of the Diraciorz, therz ie 2 decling athzr than ¢
Whers there haz been & decling ather ihan teraporary in the valuz of

ag an =vpzaze in the financial year

On dizposal of aninvesimzni, the differzncs baiween net dizpozal [

srzditzd to the income siatement,

anoinvessimEng is rzcognizad 23 an 2y

allewance {or any diminution in
in thz financial yzar in which the

hown 2t cost and an allowanc: for diminution in vzlus is mads

tzearary in the value of such inveztments.

an invzstmnznt, such a Jdzcling is recognisad

carrying arnount is charged or



2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

(m) Marketable szcuritizs and short tzrm investment

(n)

(o)

{p)

(a)

(®)

Marl:ziable securiiizs and short arm invasirmzni arz siated ai thz lower of cost and marl:zt valuz on &n aggragate
porifolio basis. Cost iz darivaed at on ithe walghied avzrage basis. MarleL valuz is calculaied by referance o the
relevant stoch exchange quoizd szlling prices ai ih2 closz of businzss ai the balance zheet d

(2. Any write downs o
the rmarkst valug of invesimenis or subsequent vwritz backs o cost arz dealt with through the incomz ziaternznt

Impairment of assets

Properiy, plani and aguiprizni and other non-curreni assais, including intangiblz asseis, ars reviswzd lor impairrnsnt
losses whznzvar evenis or changzs in circurmsianc: indica iz ihat the carrying amount may not be racaverable
Impairment loss is recognised for ihe amount by which ihe carrying amouni of the asszi sxceeds its racovarable
amount. The recoverable armount is thza highar of Jair value lezs cosi o sell and iis valuz-in-use. For the purposss of

aszessing impairment, asseis are grouped ai the lowes: level for which ithere ars ssparaizly ideniifisble cash flows.

Impairment loss is charged o the incorme staiernent unless it reverses a previous revaluation in which cass it is charged
to the revaluation surplus. Any subsaqueni increass in recoverable amount is recognised in ihe incorne siaizrment
unless it revarses an impairment loss on a revalued asset in which case it is taken o revaluaiion surplus.

Dsferred income

Corniribuiions raczived from customers to deiray the cost of capital projeciz are craditzd o ths defzired income
e

e
o

accouni. The amount in this account is release incoms staizment on a swraighi line basis over 15 years,

being the average uselul life of such projecis.
Operating leases

Asseis |zased out az operaiing 1zaszs arz includzd within propsriy, plani and squiprent in the balancs sheet and
they arz d‘preca‘ed over their expzcizd usaiul lives on a basis consiziani with similar assets.

Inventories

Inveniories are stated at ithe lower of cost and ne: realisable value.

Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprise raw materials, direci labour and a proporiion of the produciion
overheads. Cost is determined on the weighied average and firsi-in-lirsi-out basis.

O

Mlet realisable.valuz is the esiimated selling price in the ordinary course of businass, less the cosiz of completion

and selling expenses.

Trade receivables
Trade reczivables ars carried ai antcipated realisable value. Bad debis ars writien off in thz pericd in which they
are idenifiad. An allowance is made for doubiful receivablzz bazed on revisw of all ouisianding armounis at the
financial year end.

Trade payables
Trade payalsles are siaied ai cosi, which is the fair valuz of the considzraiion o be paid in the future for the good
and services received.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow staiernent, cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash in hand, 'epo 5 hzld at call
with banl:s, banl: ovardrafis and short term, highly liquid invasimznts that are rzadily converiiblz to nown armounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

-—
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Notes To The Financial Statements |

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

(u)

(v)

(w)

(x)

Share capital
(i) Classification

OQrdinary sharss snd nor-rzdzzmabls prafz

rencs sharzs with dizcretionary dividendz ars o zd =z equity. Oiher

shares arz clazzifize 22 equity and/aor liabiliy sccording to the scanermic subsiance of the padicular instrument.

Thz poriicn of 5 convertible baond rzpreseniing the valuz of thz convzsion opiion st he dme of issue iz included
in equity (sze Motz 2(v) on borrowings). The valus of the conversion option i noi changsd in subsequant
periods. Upon converzsion of the bond 9 squity sharss, ihe amouni creditzd o chare capital and shars pramium
is the sggragais of the amounis classified within liakiliy and zquity st the drme of convarzsion. Mo gain or loss is

recognizsd. If the land iz redesmed, the convarsion opiion is transferrzd (o retainzd earmings.
Distributions 1o haldars of & financial insiruriznt clazsilizd as an 2quity insirurent sre charged dirscily i zquity.

(i} Share issue costs

Incrzrzntzl zxtermsal cosis dirscily airibuiabls to the issuance of rizw zhare: or opiions arz shown in zquity as

& deduction, net of tax, from the procseds.

(i) Diviclzndz to sharsholders of the Campzny

Dividends on redzzmable rs sharze ars rzoognizzd z: & lisbility and espreszed on an accrusl basis.
Oiher dividends sre rzcognized ze = lizbility in ihs pzricd in which thsy arz dsclared.

Borrowings
Berrowings ars initially recognissd bazed on the proceeds reczived. The cozts of izsuing dzbi inzirumznis are

expenszd as and when incurrad.

Intzrzst and dividend:z on financial instrumzni: deemed as borrowing: ars reporied within finance cozt in ihe
income staterment.

Income tax

tax laws.

o

Deferred tax iz recognizad in full, uzing the liability method, on tzraporary differsnces anising bziwzen the amounis

sttributed o zzsaiz an

a lizkilities

Iib':

I to the e-iznt that it iz probable that taxallz profic will be availablz a
[

the clzductible lempaorcary diff2rznczs, vnused iax loszze and unotilized tar cradiz can be uilized.

Defarred tan iz recognized on tempaorsry Jifferencss arizing an invesimzntz in subzidisrizz, assccisies and joint

u
zncz can bz conirollzd and it iz probable

spi whers ths tiraing of the ravereal of the termporary diffs

that ths izrmparsry diffzizncs will not reverss in the forzzzzalle {uiure.

K4
I

d o dzizrminz def

d tan

0

Tav rates enactzd or zub

ur
Ut

a

S

are us

niively enacizd by the balance shest dax

Employes benefits
() Short term smployze benelits

Wages, szlzrizz, paid annusl leave, bonuszs, and naon-rions

which the

zrz accrusd in the financial yzar in

vice: are rendzrzd by smployses of ths Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)"" o ot
(x) Employez benefits (Cont'd.)
(i) Post-ermployment benefits

The Group has varicus posi-zmployrazni benselii cchemes which are zither deflined coniribuiion or defined

benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans

The Group’s coniribuiions o dziined conwibuiion plans are chargzd o ihe incoms statsmazni in ithe financial
h

year to which thzy relzte. Once th: contribuiions have bezn paid, the Group has

obligations.

Defined benefit plans

The Group razkzz conwibuiions o s Company’s Retirzraeni Benglit Plan, & delined ben

fund independent of the Company’s finances. A book provizion ig zlso provided by th

coniribuiion rate rzquired o fund the benslitc under the zaid plen is in 2

2iit pl

no furdher payrent

v and approved

an
hz Cornpany a: the

of the Inland Pzvznus marimum

lirnit. The Group and the Corpany also provids for a posi retirsmzni | cal plan for czriain zraployses
The lisbility in respsci of a dafinzd benzlit plan is the prezent valuz of ihe defined benalii obligation at the
balzncs shzsi daiz minus the fair valus of plan assais, twgethzr with adjusimzniz for actuarizl gains/lozzzs and

ihe przsent valuz of the delined bar

fit obligaiion and ihe fair valus

eziz with sufficieni regularity such thai thz armounts rzcagnizsd in the financisl sistzments doonot

rorn the amounis thai would be Jdzizrminzd st thz balsncs zhest daie.

The definzd bznefic abligation, calculaizd vsing the Projecied Unit Crzdit Msethod, |
indepzndsni ac

datz of Governrmant szcuriiizz which have currzncy and i

warial firm, considaring the eziimated fuiurs cazh outllows uzing rmarkzt yi

me o Maiurity apEro-irasi

relatad liability. The lazi revaluation wasz donz in February 2007.

The amouni of net aciuarizl gainz and losses arz cradited or charged o the incorns

rmay be, over th: sxpacizd average rzmaining zrvics live: of the paricipating sroployss

(i) Share-based compensation

The Group has -pplied the provision of FPS 2 o all equity inzirurnenis granied afier 31

iive daiz the Group sdopizd this FRS,

as
not yet vasied as ai 1 Sepiermnber 2004, ihe

3 determinzd by an

zlds 3t balzan:

ng ihe terms of the

S.

Dzcernbzr 2004 Lt

The Gr-:-up operaizs an zquiiy-szidsd, share-bazzd compenszaiion plan for the esrployse: of thz Group.

=chan

Erployaz services recaivad in for the grant of ithz chare opiions is recognized

incomns statemani over the vasiing periads of the grant with 3 corresponding incrzazs in

<

ol avsr ths v

The total amount 1o bs epea iing period iz detzrained by rsference o

in the

the fair valuz of the

sharz opiion: graniad, excluding thz impact of any non-rasrkat vesiing conditions (for s-ampls, r-rr-rital‘-nlrty and
salzs growih ia 33 3). Non-raarket vazting condiiions sre included in 22 1z sbout the numibzer of options
2l l_valan 3 zhest daiz, ihe ("luup ravise: itz estimsies of the nurmber of

L

]

d. 1t recognizes tha impact of the ravision of

Cvndlng adjusimeni o zquity.

The procseds rzczivead nsi of zny direcily aviribuisbls wanzsciion coztz ars -|=d|u:|:| o3

<
[

ue) and sharz przrmium whan the option: arz e-arcised.

origingl estirnatss, |

sharz capital (norminal

\O [ Tenaga Nasional Berhad | [ Annual Repori 2008 |
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

(y) Government developmsznt grants

Government devaloprneni granis rzlsiing to the construction of property, plant and zquipment ars includsd in long
e lishiliie: and arz cradivzd o ths income ziatzment on a siraight linz kasis aver 15 years, |

(z) Contingent liabilities
The Group does not recog n'

contingznt liakility iz =

.t

unceriain iuiurs evanis “-Py"_'yl'n"l the cc .nuul oi the Gr'_-up aor a prs

is not probabls that an outlflow of rezources will ke required o sstile thz obligation.

(aa) Revenue racognition

Salzs ars recagni

deliverzd nzt of billing zdjuzirnenis.

d upon invoiced viluz of zzrvic

col
3zhit L'IJ'lJa!.ll.'rl ihat iz not rzcognised becausz it

Othzr cperating incorne gamsd by the Group and the Company cormprizss ing t and lzasing income az well as

dividend incomzs. Lz

the sharcholders’ rights o reczive paymant is sztablizhed.

azing income i3 accrusd, unlzz: collectil:'ility ig in doubki. Dividznd income iz recogn

sed when

Interzst incorne is recognissd on a tims proporiion bzsiz that takz: inio account the sfizciive yizld on ihe asset

(ab) Foreign currencies

()  Functional and presentation currency

tezrng includsd in the financisl statzments of zach of thz Group's antities are maazurs '.J using ihe curren *y of the

Drimary sconomic environrnent in which the zniity o 3 (the ‘functional currzne
f

. The financizl statermenis

arz przsentad in Pinggit Malayzia, which iz ths Cormpany’z functionsl and prezeniaiion currency.

(i) Transactions and balances

Farzign currency tranzactionz arz translzizd inps thz funciional currency using the sachange ratzz pravailing =z
the daizs of thz iransactions. Monetary ssseis and lisbilivizs in {orzign currencies are iranzlatzd at exchangs
rates ruling at the L'oldl'lCC. sheat date. All erchangs diftzrencas arz dzal with through ths income sisternznt.

(iii) Group companies

onomy) that have funciional currencizz diffzrene from the prezeniation currsncy
presentation currsncy as follows:

. aczzts and lizkilitizz for zach balznc

balance sheet

. income anad & for zach incomne sizternznt ars irancl

thiz average i3 not o reasonsblz approsimation of the

transaction dstes, in which casz income and sspenszz are iranzlaied =t tI
transactions); and

o all rzaulting exchinge differznc

On consolidation,

arz taben 1o charsholdzrs’ equity. Whan o {orzign operation is pariially i
that were fzcordsd in squity ars recognised in the income siaizmeant az part

fzir valuz sdjusimzniz arizing on ths

Goodwill znal

' [ Tenaga Masional Berhad | [ Annual Report 2008 ]

liakilitizs of the forzign sniiity and tranzlaited at the closing rate.

=
\C
o]

z acquizition of 3 forzign entity ar

1w

Ths rzsulis and financizl position of 2l the group zniitizz (none of which has the curzney of a hypzrinflaiionary

zd inio the

arz irangls

nge differences arizsing from the tranzlation of the net invesimzni in forsign apzradons

-:l, o n_||q||u Jln-l’.’-. cas
zin or logs on sale.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D.)

(ac) Financial instruments (Cont'd.)

(i)  Financial instrurnznis not rzcogniszd on the balance zhez2t (Coni'd.)
Interest raie swap coniracis

Interssi rais sweps, collar: and caps ;

= designed o manzge the Group’s 2xposurs o protect the

Group rom movamenis in inieraat onal principsl of th

diffzrential w0 ke paid or reczived on an intsrest ratz swap conbract is r

income or =panzz over the period of the contract. Gaing and lozses on |-=rly

or on repaymaznt of ihz borrowing are ishen o the income :

(iii) Fair value '—etli nation for disclosure purposes
In asszszing the fzic value of financial inswurngniz, the Group and ihz Company meke cariain zesurapion: and
apply the discounted cazh flow mzihod o dizcount future cash flows o daierminz the fzir valug of financial
The Tair val

23 }:'f inancial lizbilitizs are zztimatzd by dizcounting future cash flows at current
ratz availalle to thz Group and ihz Company.

e of publicly tradzd derivatives an

the fair value of foreign currzne

~

Thz fair valuz of crozs currency swaps snd currzncy options are calculzizd &s the przzent valuz of ths esiimzizd

future cash {lows and/or valuation from the banks.

Thz canying smouni for financisl azseis and liabilitizz with 3 maiwity of lezz than onz y2ar ars azzurnzd o
approximate their fair values.

(ad) Rural elzctrification and projects under the Malaysia Plan

(i)  Pural slscirification projsciz are capitaliszd 23 property, plant and equiprment.
(i) Thz cosis of the projecis under thz Malaysia Plan in the State of Sabah arz only capiialiszd and acecunizd for

as pro -r-=l‘ty, |"|u| SN -2~|:|Ui|:ll'|'| 2Nt LDOn 12

T formal hendover documzniation. The correzponding amounis
are recorded =z G avernrnznt devzlapriznt granis snd such graniz arz credited o the income statzrment on a

traight line izd zconomic lifz of the projacis.
|..

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(2

5"

L.nd JLh I'_jt.i'rl«_l rz coniinually evalusizd by the Dirsciors snd arz bazed on hiztorical esperiencz and oiher

re
ion: of futurz avenis that are bzlisved o bz reascnzble undzr ths circurnsiancas.

(a) Critical judg=ment in applying the Group’s accounting policizs

In dztzrmining and applying accouniing policizs, judgzment is oftzn rzquired in respect of itsrme whers the choicz

of spacific poli-‘y cauld raszterislly silect the reporizd

ulis and financial posiion of the Group. Thz accouniing

-t

Il ILe,

palicy o clazsify beiwzen invesimzni propsriize and |:.r':-g_»=ny, plant znd zquiprment requirss subjecive jud,

often 23 & r=_-su|c ol ihz nzed o mak: zciimaizs akoui the effzct of matiars that are inherently uncertain,

Investrnent propariy iz & propariy hzld o cam ranizlz o Tor capitsl sppraciation or both.

Seveial propsriics compiize @ poriion st iz held o zam rzndal: or for capital sppraciaion anc ar.otl'-sr poricn that is
If 2 poriions could be
- '

s aui under & finance lzazg) zeparately, then thase portion: would be accounisd szparsicly by the Group.

bzl far use in the production or supply of goods or zzrviczs or for sdminisirative purgs

sald (o |z




3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (CONT'D.) — T CT T T
(@) Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policizs (Cont'd.)

I tha poriions could not b2 sold separaizly, the property is an invesirzni properiy only if an insignificant portion
is hald for uzz in thz produciion or supply of goods or services or for adrainiztrative purpusss Judg':mr-nt iz made
on an individual propzriy basis o dzizrmine whathzr ancillary services arz so significani thai a propseriy dozs not

qualily as an investment property.

During the year, ihe Group has leased oui savaral land and office space bui thess do not meet the definition of
an invesunani prupvny zithai duz o immateriality or classificaiion. Accordingly, these propertize coniinues o be

classified as property, plani and equiprment.

(b) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
The Group rmakes esiimaies and assumpions concerning the [uiure. The resuliing accounting estimaizs will, by
definition, rarely equate o the related aciual resulis. To enhance the informaiion conient of the esiimaiss, certain
key variables that are antcipaied to have a material impaci on the Group's resulis and financial position are tesied
for sensitivity to changas in the underlying parameiers. The esiimates and assurnpiions ihai have a significani risk
of causing a material adjusimeni to the carrying amounis ol assels and liabiliiez within the nexi financial year are
outlined below.

()  Impairment of Property, Plarit and Equnpmcm

'Cl

The Group & irnpairmant of agsais whenever the evenis or changas in circurnsiancss indicaiz thai the

carrying amount of an assei may riot be recoverabls i.e. the carrying amount of he asset is more than the

-

recoverable amount.

sir value less cost to zzll for that ‘asszt and its value-

Racoverablz amount is measured at the higher of the
r -~

in-use. The value-in-usz is the net present valuz of the projecizd fuiure cash flow derived from that azzet
discouritzd &t an appropriate discount raie. Projected fuiurz cash {lows are baszd on Group's estimates
calculaied baszd on historical, sector and indusiry trends, genzral marl:zt and economic conditions, changes
in technology and other available information. The assumptions usad, resulis and conclusion of the impairmant

assessment are stated in the MNote 13 to these linancial staternants.

(i)  Esiimaied Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equiprinent

The Group regularly reviews ihe asiimatzd useful lives o propariy, plant and squiprneni basad on faciors such
as business plan and sirategies, 2:pecied level of usage and uiure iechnolagical developrmiznis. Fuiure rzzulis

of operations could b2 reazrially afecied by changae in these esiimaiss broughi about by change: n the
faciors maniionad above. A rzduction in ihe esiimaied uselul lives of propariy, plant and squiprment would
increase ihe recorded depreciaiion and decrease the valua of property, plam and equipraant.

(i) Share-based Payment

at fair valuzs the daiz thzy are granmizcl.

Equity seitled shars-based paymzni (share opiions) is rmeasur ED
The assurnpiions used in ihe valuaiion o dsierming thess fair values arz seplained in Motz 34 to these
financial staiernents.

(iv) Contingent Liabilities

cizrminaiion of the restment of contingzni liabilities iz baszd on rznagement’z view of th: zvpected
‘outcornz of the contingenciz:z afier consuliing legzal counsz| for litigation cases and internal and e al zvpearts

to the Group for maiiers in ihe ordinary course of business.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (CONT'D.)

(b) Critical accounting estimatzs and assumptions (Cent'd.)

(V) Allc-wanc: for

Rzceivables

The .JluWDFn.? is zztablished whzn thers
amount dues accarding o thz
collection patierns.

REVENUE

originzl tere

zivailes.

a5z2d

iz olyjzciive evidence ithat the Group will not be able o colle
o rzc This is dzterminzd b

on ths 2geing profils

ct all
and

O -

3Ervicas

rzd incorns (Hows 372)

2008
RMimillion}

2431908
283

25¥7507%]

2007
RM’'miillion

2008

2007
RM'million

OPERATING EXPENSES

I S "

2007 12008] 2007
[RM{million] RM’million [RMimillion) RM’million
Enzragy coci ] SK11725) 12,1980 f 5%1 84Y4)] 12,705.5
Tramzraiszion 2ot (1R15013] 950.% K12 876) $79.5
Diztribution cost 13812357 2,712 3 K1 (1 B 2,708.2
Adminizirative svpsnsss §1#53313] 0.7 8727 . 5544
Crihar oparsiing s penass §1857 815 3 530747 194.1
2215039 15,371.4 R0 17,341.8
Operating =xpenzas includs the following items:
Directors’ rernunerauon
- fees ﬂoﬂ 0.7 019 0.5
- other erolurnenis 1501 1.1 12 1.1
Auditars rzraunzration - Pricawat tzrhouseCocpers
- statutory audit fees
~ Malaysia 174 1.2 0%/ 0.6
- MaLuy:.lEh atiliates* % @ 0 @ 0
- non-audit fees ‘
- Malaysia 015 1.3 [015)] 1.3
- Malaysia's affilisies ® 0.3 © 0.3




5 OPERATING EXPENSES (CONT'D.)

e e

2008 l 2007 2008 2007

RM’million RM‘million RM’million RM'million
Allowance for doubiul delsiz 335 26.5 52.0
Amoriisation of coal rining rights o] . 0] 0
Depraciation 3,528.7 2,199.¢ 2,860.8 2,595.2
Armcriization of prepaid opsrating leazes 26.6 . 19.2 14.7
Rental of land and kuildings 63.4 . 39.2 39.0
Rzntal of plant and rachinzry 19.2 . 19.1 21.9
Rezzarch and dzvelopmant expsnssz 47.1 . 46.1 16.7

Properiy, plani and squiprient writien off 45.3 e 29.9 0]
Inveniorizs writien off 23.5 34.3 23.2 33.
Allowance for/{write-back ol) dirminution
in value of markztable securitizg 2.1 2.1 (1.4)
Allowance for diminution in value
of coal mining rights ' 0 0] 0]
Allowance for/(write-back o) diminution in

value of arnount dus from subsidiarics (o] (13.9)
(Writz-bacl) of diminution in valuz of invasimzni 0 (0.1) (40.5)
(Write-bach) of sllowancze far doubiful debis (32.5) (213.4) (207.7)
Allowanzz Tor/(writz-back: of) inveniory

obsolescance 0.2 5.9 5.9
Rzczipi of Governmizni sulbbsidizs® (535.3) 135, Q
Stall cost (ot &) 2,582.8 592 N 2,104.4

* This reprzsznts the subsiclizz that Sabah Elsciriciiy Sdn Bhd ('SESE’) rzcaived for diesel and medium {usl il from
thz Governmzni of Malayzia. The wtal amount cradivzd in ihe curreni yzar wa: RME35.3 million (2007: RMAI2E.7
rillion) and it hzs bszn offzzi againzi znergy cozt

- This reprzzznis the audii feez for Libery Power Lid amouniing to RM37,821 (2007: RM1Z,953).
FricewaierhouzseCoopers Malayzia and ciher member firms of PricewaisrhoussCoopers Intsrnational Limitsd ars
saparaie and indzpendaeni lzgal eniities.

The zstimaisd monziary valuz of Benzfits-in-bkind rzeeived by the Dirzciors waz PMZ54,520 (2007: FM130,308) {far the

Group and the Company.

The zstimated monstary valug of amounis paid =nd payabls to 3 fiom, of which = Dirzcior iz 2 pariner, for profezzional
services renderad o the Group and the Company was FMISE,243 (2007: RMG75,8.54).
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’'D.)

As at
1.9.2007
RM’million

Charged
for the

financial year
RM‘million

Release on
disposals/
transfers
RM'million

As at
31.8.2008
RM’million

Group
2008
Accumulated depreciation
At 1984 and carlier
valuations:
Buildings and civil works
At 1994 valuation:
Freehald land
Buildings and civil warks

At cost:
Freehold land
Buildings snd civil work:

- Plant and machinzry

ST

5Y520)

Lines snd disiribution razins Y83 214) §1¥0 3725 ® 18 019]
Disiribution services %186%] 110710] ® 1829 3]
Meters 15 16%6 $7.976) ® 59 6%2)
Public lighiing WS 11470 ® 1% 276
Furniture, fiings and oifice squiprient 8,14%0; k1 0.1#4] A 150876
Motor vehicles 8410 2 8%2] {510)} 207524

2700 QLT @Ry Kok

Accurinulatzd impairmnent lasses

Plant and rachinzry 44 ® ; A4 0Y2)
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND ECUIPMENT (CONT'D.)

Charged Release on
As at for the disposals/ As at
1.9.2007 | financial year transfers 31.8.2008
RM'million RM’million RM’million RM’million
Company i

2008 | i

Accumulatzd depreciation : !

At 1994 valuation: i !
Buildings and civil works 39 314101 1 m; 20376}

e .

%0} (0%3) 203%6

At cost: ! :
Freehold land 0] 0] ‘ ©: ©
Buildings and civil works 2155015 ana M! 1282119
Plart and machinsry WOMS | ATMO @508 1500
Lings and diztribution rnain: 18158513 CEE] {‘ ®! 19157315]
Distribution ssrvicss %1074 102578 0] (1921 3%1]
- Meters f605%/] 73 | @ 68310
Public lighting 114813 41319 : 0] i 116212
Furniture, fitings and offics equiprnent 7.24%2] 90! | N *7 1816Y0]
Matar vehicles \14975) }24%4) ! M+ FAA
124791457 ;86018 | 6 i 127761 4%3]
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12 PROPERTY, PLANT ANI‘D- EQUIPMENT (CONT'D.)

Transfers/

As at reclassi- As at
1.9.2006 Additions Disposals fication 31.8.2007
RM’million RM‘million RM'million RM’million RM’million
Company
2007
Cost/valuation
At 1994 valuation:
Frechold land 480.4 0 (15.4) (£5.4) 408.%
Ruildings and civil waork:z 439.4 0 2.5 9.0 4459
1,119.8 (18.9) (46.4) 1,054.5
At cost:
Frezhold land 2542 8%.0 0.1 (34.8 206.3
Buildings and civil works ,753.¢% 321.5 0 (11.9) 10,053.3
11,127.6 410.5 (12.0) (95.0) 11,4241
Plant and rachinzry 24,007.4 2,140.8 0 23.7) 25,1394
Lines and distribution
mainz 20,274.3 1,270.% ] 249
Distribution zzrvices 2,118, 124.0 0 0
Meters 1,0%7.0 145.& 0 0
Public lighting 2854 10.5 0 0
Furniture, fittings and
office aquipraent 2138 75.0 (0.2) 2.8) ?85.8
Motor vehiclzs 1887 351 (12.0) 0.2) 211.6
40,5921 42323 (31.0) (51.8) 64,701.6
Capital project-in-
progress 5,888.1 4,004.7 0 (4,248.9) $,545.9
¢6,480.2 2,132.0 (31.2) (4,340.5) 71,247.5

[ Tenaga Nasional Berhad | [ Annual Report 2008 |

%

—
w









2008 }

N
a [ Tenaga Nasional Berhad | [ Annual Report

Notes To The Financial Statements

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT'D.)

proparty, plant and zquipment bzen included in the linancis! staizrnenis at cost lese d
.
[X

preciation, the

bz ravalued property, plani snd equipriznt would have bzzn zs follows:

O O R

2008 2007 2008 2007
RM’million RM’'million RM’million RM’million

Freehold land 50.6 50.7 43.7 43.8
Buildings and civil warks 103.5 . 10s 103.5 110.5

15 . 147.2

The valuatiens of {r ;—I"Id land, buildings and civil warke of the Comipany was on an independzani valuation by
a profzecionsl firrm of valuzr: on the open markst valuz baziz in 1994 The net surplus on revaluation was incorporaied
into the financial siatzrmazniz at 21 August 1995 and transferrzd o revaluation reserve.

The valuaiions of building: o & subzidiary wars carrizd out in 1982 and 1984 respeciively based on indzpendzn

veluaiions by professional firms of valuzr: on ths open madet velus

2

iz. The net surplus on revaluation was iranefzres

to revaluation reserve.

Y

tain

i the narms of L||.., Company and ce

the proc

The iitle deede of cerizin land
subsidiaries.

Included in tranzferz/reclassitication. in 2008 for ihe Gr the Cormpany was RM20.4 miillion bzing the carmying
Id or salz (see Motz 19).

armount of land znd building rzclassiflizd a: non-currznt

Inisrzzi capitalisad l.lUIllI'J the financial yzar in capiial projeci-in-progrees 3 arncunied @ RM301.2 million (2007 RM309.5
million) for the Group and the Company
The capitalisation ratz uzed @ dzierming the arnouni of borrowing cozt eligible Tor capitalization is 5.34% (2007: 5.53%)

far the Group and the Company.

rpsirment tesi for property, plant and zquipment

During thz yzr, two subsidizry companiss undzriooh’ snnual impairmznt 25t for property, plant and zquisment. Ths

resulis of the test are as follows:-

a) THEB Lulz-sriy Power Limited has rzcognized in peier years, & provision for impairmsnt wialling PM420.2 million.
Ths
equiprnent zc!
properiy, plant and squiprmeznt at balznce shzei daiz is PME20.1 miillion (2007: FM725.2 million).

: showszd that no furthse iropaircizni lass iz requirad for the carying srncunt of property, plant and
. including where reslisiic varisiions arz spplied o bey azzumpiions. The carying valus o thz

k)  For Sabah Elzciricity Sdn Bhd (SESER), no irn'pairrn zni loss wss requirzd for the carrying amount of property, plant and
squipment sizzzszd bazzd on cerzin szzumpiion: applisd for ihe tszi, which ir-clucles the company’s ‘—'—'[:-'-*--‘tation

of reveriue growih, oparating cosiz snd cost of funds, drawing on from pa and currzni azzezsmani of

ihz razrbst and indusiry growih sz well a2 ithe mzxivaum capacity availzble. The -:anyir.g value of tha properiy, plant

and zcuipriznt ai balance sheei Jdate iz FMZ,289.8 raillionn (2007: PM2,1017.4 million).













Y
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15 SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D.)

Name of subsidiary

Group's interest

2008

2007

Principal activities

Country of

incorporation

THE Pizk Managermznt Scn Bhd
TMB Logistics Sdn Bhc

TMNB T Sdn Bhd

Sdn Bhd
THE tzhsl Sdn BEhd®*

THE Mzizring Servicse

Sdn Bhd
TME Hicra Sddn Bhd

Surikzr Hidro Manager=nt
Sdn Bhd** '

THB Vapar Scdn Bhd™
TMNE Prai Scn Bhd

THE Paba Scln Bha**
THE Properies Zcn Bh;:i

THE Fulirn Gzrneration

Sdn Bhd
Szpang Powsr Scn Bhae

Subsidiaries of TNB

Engineering_Corporation

Sdn Bhd
Bangzar Energy Systems
Sdn Bhd

THEC Canziruciion Sdn EBhdl

THEC Oparations znd
Maintenzance Sdn Bhd

100%

100%

100%

100% |

Dormant

Darmant

Darrnant

Darmant

Crormzne

- Daormant

Darrnant

Darmant

Ciormzni
Dorrmant
Darrmant
Darrant

Dormant

Darrnant

Operaiing an intzgraizd
district cooling sysiern for
air conditioning systerns
of office building

Conziruciion contracior

Operations and mzintenance

ol cooling and power plant

Malayzia
Malaysia
Malaysia

Malayzia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malayzia

Malaysia

Malaysia
Malaysia
Malaysia
Malaysia

Malayzia

Malaysia

Malayéia

Malaysia

Malaysia




15 SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D.)

Group's interest
Name of subsidiary 2008 2007 Principal activities

Country of
incorporation

Subsidiary of Power and

Energy International
(Mauritius) Ltd

Indzpendznt Powsr

100% Invezimzni holding Mauritius
Iinternational Ltd*

Subsidiary of Bangsar
Energy Systems Sdn Bhd
Seleza Enargy Systzms

Sdn Bhd

100% Opzrations and Malayszia
mnaintenance of cocling

plant

Subsidiary of TNEC

Operations and Maintenance
Sdn Bhd

Tornest Ensrgy Management
Sdn Bhd

1% Dormant Mzlayzia

Subsidiary of TNB
Generation Sdn _Bhd
THES Power Szrvices Sdn Bhd*

|

10094 Ciormznt Malaysia
" Subsidiary_of TNB Power i

Daharki_Ltd .
THE Libzriy Powsr Lidd 100%% Dparaiion of powar Pzkizian
plant and generation
of electricity

Subsidiary of TNB Properties
Sdn_Bhd

THP Consiruction Sdcn Bhd 100% - Daormant Malaysia
Subsidiary of THE Researc
Sdn Bhd
Tenaga Microwsvs 70% Supplizr snd mznufacturer Malaysia
Technologies Sdn Bhd*2 of elecirical cormponanis

{ Subsidiary.oi TNE. Ensrgy ]

Services Sdn Bhd ‘
Jana Landfill Sdn Bhd 70% Generstion and diziribuiion of heat Mazlayzia
and electricity using landfill gas
and/or othar ranawzblz znzrgy
rezources in Peninsular Malayszia
and/or elsewhere :
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28 BORROWINGS (CONT'D.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Term loans (Cant'd.)

(ivi)

QYEAR USDS03.0 MILLIOM TERM LOARM (ECA LOAN) (ZONTD.)

Inierest Rate Swap ('IRS)

The Company eniered inw IRS agreamenis on 10 Ociober 2008 with sifective perod irorn 15 Ociober 2008
o 28 February 2015 thai eniiiles it to receive inieresi at {loaiing rates, and obliges it 1o pay interzsi ai fixsd

7

rate oi 3.76% on aggregaie notional principal of USD384.5 million.

The efzci of this iransaction 3 o effeciively fix ihe interesi rate payable or ihe loan.

Bonds

Deiails of bonds with designaied derivative financal insirument are as follows:

{0

{ii)

5-YEAR RMZ00.0 MILLION COMNVERTIELE INCOME SECURITIES ('CRIS’)
On 11 May 2004, ithe Compary issued RM200.0 million 3.05% CRIS. The CRIS will mature on 8§ May 2009.

The holdarz of the CRIS have ithe right ai any ir2 during the convarsion period o converi all or any part of
the CRIS into fully paid up ordinary sharas of ihe Company ai the convarsion price.

QOn 28 Fzbruary 2004, ih2 achangs pric2 of ihz CRIS was adjusied from PM11.47 psr share io RMS.18 per
share as a result of the bonus issue.

ISLAMIC DEBT SECUPRITIES - BAl BITHAMIF AJIL ('BalDS’)
On 28 June 2004, Vapar Enzrgy Veniures Scn Bhd (VEVY), a subsidiary of TME cbiainzd PM3,402.0 million

BalDS ic finance the acquisition of Stesen Janaeleliril: Sulian Salahuddin Abdul Aziz. The tznure of ths BalDS

2

Facility ranges from 1 to 15 years with & profit raie of between 3.65% and 3.70% per annum.

The BalDS are secured by the following:
(i) Charge over IXEV's leased land. The charge of ihs leased land was noi efieciad as at 31 August 2008.

(i) Debenture cver KEV's asseis and propeariies and assignmeni of all righis, iile intzrest and beneliizs under
the project docurnents, the assigned insurances, and the designaied accounis to

[G]

scure the payrmeant and
repayment oi ihe iotal secured arnounts.

(i)  The Priority and Security Sharing Agreereant.

The terms of BalDS require deposiis 1o be placed in the debt reserve account with a licensed barlk to meet
the debi servicing requiremenis. The terms of BalDS also require EV o rnaintain certain financial covznants.

Income Securities

- Fixed Income Securities (‘FIS’)

The FIS consisis of boih redesmable bonds and Redzernable Preference Shares (RPS), detals of which ars as follows:

{0

1,500 interes: bearing 10-yesar redesrnable unszcursd bonds ("Bonds”) of an aggrzgated norinal valuz of
RM999.0 million issued a: 100% of nominal value (in dernorminaiions of RM$99,000.00 cach), with detachable
coupons represeniing inierss: on the Bonds. The Bonds are to be redesmed at par in two tranches with
redempiion amounis of RM299.0 million and RM499.5 million on 15 Augusi 2011 and 19 Sgptember 2011
respectively, and;

2
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28 BORROWINGS (CONT'D.)

() Income Securitizs (Cont'd.)

(i) 1,000 Class & PPS of FM1.00 zach, iszued ai & pezmiurn of PM999.00 per sl'u3|'=A=nf 300 Clazs E RPS of
PM1.00 zach, izsusd at @ prermivm of PMI92.0 . Boih classes of RPS are redzeraable ai FMT,000
each at the Cormpany’s opition ai any tirme on or sfizr 14 Augusi 2010 and 19 Szpizmbaer 2010, for Class & and
B PPS respeciively. If the Clazz A zd by 16 Augusi 2011 and. 19 Sepiermber 2011
rezpactivaly, an sddiional zurn of PM1.0 raillion on the first ranche and PMO.5 million on the second iranche

shall bzcarnz due and payakls under ths final Bond Cournon payment for zach of the tranches.
)

With the adepiion of the Singls Tizr Tar Syziem, ithe Cormpany iz now making coupon payrisnis on the FIS insizad
of dividend. Thz inizrast payabls undse ihe Bond Coupon iz PM®4.5 million per annurm payzble szmi-annually.

The FIS are clazzifizd 53 debt instrumiznis anc hence arz rzporied a3 liabilites.

29 CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Consumers (with the =rczpiion of smployzs: and govermment deparimenis/sgencizs) sre requirsd 1o deposit

©
1]
c
3

sufficiznt to caver charges for iwo rmonths supply of snzrgy a2 allowsd undzr ihe rzgulaiion of the Lisznize Supply
d, thz supply o the

consumsre installation may be dizconnecizd, subjsci vo czrizin conditions laid out i the Pegulations.

(Arnendmznt) Pzgulations 2002, In defzuli of payment of e dzposit within the time :pscili
9 Ay [ [

TMB chall pay a zura equivalznt 1o 5% per annum on ithe amount of cazh deposic 25 5 rebaie, on a pro-raied basis, in

January every year.

30 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The rmovernents during ihs financial yzar in the amounis racognized in the consalidaizd balance sheet are 23 follows:-

Retirement Retirement
benefit medical

plan plan Total
RM’million RM’million RM’million

Group .
At 1 Septembar 2004 1,011.0 1,303.1 2,

314.1
Charged o income ztatemsant 249.0 400.2 $49.2
Contribution and benelits paid (123.8) (108.9) (232.7)
At 31 August 2007 i,138.2 1,594.4 2,730.4
Chargzad to incorns statamizni 2488 423, $66.5
Ceontribution and lznzflits paid (125.3 (139.1) (275.9)

At 31 August 2008 1,244 .5

N
-
™
N
)
)
)

4
o)
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30 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT'D.)

The principal aciuarial sszurmptions uzsd in rezpsct of the Company’s delinsd benziit plan: werz as follows:

Retirement Retirement

benefit plan | medical plan

% %
Company
At 31 August 2007
Discount rates 6.5 7.1
Expzcted return on plan asssts 8.0 M/A
Expactzd ratz of zalary incrzases 6.0 M/A
Medical cost inflation
— inpatient N/A 8.0
— outpatient N/A 5.0

At 31 August 2008
Discount rates

Erpected rsturn on plan assets

Medical cost inflation
- inpatient
- outpatient

31 DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferrsd tar aszsiz and liakilitizz arz offzet when ih

current izx liabiliics and when ihz defzrrzd taie:

afizr appropriste ofzetiing, arz shown in the

I - R

2007 2007
[RM{mlll[on] RM'rillion [RM{million}§ RM’millionr

Defarrad tax liabilities:
- subjzct to corporate incoms tax (6%33774)] (4,274.4) 499F3 (5,524.8)
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Notes To The Financial Statements _

42 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D.)
(@) Financial risk management objzctives and policies (Cont'd.)

e |nterest rate risk

Thz Group has

cazh znd bank balances and deposiiz placed with crediiworihy licznzed lhankz znd financial
institutions. The Gra its ing

¢ rats risk: by placing such balanczs on varying matwities and interzst
rate terms. )

The Group’s debit inclw bard: ovardrafis, bank borrowings, bond: and noizz. The Group's interezt rate rich
managzamaznt objzciive iz o manage the interssi

pansz consistznt with maintaining an acceptable lavel of
i fized and

pradile. To obcain this iz,

ationg. In order to achizve thi:

erposure o iniErz: rate flucid objeciive, th: Group targeis

sposurs and dzsirzd interzsi ra

flozting debi b sament of itz existing

thz Group combinzs crozs-currsncy interest rate swaps, inisresi rate swape and options o convart cartain long
tzrm forzign curzncy borrewingz fromn variablz o {ized rate and vice versa.

e Credit risk

Financial assztz that poienially subjeci thz Gi roup o COncEnt

ions of credit rizk consist primarily of rzceivables,

cash and cash equivalznis, markeiskle sscurities and financial inzirurneniz used in hedging aciivides.

Due o ths nziurs ol th: Group's busin cusiomers &z rmainly :2zgregatad into businzs: and rasidznial.
noof cradit risk othar than business and rezideniial wade

3l
-1
i

it COnCsnia
Cr

and rionitoring procedursz. Whers appropriziz, the Group abiained deposiis or banl: guaranices frorm the

The Group has no ather major signific

crzdit lirmits

reczivablzs due to it divarse customizr bas dit rizl. is mmanaged through the application

customers.
The Group plac*s its cash and c3sh equivalzniz and marlziakbls szcurities with a numbzr of creditworthy financial
instuuqun; The Group's policy limiis the conceniration of pozure 1o any single {inancial inztitution.

All I-‘—dglng instrurnsnis are enzcuizd with creditworthy financizl insiituiions with 3 view o limit the credit righ

exposurz of the Group. The Group, howaver iz erpozad o cradit-ralated lozzez in the zvent of non-pEriormanca

to financial derivative insirumznis, but doz: not ci any counizrpartizz o il o meet

Ly counterp
their obligations.

e Liguidity and cash flow risks

\l’

nt of liquidity and czsh fllow risk, the Group moniiers and mainiaing & lzvel of cash and cash

equivalent azd sdaquats by the manzgzment @ financs the Group'z oparaiions and raitigate the sfecis of

flucivaiions in cazh flaw:. Due to ih: dynarmic nziurz of the undsrying busings:

the Group aims ai maintaining
flexikility in funding by bzeping koth cormmitizd and uncoramitsd cradit line: avsilsblz

(b) Intersst rate risk

2 rick

-+

Fair value interzst ra

in market interzst

The Group's expozurz o risk that § a financial instrumment will {luciuate due o chang

)

rates &s mentioned in Moie 28.

Cash ilow interesi rate rizk

The Group's incorns and operating cach flow: are zubstaniislly II'H'I:|.J ndznt of change: in markzt .
Intzr ‘posure srizzz ram the Group's bomawing: and de wnd iz managzd through the uzz of
fived and floaiing ratz debi and derivaiive linancial instrurnenie. Derivaiive financisl instrurmenis are used, where

appropriatz, o gzneraiz ihe desirzd ini aie profile.
I._v
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- Notes To The Financial Statements

42 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’'D.)
{c) Credit risk

(i) On_balance sheet, cormmiumnent and coniingencies

Credit viek is the rizh that ons pary 0 2 financizl inzirurneni will fzil o dischargz an obligation and cause the
other party o incur 3 financizl loss. The {ollowing iable: anslyse thz Group’z and the Company’s financisl &

Ly indusiry conceniration as ai ihe balance sheet date.

Interest
receivable
Deposits Trade from Total

and bank Investment receivables swap on- | Commitment

balances | in unquoted and aother Irter counter- balance and
(excl. cash) | instruments# assets company parties sheet [comtingencies
RM'million RM’million RM'mllllon RM’miillion RM'million RM’million RM'million

Group | K 1 |
008 | t i ‘
Governrmeni ® ‘ K 84N 1 0] | 0] [ f841] (0]
Financial Instiiviions 14731437 B - o) W 012] 3745917] ®
Busiress ® R 1826419 ® ! ® 1¥76415] 0] |
Individuals 0 oF 02358 d | ® &8 0]
Associaies O ® 0] 13778] ® 43713 0]
Subsidiary Companies ® ® 0] ® ® ® 1347 39 14]
Oihers ® ® 1960} ® ® 980 W
AT GO RY: G7TE) @R | s | 40
2007
Government 0 0 114.2 0 0 114.2 0
Financial Institutions 43398 38.0 15.3 0 0.3 4,393.4 0
Business 0 0 1,105.2 0 0 1,105.2 0
Individuals 0 0 1,041.8 0 0 1,041.8 0
Associates 0 0 0 34.6 0 346 0
Others 0 0 190.3 0 0 190.3 3,566.3
433928 330 2,486.8 348 0.3 6,879.5 3,568.3

& This amouni 2xcludes equity insicumenis amouniing io RM21.7 million (2007: RM23.2 million), nei of allowance.

[ Tenaga Nasional Berhad | [ Annual Report 2008 ]

262


















[ Tenaga Nasional Berhad | { Annual Report 2008 |

2

[ON

8

Notes To The Financial Statements E

42 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D.)
Fair value (Cont'd.)

(e)

(i)

(i)

On balance shest (Cont'd.)
Financial liabilities (Cont'd.)

Thz method by which fair value informstion was dzterrainzd and any zignificant azsurmpiions m
application are as follows:

s quoted ; otzd marksi priczz st balancs shzzt daie

e loans o zubzidizrizs, ; z from and staf lozn: - fuiure contracival cazh flows
discountzd using ds= 0 suml]r loa

o hank overdrafiz, cash and cazh zquivalanis, receivablzs and payables with a maturi’cy pericd of 1225 than one

year {all of which warz subsject ta maemal cradiic tzrmz) - carrying valuz at balance shezst date

*  borrowing: aihizr than banl: ovardrali — {uiure contraciuzl czzh flows dizcountzd at currzni mark:zt interest
rat2s availablz for similar financial instrurnznis

e vacani praperty provizion - cash flowz dizcountad u°ing a discount ratz that reflecis current market
.

1.

assezemnznis of the tirme valuz of monsy and thz riske zpzcific @ the lisbiliy

. given io third parizz - quoiation f--rn bankers in respect of thz amount required
se“ci:l-:— th-e contingznt obligaiions at the balance shzzt datz
. cz beiweszn the zpot exchange rates and the conirac
a|.»p|h-d o thz conbracied sum
. dirnaied fuiurs cazh flows caleulaied wsing forward rates

Off balance sheet

The financial derivative instrurmiznis arz uzzd 0 hadge forzign exchange and interest rate rizks associatzd with
certzin long termn lorzign currancy tn:;rr':'wings. The conirzct notional peincipal amouniz of the derivaiive and

the corrssponding {zir value zdjusimznts are analyzed as bzlow.

of financial dzrivaiive instrurisnis ar

Fzir valuesz o

Q

thz present values of their fuiurs cazh fllows and arz arrived at

ivable

bzsed on valuaiions carrizd aui by the Cornpany's banbers. Favourakle fair valus indicaizz amaunt rs

by the Company it the coniracie ars terminaied az at 31 August 2003 or vics varsa.







O
Statement by Directors

pursuant o Szcion 169(15) of th: Companies Aci, 1945

We, Tz Sri Lzo Moggiz and Daio’ Sri Che Phalilb bin Mohamad Teoh, iwoe of the Dirzetorz of Tenzga flzsionzl Berhad, do

bzreby ziate that, in the opinion of the Dirsciors, thz financial statzrnents 22t out on pags: 180 o 249 arz drawn up 30 as
i

o give = rue and fair visw of the ziate of affairs of the Group and of the Company az ai 31 August 2002 and of ihe resulis
and the cazh flows of the Group zand of ihe Cormpany for the linancial year ended on thai daie in accordancs with the MASE
Approved Accouniing Standard: in Malayzia {or Entitiez Othzr than Privaiz Eniiiizs and the provizions of

Act, 1965.

the Companies
Signad on beha!f of ihz Board of Directorz, in accordance with dqzir resolution datzd 3 MNovermber 2008.
-
St erpe oln
s . v

TAN SRl LEO MOGGIE ' DATO’ SRI CHE KHALIB BIN MOHAMAD NOH
Chaiiman Przzicdent/Chisl Exacutive Officer
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e
Statutory Declaration

pursuant o Section 139(18) of th: Companie: Act, 1945

I, Date’ Mohd Izzaddin Idris, thz pzrzon primarily responzikle for the financial managzmaeni of Tenaga Masional Barhad, do
solaminly and sinczrely daclarz that the linancial stziemenis set out on pages 180 wa 249 ars, in my opinion, corrzct and |
make this zolemn declaration conzcientiouzly belizving the sarmz o be irue, and by viriue of ihe provizions of ithe Siziory
Declaraticns Act, 1950,

DATO' MOHD 1ZZADDIN IDRIS

Subscribed and zoleranly dzclarzd by itz sbove named Dato’ Mohd 1zzaddin Idriz st Fuzla Lurnpur, Malaysia on 3 Mavember
2008, before me.

.‘:t\v‘,\'\/‘)ﬁ%/_u
Ny et ~ —;;

No: W 327
Mohd-Radzi |

H: €€, Tinghat Ezwah
Jalan Putra
50350 KUALA LLIMPLIR

MOHD FADZI BIMN YVASIN
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
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Independent Auditors’ Report

w0 the Mermbzr: of Tenaga Fazional Ezrhad (Corpany Flo. 2002464-W) (Incorporztzd in Malayzia)

PricewatzrhouszCoopers (AF 1146)
Charierad Accountants

Level 10, 1 Sentral

Jalan Travers, Vuala Lumpur Sentral
P O Box 10192

50706 KKuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Telzphone +60 3 2173 1183
Facsimilz +60 5 2173 1288
www.pwc.com

PRICEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the {inancial ziziemenis of Tenage [azional Berhzd, which corprisz the bilance shesis 23 a2t 31 Auguzi 2008

™

ZMZNs

h flow siat

ca
& Group and of the Cornpany for the yzar ihen ended, and 3 zurmary of significant accounting policiss and other

"0

£

of the Group and of the Caornpany, and the incorne staizrmants, statemeniz of change: in aquiyy and
of th

explanatory noies, az 22t oui on pagaes 180 o 249. :

Dirzctors’ Rzsponsibility for the Financial Statemsents

The direciors of the o financial sizizmenis in
accordance with MASE Approvsd Accouniing Siandards in Malayziz tor Eniitizs Other than Privatz Eniitize and thz Companies
Act, 1955, This regponsibility includ.
fair preszniation of financizl ztatzmenis that ars

applying appropri

Cormpany ars responzibls for dthe praparaion snd fzir presaniaiion of i

dezsigning, implermenting and maintaining internal contrel relzvani io thz preparation and

frorm raaterial rmi

tzrizni, whgthar due o frzud or zrror; selecting and

atz accouniing policizz; znd meking acccuniing

are rzazonablz in the circumestancas.

Auditors’ Responsibility

=32 sn opinion on ihzse financisl siatemzniz bazed on our audic. Wz conducied our sudit in zccordanca
with approvead standards on suditing in Malzaysiz. Thosz standards requirs that we comply with

Our rezponsikility is b

ical requirernznis and plan znd
perform the wudit o obisin rzazonable assurance whzthar the financial siztemizniz are ree from mzterial misstatzment

A

i in the financial
tat

sudit invalves parlorming procedurz: o abdain audii evidznce about the smounte and dizclozur

c
d depend on our judgrmzng, including the

staternents. The procedurzs ¢ s of risks of material missiaizrant of
thz finznacial sisizrmznis, whathzr due o frand or zrror In making thoss rish = amznts, we congider intzrnzl conwal relevant

ta the Company’s prepsration and fair prezeniziion of ihz financial st
r

raenis in ordar o o

ign audit procsduras ithat ars

appropriaie in ihe circurasisncez, bui noi for ihe purposs of svprezzing sn opinion on the sflzctivenzzz of the Company’s
internal control. An sudit slso includze svaluating th: sppropriaienzss of accouniing policies used and the rezsonablingzz of

nintion of the financiz
STILUOon O wiE ainancla

e-
scoounting estimiais: made by the dirzciors, as well a3 evaluziing the oversll pr taiements.

We bezlieve that thiz audii zvidence we have obisine

s zudiciznt and spproprizid o provids

of our audii opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the finsncizl sisiements have bezn properly drawn up in sccordance with MASE Approved Accouniing

Standard: in Malsysiz for Eniiiizs Oiher than Privaiz Enifides and ihz Companizz Aci, 1985 10 a3 to give 3 truz and fair view

P T U S R S I T S - P T s a1 A o
of the financisl ROZIan O the aroup and of thz Lampany 3z o a1 SUgusi

flows for the yzar then sndsd.

~0 .

3 and of their financial performznece and cash




REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the requirzments of the Companizs Act, 1945 in Malay:ziza, we zlzo report the following:

(@) In our opinion, the accounting snd ather records and the regizizre required by the Act io ba bapl by th: Compzny and it
subsidizries o which we have acizd as auditors have bezn proparly kept in sccordancs with the provision: of ihe Act.

() Wz have considersd the sccounts and the audivars’ reports of =l the subsidiarizs of which wz havz not acizd sz auditors,

which arz indicated in notz 15 o the financial statzments.

P

PR - e o I - - 3 P SN
preparation of the financial staizmeniz of the

(€©) We arz satizlied that thz accouniz of the sukzidiarizs that havz baen
are in dorm and conteni approprizte and propsr for the purposes o [ul
Group and wz havz reczived satislactory information and s:planaiion:z requirzd by us for those purposes.

() Thz audit rzporis on thz sccounts of the zubsidiarizs did nat contain any matzrial qualification or any advarse comrmaent
rmade under Section 174(3) of the Act.

OTHER MATTERS

<

Thiz report is mads zolzly o the rmember: of the Company, a2 & bady, in accordance with Seciion 172 of the Companies Aot 1945
[ Y, ¢ |

&
i Malaysia snd for na cther purpoze. We do noi sszuras rezponsibility o any other pareon for the conisnt of thiz report.

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS THAYAPARAN A/L S. SANGARAPILLAI

(Mo, AF: 1148) (Mo, 2085/09/03(J))
Charizcrad Accounianis Chartzred Accounianis

Kuala Lumpur
3 November 2008
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Analysis Of Shareholdings _

30 LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

m Name of Shareholders No. of Shares -

VALUECAP SDF BHD 41,449,500 0.95
12 | PERMODALAF FIASIONAL BEPHAD 140,670,075 0.94
13 | MAL&SIA TIOMITEES (TEMPATAI L) SENIDIRIAT] BERHAD ' 39,400,000 - 0.9
GREAT EASTERF! LIFE ASSURAFICE (MALEVSEA) BERHAD (PAR 1)
13| AMALIAH RAVA [IOMINEES (TEMPATAIY) S0 BHE 25,308,250 0.40
AMAMNAH SAHAM DIDIK T
15 | HEEC FIOMIMNEES (TEMPATAFY) SO BHD 23,738,750 © 0SS
HOMURA ASSET MGMT MALAVSIA FOR EMPLOVEES PROVIDENT FUIID
16 | CITIGROUP HIOMINEES (451113) 300! BHD . 13,747,33% 0.54
BESR STEARIS SECURITIES CORP FOR FEFRY FARTIHERS INTERNIATIONAL, IS,
17 | CITKSROUP HIOMITIEES (ASI1IG) SO BHD 21,875,430 0.50
E-EMPT Al FOR MELLOE) BAfIE (MELLOMN) _
15 | SITIGPOUR TIOMITIEES (TEMPATALL) SDI BHD 20,442,075 0.43
E-EMPT Af) FOF PRUDENTIAL FUINID M2l IAGEMENT BERHAD -
19 | CAPTABAIL [IOMIIIEES (TEMPATAR) SDF) BHD 17,390,900 0,40
PETROLIAM FIASIOMAL BERHAD (STRATEGIC INV) .
20 | CAPTARAIL [IOMINEES (ASINIG) SDII BHD : 17,042,700 - 039
SSET FUND RUZY FOR STICHTING FENSIOENIFONDS ABP
21 | CITIGROUP HIOMIMEES (ASIFG) SDE BHD 15,335,500 0.35
CB LDM FOR FIRST STATE ASIA PACIFIC FUND
22 | ALLIATKCEGROUR FIOMITIEES (TEMPATAI SO BHD 15,150,000 0.35
PHEIM ASSET MAIIAGEMENIT SO EHD FOR EMPLOVEES PROVIDEIIT FUIID
23 | CITIGROUP [WOMINEES (2SI11G) DI BHD 18,134,240 © 035
" | GSI FOR FERRY FARTIERS HITER INC ' o '
24 | MAVBALL TIOMITIEES (TEMFATALL SOII BHD ' 14,918,200 .34
MerBAIYN TRUSTEES BERHAD FOR PURLIC ITTHZAL FUNID (1114011970240) ’ )
25 | PEPTUBUHAIL FESELAMATAI 3OSIAL . 11,711,350 - 034
g 24 | AMAIIAH PAA TISMINIEES (TEMPATAI) SDI | BHD 13,341,500 LT 082
< SEFIM AMAFAH SAHAM FASIOMAL
'é 27 | HEBC HIOMINEES (A51113) SO BHD _ 13,000,000 02
g BV BRUSSELS FOR MAGELLAN ,
K] 228 | LEMBAGA TABUINS ANGHATAI TEHTERA, _ 12,558,000 09
[ =
= 20 | HSBC [IOMINIEES (£SI11G) 5001 BHD 12,512,910 0.28
T B BRUSZELS FOR NG JANIUS COHTRARIAIL PORTFOLID
B 30 | 3BE 1IOMINIEES (TEMFATA(]) 3011 BHD 11,112,300 | 0.23
5 EMPLOYEES PROVIDEHT FUFID BDARD '
e
kS TOTAL 3,541,985,680 81.71
§
©
o
[
o
R

Q
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Nature of ' BUILDINGS DESCRIPTION

o X
Functional E O
Activity m 0
Total Built-Up Total B )
NBV . NBV . Area NBV ) a'
Generation (RM'OOO) {RM'000) {RM'000) (sq M) {RM'000) =
3) {6) (3+6) (an (12) —.
. wn
Location -
Perlis — — — 2 1,499 52 2 1,499 521 — — — [ Power Stations,
Fedah 2 1,476 Y 22,200 50471 8 23,956 0741 N 2493 5,558 Rural Power
Pulau Pirang 2 63,325 26463 2 67,726 2006 | 4 231,081 w8 10,255 149,271 Stations,
Perak & 126,517 124,120 10 1,654,595 &ne| 18 1,814,112 88,035 | 117 80,378 | 564,36 Mini Hydros,
Salangor 5 16,092,589 122,045 4 514,707 25451 9 | 17,407,576 147496 | 40 11,688 | 895,102 | Siores, Office
W. Persekutuan | — — —| - - R - — 150 7,184 | . Buildings,
Putrajaya/ i ' Jetties and
Cyberjaya — - - - — - - - - - - - Dams
N. Saibilan 4 . 170,812 4074 ¢ 1 13,550 1057 | 5 184,362 5731 20 3,257 158,478
Melaka — - - - - —| - — —| - - —
Johar 3 27,012 129691 2 167,515 139231 5 256,527 26,992 26 9,850 1 - 48,031
Pahang 47 230,533 20 S8 95,742 2,616 105 329,33 8,854 | 137 2,755 37,933
Terengganu 4% 239,386 16410 | 48 25517 13935 | 93 253,203 048 92 12316 | 443,530
Kelanian 75 76,498 5431 3 56,539 1343 | 114 33,037 1891 94 4,444 832,538
Jabeh 2 546213 64631 18 4,017,445 5769 | 41 2,479,858 2032 48 1,100 176,547
Total 204 [23454,09 | 312,252 190 | 6,673,415 142,355 | 404 20,129,511 | 456,205 | 414 138,639 | 3,235,600
GENERATION

Electriciiy iz producad Lhruu h a process o converiing other jorms of znergy inio elecirical energy. This conversion process is known as generaiion and is mainly carried out at
g
power statjons. :

In addition, a rurber of mini hydro siaiions and numerous diesel generating sets are operaied by TNB.

Nate: NBV - Nzt Bock Valuz
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